MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

School Board Operating Protocols

In the interest of effective governance and for the purpose of enhancing teamwork among
members of the board and between the board and administration, we, the members of the
Madison Central School Board, do hereby publicly commit ourselves collectively and
individually to the following operating protocol:

1.

2

Mission comes first. Advancing academic achievement and youth development for all

students in the district. The board’s work will reflect that highest priority.

Clearly State Goals. The board will set clear goals for themselves and the superintendent.

The board and superintendent will set clear goals for the Madison Central School District.

Such goals will cohere with the mission and strategic plans of the district.

Practice the governance role. The board will emphasize planning, policy-making, and

communication rather than becoming involved in the management of the school. Toward

that end, we will _ _ B ,

3.1. Utilize CEO input. The superintendent is the chief executive officer and should make
recommendations, proposals or suggestions on most matters that come before the board

3.2. Act only as a body. Individual board members do not have authority. Only the board
as a whole has authority. We agree that an individual board member will not take
unilateral action. The board president serves as the official spokesperson for the board
and will communicate the position(s) of the board on controversial issues. When board
members serve on various school committees their role shall be defined by the board as
silent observer or active participant. '

3.3. Monitor interactions with staff: Except when functioning in ordinary roles as a parent
or district resident, we will refrain from visiting schools or engaging in substantive
contact with staff unless authorized by the board to do so. (Appeal of Silanno, Matter of
Bruno).

3.4. Request information or action judiciously: To avoid overstepping our authority or
disrupting staff productivity, we will request information or action from staff through the
superintendent and from the superintendent through the board president. (“Copy” the
superintendent or BOE president for simple requests, but work through the
superintendent or board president for others.) We agree that the more complicated or
time consuming a request appears to be, the more that request should be scrutinized for
its coherence with stated district or board priorities.

3.5. Follow the chain of command. The last stop, not the first, will be the board. We agree
to follow the chain of command and insist that others do so. While the board is eager to
listen to its constituents and staff, we will refer constituents and staff to the person who
can properly and expeditiously address the issue. The board will not be a ball carrier for
others — but rather, will encourage others to present their own points, problems or
proposals when discussing issues. All personnel complaints and criticisms as well as
compliments received by the board or its individual members will be directed to the
superintendent. '



4. Model the way: The board will conduct its meetings with the same decorum we expect of
staff, and we will follow the consensus better practices of effective school boards. Toward
those ends we will

4.1.

4.2.

4.3.

4.4.

4.5.

4.6.

4.7.

Debate the issues, not one another. Conduct at a board meeting is very importat. We
agree to avoid words, actions, and expressions that create a negative impression on an
individual, the board or the district. While we encourage debate and differing points of
view, we will do it with care and respect to avoid an escalation of negative impressions
or incidents.

Not spring surprises on other board members or the superintendent. Surprises to
the board or the superintendent will be the exception, not the rule. There should be no
surprises at a board meeting. We agree to ask the board president or the superintendent
to place an item on the agenda instead of bringing it up unexpectedly at the meeting.
Avoid marathon board meetings. To be efficient and effective, long board meetings
must be avoided. Points are to be made in as few words as possible; speeches at board
meetings will be minimal. If a board member believes s/he doesn’t have enough
information or has questions, either the superintendent or board chair is to be called
before the meeting.

Practice efficient decision-making. Board meetings are for decision-making, action
and votes, not endless discussion. We agree to move to the question when discussion is
repetitive.

Speak to agenda issues. The board will not play to the audience. We agree to speak to
the issues on the agenda and attend to our fellow board members. Facts and information
needed from the administration will be referred to the superintendent, not to individual
members of the leadership team.

Executive/closed sessions will be held only for appropriate subjects. Board
members will be extremely sensitive to the legal ramifications of their meetings and
comments.

Annually conduct a self-assessment/evaluation. The board will address its behavior
by yearly self-evaluation and by addressing itself to any individual problems, such as
poor meeting attendance or leaks of confidential information

Adapted from model provided by the Washington State School Districts’ Association

Approved and adopted by MCS June 19, 2012



Madison Central School
District
Core Values

¢ Order and Discipline

¢ High Expectations for
Student Achievement

¢ Honesty and Integrity

¢ Compassion and
Understanding

¢ Seriousness of Purpose

Communication Chain of Command
School Board

Superintendent

¢

¢

¢ Principals
¢  Athletic Director and Head Bus Driver
¢

Teachers, Staff, and Coaches

The board of education acts as one body and not
as individuals. Only the board as a whole has au-
thority. Parents and community members are
asked to follow the chain of command from the
bottom to the top to resolve school related issues.
We are hear to serve the public and meet the
needs of the learning community with a focus on
our students and their growth.

The mission of Madison Central School's
students, staff, faculty, administration, and
the board of education, in cooperation with
the community, is to provide a safe, healthy
environment, commit to a high level of aca-
demic achievement, develop leadership and

good citizenship, and promote a positive
attitude toward success in life and life-long

learning.

If you have concerns you are free to write or email the

Board of Education at:
BoardofEducation@madisoncentralny.org
or
Contact Linda Wood, Secretary to the

Superintendent at 893-1878, ext. 201 or by email at

lwood@madisoncentralny.org

Madison Central

School District

2014-15
Board of
Education

e

Madison Central School

District
7303 State Route 20
Madison, NY 13402
Telephone: (315) 893-1878
Fax: (315) 893-7111
www.madisoncentralny.org

T E e .

i

et et et e L T ———




5
|

i

PRIESIT, -G bt Dbt ';T-..;‘a‘?,3;:-'--«.’»2:5?‘-:-'-:;3.1_ ru;k:‘f—(“!::r!‘??- e RN A

i
3
3
i
g
i
|
1

e PTEIIAS e T TV S R T e s YT

The Board of Education is
committed to providing quality
educational opportunities within the
fiscal realities of the community. The
strategic plans are key to decision-
making throughout the district in
areas such as curriculum
development, professional
development, program revisions and
course offerings.

2013-14 Board Members

Term
Jona Snyder, President 2012-2016
Telephone: 315-750-8720 ;

Stephanie Clark-Tanner, 2012-2016
Vice President
Telephone: 315-520-5701

Mary Bartlett-Linden 2014-2018
Telephone: 315-982-8253

Beverly Biedermann 6/30/15
Telephone: 315-269-4878

Kathy Bridge 2012-2016
Telephone: 315-941-0834

William Langbein 2011-2015
Telephone: 315-893-7264

Steve Yancey 2013-2017
Telephone: 315-893-7262

2014-2015 Board of Education Meetings

Board of Education Meetings will be held on
the dates listed below. Meetings will begin at
6:30 pm unless otherwise noted. Board of Edu-
cation Meetings will be held in the Library un-
less otherwise noted.

July January
8th (Reorg. Mtg.) 6th (BW)
8th (Reg. Mtg.-7 pm) 20th (R)
August February
19th (R). 10th (R)
September March
16th (R) 3rd (BW)
17th (R)
"October April
21st (R) 14th (BW)
21st (R & BOCES Vote
November May
18th (R) 5th(Budget Hearing)
December June
16th-6 pm (R) 2nd (W)
16th (R)

Annual Meeting and School Budget Vote
Tuesday, May 19, 2015
12 Noon — 8:00 p.m.—Main Foyer

(R) - Regular Mtg. (W) - Workshop Mtg.
(BW) - Budget Workshop

There are two designated times at each
meeting for Public Forum to address the
Board of Education on any issue.

Public Forum Information / Guidelines

1. Please place your name, address, and
email or phone number on the sign-up
sheet. If you have not signed up before
you speak, please introduce yourself
before speaking and leave your contact
information with Mrs. Lewis, the Board
Clerk, after you speak.

2. The Board will listen to your words and
bear them in mind, but generally not
respond during public forum or take up
the issue later in the meeting. Some-
times the issue or concern may come up
during later Board discussion of future
issues; more often the matter is referred
to the appropriate staff. (If you haven’t
first spoken with that person or don’t
know who it would be, your most effec-
tive course of action is to go straight to
that person or to that person’s supervisor.
You may contact the district office to
identify who the appropriate person
would be.)

3. By district policy, public forum is not
the place to make derogatory comments
about specific persons. Such comments
can be made privately to the superinten-
dent or board president who can follow
up appropriately.

4. If you have concerns but would prefer
not to speak during public forum, you are
free to write or email the board.

BoardofEducation@madisoncentralny.org

5. Please use time efficiently. Knowing that
others may wish to speak and that Board
of Education meetings often last several
hours, people generally speak for fewer

than three minutes. Please be as brief as
possible. On evenings when a time limit
is announced, expect your speaking
privileges to be revoked if you exceed the
allotted time.

S e

R T Y T T T et 1 e T S g 3 8 IR g1,

L R ——
308 %)




DRAFT

The Reorganizational Meeting of the Board of Education of Madison Central School was held on July 8,
2014 at 6:30 pm in the LGI Room.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Mrs. Mary Bartlett-Linden — 6:33 pm
Kathy Bridge
Mr. William Langbein
Mr. James Mitchell
Mr. Jona Snyder
Mrs. Stephanie Tanner
Mr. Steven Yancey

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

OTHERS PRESENT:  Mr. Perry Dewey, Superintendent
Mr. Larry Nichols, Building Principal
Mr. Jeffrey DeAngelo, Education Coordinator
Mrs. Melanie Brouillette, Treasurer
Ms. Tracey Lewis, District Clerk

L. Call to Order and Pledge — District Clerk
a. The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm.

I1. Oath of Office
a. Superintendent
1. Perry Dewey — Mr. Dewey took his oath of office.

Mrs. Bartlett-Linden arrived at 6:33 pm.

b. Newly elected members
1. Mary Bartlett-Linden — Mrs. Bartlett-Linden took her oath of office.

I11. Election of 2014-2015 Board President and Oath of Office
a.  Mrs. Tanner nominated Mr. Snyder for Board President. There were no more
nominations.

MOTION # 1 - ELECTION OF MR. SNYDER AS BOARD PRESIDENT
ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Tanner, seconded by Mrs. Bridge, the board moved to approve the nomination
and election of Mr. Snyder as Board President for the 2014-15 school year. Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.

IV, Election of 2014-2015 Board Vice President and Oath of Office
a.  Mr. Langbein nominated Mr. Yancey for Board Vice President.
b.  Mrs. Bridge nominated Mrs. Tanner for Board Vice President.
¢.  Mr. Mitchell nominated Mrs. Bridge for Board Vice President.
d.  There were no more nominations. Private ballots were cast for the election of Vice
President to the Board of Education. Mr. Yancey received 2 votes, Mrs. Tanner received
4 votes, Mrs. Bridge received 1 vote.

MOTION # 2 — ELECTION OF MRS. TANNER AS BOARD VICE PRESIDENT

ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Bridge, seconded by Mrs. Bartlett-Linden, the board moved to accept the
private ballot results and elect Mrs. Tanner as the 2014-15 Board of Education Vice President. Motion
carried 7 yes, 0 no.



V. Appointment of District Officers | |

MOTION # 3 - APPROVAL OF APPOINTMENT OF DISTRICT OFFICERS
ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Tanner, seconded by Mrs. Bridge, the board moved to approve the following
list of appointments of District Officers: ‘
District Clerk — Tracey Lewis
District Treasurer — Melanie Brouillette — bonded at $300,000
Deputy Treasurer - Larry Nichols — bonded at $300,000
District Tax Collector — Laura Fuess
Internal Claims Auditor — Jessica Clark
Extra-Classroom Activity Accounts — Tracey Lewis
g. Purchasing Agent — Melanie Brouillette / Alternate Perry Dewey
Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.

me a0 o

VL Appointments

MOTION # 4 — APPROVAL OF APPOINTMENTS ; ,
ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Bartlett-Linden, seconded by Mrs. Bridge, the board moved to approve the
following list of appointments:
School Physician — Dr. Robert Burdick
School Attorney — Ferrara, Fiorenza, Larrison, Barrett and Reitz, P.C. and Hancock &
Estabrook
Attendance Officer — Linda Wood
Independent Auditor — Bowers & Company
Records Access Officer — Perry Dewey
Records Management Officer — Melanie Brouillette
Representative to OMH (Tri County) School Boards Association — Jona Snyder,
Alternate Stephanie Tanner
Representative for District Contract Negotiations — William Langbein, James Mitchell
Compliance Coordinator — Building Principal Larry Nichols
J. Dignity Act Coordinator — Building Principal Larry Nichols, Committee on Special
Education Chairperson Jeffery DeAngelo, Guidance Counselor Michael Lee, and
Counselor Kristen Frawley
Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.

IS

@ o oo

-

VIL. Committee Appointments.

MOTION # 5 — APPROVAL OF COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Bridge, seconded by Mrs. Tanner, the board moved to approve the following
list of Committee Appointments:
a. Committee on Special Education (CSE)

Parent or Person in Parental Relationship to the Student

Regular Education Teacher of the Student

Special Education Teacher of the Student

School Psychologist — Mr. Walter Owens

Chairperson/Administrator — Mr. J effrey DeAngelo

Subcommittee Chairperson — Ms. Michele Cotter

School Physician — Dr. Robert Burdick

Parent Member — Ms. Lori Hepburn ‘

Other Persons Having Knowledge or Special Expertise Regarding the Student

Student, if appropriate

Office Assistant: Ms. Jessica Clark

b. Committee on Pre-School Education (CPSE)
Parent or Person in Parental Relationship to the Student
Regular Education Teacher of the Student
Special Education Teacher of the Student
School Psychologist — Mr. Walter Owens
Chairperson/Administrator — Mr. Jeffrey DeAngelo




Subcommittee Chairperson — Ms. Michele Cotter

School Physician — Dr. Robert Burdick

Parent Member — Ms. Lori Hepburn

Other Persons Having Knowledge or Special Expertise Regarding the Student
Student, if appropriate

Office Assistant: Ms. Jessica Clark

Early intervention Transition specialist, if appropriate

Representative from Madison County — Ms. Rosanne Lewis

Representative from Oneida County — Ms. Denise Slack

. Acceptance to use Impartial Hearing Officer List as provided by NYSED Impartial
Hearing Reporting System @pd.nysed.gov/specedhelp/ihrs.

d. District Safety Team — see enclosed list
Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.

VIII.  Designations

MOTION # 6 — APPROVAL OF DESIGNATIONS
ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Bartlett-Linden, seconded by Mrs. Bridge, the board moved to approve the
following list of Designations:
Asbestos Designee — Christopher Post
Official Depository — Key Bank, National Bank and Trust, Bank of America, Berkshire Bank
HSBC and First Niagara Bank
Investment Banks — Bank of America, Chase Bank, National Bank and Trust and MBIA
(Class), New York Liquid Assets Funds (NYLAF), Citizens Bank, HSBC and First Niagara
Bank
Official Newspaper — Oneida Daily Dispatch
Health Consortium Representative — Perry Dewey
Health Consortium Alternate Representative — Melanie Brouillette
Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.

>

IX. Authorizations

MOTION # 7 — APPROVAL OF AUTHORIZATIONS
ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Bridge, seconded by Mrs. Tanner, the board moved to approve the following
list of Authorizations:
Payroll Certification — Melanie Brouillette
Conference Approval — Perry Dewey
Petty Cash Funds — Melanie Brouillette
Signatures for all checks, deposits for all funds except Extra Classroom Activity — Melanie
Brouillette / Alternate Larry Nichols
Signatures for Classroom Activity — Perry Dewey and Tracey Lewis / Alternate
Larry Nichols
Budgetary Transfers — Perry Dewey
Applications and Reports for Federal Funds — Perry Dewey
School Lunch and Breakfast Claims and Applications — Kathy Carney
Authorization to Suspend
a. Perry Dewey - Superintendent
b. Larry Nichols — Building Principal
c. Jeffrey DeAngelo — Education Coordinator
Authorization for the use of the District Credit Card - Superintendent Perry Dewey or his
designee with a limit of $2,500.00
Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.



X. Adoption of Board Policies

MOTION # 8 — ADOPTION OF BOARD POLICIES
ON THE MOTION of Mr. Mitchell, seconded by Mrs. Bridge, the board moved to re-adopt the board
policies. Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.

XI. Authorization to borrow up to $900,000 in revenue anticipation notes for the 2014-2015
school year.

MOTION # 9 — APPROVAL OF AUTHORIZATION TO BORROW FUNDS

ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Bridge, seconded by Mrs. Bartlett-Linden, the board moved to approve the
authorization to borrow up to $900,000 in revenue anticipation notes for the 2014-15 school year. Motion
carried 7 yes, 0 no.

XIIL. Approval of Mileage Reimbursement Rate of $.56 per mile

MOTION # 10 — APPROVAL OF MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT RATE
ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Bridge, seconded by Mrs. Tanner, the board moved to approve the Mileage
Reimbursement Rate of $.56 per mile. Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.

XIIL  Approval of Annual Out of District Student Tuition of $1,850.00 per year for 2014-2015

MOTION # 11 — APPROVAL OF ANNUAL OUT OF DISTRICT SUTDENT TUITION OF
$1,850.00 FOR THE 2014-15 YEAR

ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Bridge, seconded by Mrs. Tanner, the board moved to approve the annual Out
of District Tuition Rate of $1,850.00 per year for 2014-15. Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.

XIV.  Substitute Rate of Pay as per the attached worksheet
MOTION # 12 — APPROVAL OF SUBSTITUTE PAY RATES

ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Bridge, seconded by Mrs. Tanner, the board moved to approve the Substitute
Pay Rate schedule for the 2014-15 School year. Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.

XV. Adoption of Calendars

MOTION # 13 — ADOPTION OF CALENDARS .
ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Bartlett-Linden seconded by Mrs. Bridge, the board moved to adopt the
following calendars:
a. Board of Education Meetings
b. Establishment of Hours for Budget Vote and Election — Recommendation 12:00 Noon to
8:00 p.m. on May 19, 2015
Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.

XVIL. Appointment of Election Inspector and Clerks

MOTION # 14 — APPROVAL OF ELECTION INSPECTORS AND CLERKS
ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Bridge, seconded by Mrs. Tanner, the board moved to approve the appointment
of election inspectors and clerks as follow:
a. Laura Fuess, Inspector
b. Barbara Andrews
c. Kathy Burns
Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.




XVIL  Acceptance of Free and Reduced Lunch Price Income Eligibility Guidelines for School Lunch
2014-2015

MOTION # 15 - ACCEPTANCE OF FREE AND REDUCED LUNCH INCOME ELIGIBILITY
ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Bridge, seconded by Mrs. Tanner, the board moved to accept the Free and

Reduced Lunch Price Income Eligibility Guideline for School Lunch for 2014-1 5. Motion carried 7 yes, 0
no.

XVIIL  Approval of Extra-Curricular Organizations as listed on enclosed listing

MOTION # 16 — APPROVAL OF EXTRA-CURRICULAR ORGANIZATIONS
ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Bridge, seconded by Mrs. Tanner, the board moved to approve the Extra-
Curricular Organization listing as provided. Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.

XIX.  Additional Authorizations
a. Retiree Drug Subsidy (RDS) Center Authorized Representative Verification — Lisa M.
Decker as Authorized Representative

MOTION # 17 — APPROVAL OF RETIREE SUBSIDY (RDS) CENTER AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE VERIFICATION

ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Bridge, seconded by Mrs. Tanner, the board moved to approve the Retiree
Subsidy (RDS) Center Authorized Verification representative Verification with Lisa M. Decker as
authorized representative. Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.

XX. Adjournment
MOTION # 18 - ADJOURMENT

ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Bridge, seconded by Mrs. Tanner, the board moved to adjourn for the evening
at 6:45 pm. Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.



DRAFT

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Madison Central School was held on July 8,2014 at
7:00 pm in the LGI Room.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Mrs. Mary Bartlett-Linden
Kathy Bridge
Mr. William Langbein
Mr. James Mitchell
Mr. Jona Snyder
Mrs. Stephanie Tanner
Mr. Steven Yancey

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

OTHERS PRESENT: = Mr. Perry Dewey, Superintendent
Mr. Larry Nichols, Building Principal
Mr. Jeffrey DeAngelo, Education Coordinator
Mrs. Melanie Brouillette, Treasurer
Ms. Tracey Lewis, District Clerk

I. Call to Order
a. Mr. Snyder called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

I1. Agenda Additions

I1. Consent Agenda
a. Approval of Agenda for This Meeting

MOTION # 1 - APPROVAL OF AGENDA

ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Bridge, seconded by Mr. Yancey, the board moved to approve the agenda for
this meeting. Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.

b. Approval of Minutes
1. June 27,2014 Special Meeting Minutes

MOTION # 2 - APPROVAL OF JUNE 27, 2014 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Bridge, seconded by Mrs. Tanner, the board moved to approve the minutes
from the June 27, 2014 Special Meeting Minutes. Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.

V. Public Forum

a. A question was raised about the costs of the sports teams purchasing warm ups each
season.

V. Reports
a. Treasurer
1. Internal Claim Auditor’s Report

MOTION # 3 — APPROVAL OF INTERNAL CLAIM AUDITOR’S REPORT
ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Bridge, seconded by Mrs. Bartlett-Linden, the board moved to approve the
Internal Claim Auditor’s Report. Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.



2. Treasurer’s Report dated May 31, 2014

MOTION # 4 — APPROVAL OF MAY 31, 2014 TREASURER’S REPORT
ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Bridge, seconded by Mrs. Bartlett-Linden, the board moved to approve the
May 31, 2014 Treasurer’s Report. Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.

3. Detail Warrants

MOTION # 5 - APPROVAL OF DETAIL WARRANTS

ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Bridge, seconded by Mr. Yancey, the board moved to approve the Detail
Warrants as follow: Warrant Number 41 — Fund A — 5/9/14 — 7 pages, Warrant Number 43 — Fund A —
6/10/14 — 1 page, Warrant Number 44 — Fund A — 5/22/14 - 11 pages, Warrant Number 18 — Fund C —
5/9/14 — 2 pages, Warrant Number 19 — Fund C — 5/22/14 — 2 pages, Warrant Number 12 — Fund TA —
6/10/14 — 4 pages, Warrant Number 14 — Fund TA - 6/10/14 — 1 page, Warrant Number 8 — Fund HBUS -
6/10/14 — 1 page, Warrant Number 13 — Fund FA14 — 5/9/14 — 2 pages, Warrant Number 14 — Fund FA14
—5/22/14 — 2 pages. Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.

4. Approval of Transfers

MOTION # 6 — APPROVAL OF TRANSFERS
ON THE MOTION of Mr. Yancey, seconded by Mrs. Bartlett-Linden, the board moved to approve the
transfers. Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.

b. Committee Reports —2014-15 Dates and times have been set.
1. Budget - Mr. Yancey, Mr. Snyder
2. Building & Grounds - Mr. Yancey, Mr. Langbein, Mr. Snyder
3. Curriculum, Sports,, Music, & Drama — Mrs. Bridge, Mr. Mitchell, Mrs.
Bartlett-Linden, and alternates Mrs. Tanner, Mr. Snyder
Negotiations & Labor - Mr. Langbein, Mr. Mitchell
Policy — Mr. Snyder, Mr. Mitchell
Sports, Music & Drama —combined with Curriculum Committee
Strategic Plan — Mr. Snyder, Mrs. Tanner
Technology - Mr. Langbein and alternate Mr. Snyder
Safety — Mr. Langbein and alternate Mr. Snyder

00N oL

c. Superintendent — Information Items

1. Veteran’s Exemption Discussion will be held at the September regular
meeting.

2. The Oneida-Madison-Herkimer Counties School Boards Institute Certificates
of Recognition of Participation for Jona Snyder and Stephanie Tanner were
presented.

3. Committee dates, members, and times were discussed and decided as
previously listed.

4, Mr. Dewey gave a Building Project Update.

MOTION # 7 — APPROVAL OF MR. DEWEY TO ACCEPT AND AWARD BIDS
ON THE MOTION of Mr. Mitchell, seconded by Mrs. Tanner, the board moved to approve Mr. Dewey to

accept and award bids in relation to the Safety Building Project on behalf of the board of education.
Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.

5. The board decided to hold their Retreat on July 23, 2014 at 6:30 pm at the
Historical Society building in Madison.
6. Mr. Dewey congratulated Miss Hudyncia for receiving the NYSAAE Teacher

Turn Key Award. ‘




7. Mr. Dewey updated the board on the progress of the PreK Grant and
application process and thanked Mrs. Clark, Mrs. Brouillette, and Mr.
DeAngeo for the work they put into this process.

8. Mr. Dewey discussed a question raised about the transportation of our own
students utilizing school vehicles for non-school related activities.

d.  Superintendent — Approval Items
1. Approval of participation of Mr. Dewey in The Council’s Workshops
a. 2014 Fall Leadership Summit September 21-23, 2014
b. 2015 Winter Institute and Lobby Day March 8-10, 2014

MOTION # 8 - APPROVAL OF MR. DEWEY’S ATTENDANCE AT THE COUNCIL’S
WORKSHOPS

ON THE MOTION of Mr. Mitchell, seconded by Mrs. Bridge, the board moved to approve the
participation of Mr. Dewey in The Council’s Workshops to be held on September 21-23, 2014 and March
8-10,2015. Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.

c. Approval of bid for Safety Building Project — done earlier — see motion
#7

e. Building Principal / Education Coordinator’s Joint Report
1. Building Principal — Mr. Nichols updated the board on the Regents Scores and
the Summer Enrichment program progress.
2. Education Coordinator — Mr. DeAngelo updated the board on the progress
made through the Strategic Plan Performance.

VI Policy
a. None

VII. Old Business
a. None

VIII.  New Business
a. None

IX. Correspondence
a. The 2014-15 Board Member list was provided.
b. Richard Engelbrecht’s monthly BOCES newsletter for July 2014 was provided.

X. Executive Session
a.  Collective negotiations pursuant to Article 14 of the Civil Service Law i.e., the Taylor
Law

MOTION # 8 — ENTER EXECUTIVE SESSION
ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Bridge, seconded by Mrs. Bartlett-Linden, the board moved to enter into
Executive Session at 7:45 pm. Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.

MOTION # 9 — APPOINTMENT OF MRS. TANNER AS TEMPORARY DISTRICT CLERK
ON THE MOTION of Mr. Yancey, seconded by Mrs. Bartlett-Linden, the board moved to appoint Mrs.
Tanner as the temporary District Clerk for Executive Session and adjournment. Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.

Mrs. Bridge left at 7:45 pm.



MOTION # 10 - ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION
ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Bartlett-Linden, seconded by Mr. Yancey, the board moved to adjourn
Executive Session at 7:55 pm. Motion carried 6 yes, 0 no.

XI. Adjournment

MOTION # 11 - ADJOURMENT
ON THE MOTION of Mr. Yancey, seconded by Mrs. Bartlett-Linden, the board moved to adjourn for the
evening at 7:56 pm. Motion carried 6 yes, 0 no.




DRAFT

The Board of Education Retreat Meseting of the Board of Education of Madison Central School was held on
July 23, 2014 at 6:30 pm at the Madison Historical Society Building,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Mrs. Mary Bartlett-Linden
Mr. William Langbein
Mr. James Mitchell
Mr. Jona Snyder
Mrs. Stephanie Tanner
Mr. Steven Yancey

MEMBERS ABSENT: Mrs. Kathy Bridge

OTHERS PRESENT:  Mr. Perry Dewey, Superintendent
Mrs. Melanie Brouillette, Treasurer

L. Call to Order

a.  Mr. Snyder, Board President, called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.
II. Agenda Additions
I11. Consent Agenda

a.  Approval of Agenda for This Meeting

MOTION # 1 — APPROVAL OF AGENDA
ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Bartlett-Linden, seconded by Mrs. Tanner, the board moved to approve the
agenda for this meeting. Motion carried 6 yes, 0 no.

IV. Public Forum
a. Requests were made that there be one central bus stop on North St. in the village of
Madison for students living on that street.

b. Comments were made suggesting a stricter dress code be enforced for both students and
staff of Madison Central School.
¢. Comments were raised about parents being uneasy about the full day PreK program. Mr.

Dewey explained that there was a parent meeting held to inform the parents about the
new PreK program.

V. Reports
a. Treasurer
1. Fund Balance was discussed with the option of a mid-year purchase.
2. Approval of Transfers

MOTION # 2 — APPROVAL OF TRANSFERS
ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Bartlett-Linden, seconded by Mrs. Tanner, the board moved to approve the
transfers as provided. Motion carried 6 yes, 0 no.

b. Superintendent Information Items

1. The new Soccer Uniform Badge was discussed and all members of the board
are in agreement with its use.



2. Clerk of the Works Discussion

MOTION # 3 — APPROVAL TO APPOINT A CLERK OF THE WORKS
ON THE MOTION of Mr. Mitchell, seconded by Mrs. Bartlett-Linden, the board moved to appoint a Clerk
of the Works for the summer building project. The salary would be $70 per hour for a total not to exceed

$10,000 and the funding would come out of the $320,000 building project funds. Motion carried 6 yes, 0
no.

c.  Superintendent — Approval Items

1. Approval of Employment Contract for Larry Nichols as Building Principal as
amended for the district effective July 23, 2014 (Amend Date to 7/1/14)

MOTION # 4 — APPROVAL OF EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT FOR LARRY NICHOLS

ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Bartlett-Linden, seconded by Mr. Mitchell, the board moved to approve the
Employment Contract for Larry Nichols as Building Principal as amended for the district effective July 1,
2014. Motion carried 6 yes, 0 no.

2. Acceptance of Auction International Bids

MOTION #5 - ACCEPTANCE OF AUCTION INTERNATIONAL BIDS
ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Bartlett-Linden, seconded by Mr. Mitchell, the board moved to accept the
following bids as noted.
a. Bus#87 — Accept Bid
b. Bus #88 — Accept Bid
c. Bus#90 — Accept Trade
Motion carried 6 yes, 0 no.

3. Acceptance of Sports Utility Vehicle Bid IFB 14-07-015 from Carbone Auto
Group $37,908 or Summit Chevrolet $39,770

MOTION # 6 - ACCEPTANCE OF CARBONE BID FOR SPORTS UTILITY BID

ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Bartlett-Linden, seconded by Mrs. Tanner, the board moved to approve the
Sports Utility Vehicle Bid IFB 14-07-015 from Carbone Auto Group for $37,908. Motion carried 6 yes, 0
no.

4. Approval of Parking Lot Repair and Sealing IFB 14-07-014 with Sittsy
Sealing and Paving $13,000

MOTION # 7 — APPROVAL OF PARKING LOT REPAIR AND SEALING BID WITH SITTSY
SEALING AND PAVING FOR $13,000

ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Bartlett-Linden, seconded by Mrs. Tanner, the board moved to approve the
Parking Lot Repair and Sealing Bid IFB 14-07-014 with Sittsy Sealing and Paving for $13,000. Motion
carried 6 yes, 0 no.

5. Approval of extra Board of Education meeting date of August 12, 2014 for
BOCES election to be held at ??? pm

MOTION # 8 - APPROVAL OF BOARD MEETING AUGUST 12,2104 AT 7 AM

ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Bartlett=Linden, seconded by Mrs. Tanner, the board moved to approve the
addition of a Special Board Meeting to be held on August 12, 2014 at 7:00 am for the purpose of accepting
the BOCES election resolutions. Motion carried 6 yes, 0 no. .




VL New Business
a. Personnel
1. Appointment
a. Diane Hill - PreK Teacher in the Elementary Tenure Tract area
effective 9/1/14 with permanent Certification in Pre Kindergarten and
Kindergarten Grades 1-6

MOTION # 9 — APPROVAL OF DIANE HILL AS PREK TEACHER

ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Bartlett-Linden, seconded by Mrs. Tanner, the board moved to approve Diane
Hill as the PreK Teacher in the Elementary Tenure Tract area effective 9/1/14 with permanent Certification
in Pre Kindergarten and Kindergarten Grades 1-6 with salary as per contract. Motion carried 6 yes, 0 no.

The board opted to adjust the agenda slightly to close the meeting portion of the agenda and then continue
into the Retreat portion of the agenda.

VIL. Executive Session

a.  Collective Negotiations pursuant to Article 14 of the Civil Service Lay i.e., the Taylor
Law. (negotiations)

MOTION # 10 — CANCEL EXECUTIVE SESSION — NOT NEEDED
ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Bartlett-Linden, seconded by Mrs. Tanner, the board moved to cancel the
planned Executive Session as it was not deemed necessary at this time. Motion carried 6 yes, 0 no.

At this time Mr. Mitchell presented the board with a letter of intent to resign from his position as Board of
Education member effective immediately for personal purposes.

MOTION # 11 - ACCEPTANCE OF RESIGNATION OF JAMES MITCHELL

ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Tanner, seconded by Mr. Yancey, the board moved to accept the resignation of
Mr. Mitchell as Board of Education member effective immediately with regrets. Motion carried 5 yes, 0
no.

Discussion was held by the board as to what process to utilize for purposes of filling this newly vacated
seat. The board decided to advertise for applicants, accept applications until August 1, 2014, perform an
interview with interested applicants on August 5, 2014 beginning at 6:30 pm. The selected candidate
would be appointed at the Special Meeting to be held on August 12,2014 at 7:00 am..

VIII.  Adjournment

MOTION # 12 — ADJOURNMENT
ON THE MOTION of Mr. Yancey, seconded by Mrs. Bartlett-Linden, the board moved to adjourn the
meeting portion of the retreat at 7:50 pm and then continue on with the retreat. Motion carried 5 yes, 0 no.

The board then continued on with discussion of the following topics:

IX. Board of Education Retreat Agenda
a. Setting of the BOE Strategic Plan Goals
1. Policy
a. Complete Policy Review

2. Curriculcum/sports/music/drama
Middle School Initiative
Career Counseling/Life Skills/portfolio process
Applied Learning (Rigor and Relevance)
Expand curricular and co-curricular offerings
Distance Learning growth
Technology Degrees/ CTE approval for Tech and Ag

o a0 o



3. Budget
Middle School initiative
Increase Bandwidth/needed Technology
1:1 Computing (every student has a device)
Facilities Project
Addition of a Building Administrator
Support curriculum/sports/music/drama initiative
4. Bunldmg and Grounds
a. Develop a five year building plan
b. Configure a Middle School
c. Community Counseling Center
1. Health and Human Services
2. Family Supports
d. Summer Enrichment (year round after school programming)
b.  Setting BOE and the Superintendents Goals

;e o0 o




DRAFT

The Special Meeting of the Board of Education of Madison Central School was held on August 12,2014 at
7:00 am in the library.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Ms. Beverly Biedermann
Mrs. Kathy Bridge
Mr. William Langbein
Mr. Jona Snyder
Mrs. Stephanie Tanner
Mr. Steven Yancey

MEMBERS ABSENT: Mrs. Mary Bartlett-Linden

OTHERS PRESENT:  Mr. Perry Dewey, Superintendent
Ms. Tracey Lewis, District Clerk

L. Call to Order

a. Mr. Snyder, President, called the meeting to order at 7:01 am.
II. Agenda Additions
I11. Consent Agenda

a. Approval of Agenda for This Meeting

MOTION # 1 — APPROVAL OF AGENDA
ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Bridge, seconded by Mrs. Tanner, the board moved to approve the agenda for
this meeting. Motion carried 5 yes, 0 no.

Iv. Public Forum
a. A community member questioned the process for filling the vacant Board of Education
seat asking if proper protocol had been followed and indicating his interest in filling a
seat if the opportunity arose again.

V. Reports
a.  Superintendent — Approval Items
1. Approval of Beverly Biedermann to fill the vacated Board of Education seat
vacated by Mr. Mitchell and to fulfill that term which expires 6/30/17

MOTION # 2 — APPROVAL OF BEVERLY BIEDERMANN TO FILL VACANT BOARD SEAT
ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Bridge, seconded by Mrs. Tanner, the board moved to appoint Beverly
Biedermann to fill the vacant seat vacated by Mr. Mitchell. This appointment will be valid from 8/12/14
through 6/30/15. By law, this vacant seat will be up for re-election at the May 2015 Budget Vote to
complete the unexpired term which officially expires 6/30/17. Motion carried 5 yes, 0 no.



2. Approval of Ms. Biedermann to fill all the vacated committee assignments
vacated by Mr. Mitchell including Policy Committee, Curriculum, Sports,
Music & Drama Committee, Negotiations & Labor Committee, and Building
& Grounds Committee

MOTION # 3 — APPROVAL OF BEVERLY BIEDERMANN TO FILL ALL VACATED
COMMITTEE SEATS PREVIOUSLY HELD MY MR. MITCHELL

ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Bridge, seconded by Mrs. Tanner, the board moved to approve Beverly
Biedermann to fill all vacated committee seats previously held by Mr. Mitchell which include Policy
Committee, Curriculum, Sports, Music & Drama Committee, Negotiations & Labor Committee, and
Building & Grounds Committee. Motion carried 5 yes, 0 no.

Mrs. Biedermann took her Oath of Office at this time.

3. Approval of Construction Associates LLC as clerk of the works for the safety
and security project and EPC Project-

MOTION # 4 — APPROVAL OF CONSTRUCTION ASSOCIATES LLC AS CLERK OF THE
WORKS FOR SAFETY AND SECURITY PROJECT AS WELL AS THE EPC PROJECT

ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Tanner, seconded by Mrs. Bridge, the board moved to approve Construction
Associates LLC as the Clerk of the Works for the safety and security project as well as the EPC project.
Motion carried 6 yes, 0 no.

4. Approval of Thomas Hollingsworth as the Stockbridge Valley Central School
Madison-Oneida BOCES Representative

MOTION # 5 — APPROVAL OF THOMAS HOLLINGSWORTH AS THE STOCKBRIDGE
VALLEY CENTRAL SCHOOL MADISON ONEIDA BOCES REPRESENTATIVE

ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Bridge, seconded by Mrs. Tanner, the board moved to approve the appointment
of Thomas Hollingsworth as the Stockbridge Valley Central School Madison Oneida BOCES
Representative to fill the unexpired vacated term. Motion carried 6 yes, 0 no.

4 5. Approvalﬂ 0f 2014-15 Student Handbook

MOTION # 6 — APPROVAL OF 2014-15 STUDENT HANDBOOK
ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Bridge, seconded by Mrs. Tnaner, the board moved to approve the 2014-2015
Student Handbook. Motion carried 6 yes, 0 no.




VI Appointments

a. Advisor Appointments

MOTION # 7 - APPROVAL OF ADVISOR APPOINTMENTS FOR 2014-15
ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Bridge, seconded by Mrs. Tanner, the board moved to approve the following
advisor appointments for the 2014-2015 school year:

LR DW=

10.
11.
12.
13.

Motion carried 6 yes, 0 no.

Senior Class Co -Advisors — Brian Merkt and Jennifer Dodge
Junior Class Co-Advisors — Megan Barnes and Travis Owens
Sophomore Class Co-Advisors — Melissa Ruane and Amber Neiss
Freshman Class Advisor — TBD

MADKA Advisor — Shannon Kemp

Athletic Director — Michael Lee

Choral Director — Nicole Winegard

FFA Advisor — Julia Hudyncia

Student Council Advisors — TBD

National Honor Society Advisor — Maveret Umstead
Music/Drama Director — Maveret Umstead

Detention Monitor (per diem) — TBD

SADD - TBD

b. Coaching Appointments

MOTION # 8 — APPROVAL OF COACHING APPOINTMENTS FOR 2014-2015
ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Tanner, seconded by Mrs. Biedermann, the board moved to approve the
following coaching appointments for the 2014-2015 school year:

—

Girls Varsity Soccer — Herb Bingel

2. Boys Varsity Soccer — Michael Strong
3. Girls Modified Soccer — Julia Hudyncia
4. Boys Modified Soccer — Spencer Staring
5.
6
7
8

Girls Varsity Basketball — Elaine Hogan

. Boys Varsity Basketball — Dan Mitchell
. Girls JV Basketball — Travis Owens
. Boys JV Basketball — Michael Strong
9.
10.
11.
12,
13.
14.
15.
Motion carried 6 yes, 0 no.

Girls Modified Basketball — Joe Burdick
Boys Modified Basketball — Chad Reese
Girls Varsity Softball — Elaine Hogan
Boys Varsity Baseball — Seth Howard
Girls Modified Softball — Joe Burdick
Boys Modified Baseball - TBD
Cheerleading - TBD

VII. Adjournment

MOTION # 9 —ADJOURNMENT
ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Bridge, seconded by Mrs. Tanner, the board moved to adjourn for the evening
at 7:16 am. Motion carried 6 yes, 0 no.



June

g//ﬁi JZ/D /’/(/
[

e {MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL __
- __STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES
i MONTHLY REPORT
June , 2014
ACTIVITY BEGINNING | RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS | ENDING
BALANCE BALANCE
SALES TAX 441.56 146.26 0 587.82
INTEREST 5.94 1.08 7.02 0
CLASS OF 2013 0 0 0 0
CLASS OF 2014 1173.79 1066.65 1557.78 682.66
CLASS OF 2015 6852.15 153.69 13.92 6991.92
CLASS OF 2016 2617.46 1138.17 229.87 3525.76
CLASS OF 2017 4523.95 130.36 605.6 4048.71
ART CLUB 136.94 0 0 136.94
BAND 532.56 290.12 611.64 211.04
CHORUS B . 659.87 0.1 0 659.97
JUNIOR CHORUS 103007} " 1460.57| 1277.15 1213.49
DRAMA ... 167392 ~oA7l 2856 ~ 1388.49
FFA _ Lo 458505 T Tegso7l T 600] 4640.32
FFA-Milk : 214340 T sgedd .A43981 16067
INTERNATIONAL CLUB 676610 o T e O B76.72
LIBRARY CLUB =~ 68536 011 B 0| 68647
MADKA 13677.35, 1111.16 2647.63 12140.88
NATIONAL HONOR SOCIET 154.94 0.03 0 154.97
SADD 409.25 50.02 382.71 76.56
STUDENT COUNCIL 2096.78 150.31 1025 1222.09
TECH 1615.41 74.3 0 1689.71
B Soccer 480.22 0.06 0 480.28
G Soccer 0 0 0 0
B-BB 1272.58 0.18 0 1272.76
G-BB 0 0 0 0
BBase . 027 0 0 0.27
4, S 0 0 0 0
Cheer . I 0 0 0 0
TOTALS:  — 45486.37 _6844.86 9683.73 42647.5
) —— T : 426475

e RESPECTRULLY SUBMITTED, |~ "~ e

] Tracey Lewis, District Clerk

Page 1

,77/&/}’[./761,-.‘



Asz éy cleie gt (//LZZ‘A/LQW S

June
| IMADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL . ' ‘
‘ STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES
MONTHLY REPORT
June , 2014
ACTIVITY BEGINNING RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS ENDING
BALANCE , BALANCE

SALES TAX 441.56 146.26 0 . 587.82
INTEREST 5.94 1.08 0 ' 7.02
CLASS OF 2013 0 0 0 0
CLASS OF 2014 1173.79 1066.07 1557.78 682.08
CLASS OF 2015 6852.15 152.73 13.92 6990.96
CLASS OF 2016 2617.46 1137.81 = 229.87 3525.4
CLASS OF 2017 4523.95 130 605.6 4048.35
ART CLUB 136.94 0 0 136.94
BAND 532.56 290 611.64 210.92
CHORUS 659.87 0 0 659.87
JUNIOR CHORUS 1030.07 1460.43 1277.15 1213.35
DRAMA 1673.92 0 285.6 1388.32
FFA 4555.05 684 600 4639.05
FFA-Milk 214.34 386.11 439.81 160.64
INTERNATIONAL CLUB 676.61 0| 0 676.61
LIBRARY CLUB 685.36 0 0 685.36
MADKA 13677.35 1109.28 2647.63 12139
NATIONAL HONOR SOCIET 154.94 0 : 0 154.94
SADD 409.25 A 50 382.71 : 76.54
STUDENT COUNCIL 2096.78 150 1025 1221.78
TECH 1615.41 74.07 0 1689.48
B Soccer 480.22 0 0 480.22
G Soccer 0 0 0 0
B - BB 1272.58 0 0 1272.58
G-BB 0 0 0 0
B Base 0.27 0 0 0.27
G Soft 0 0 0 0
Cheer 0 0 0 0
TOTALS: 45486.37 6837.84 9676.71 42647.5

42647.5

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,
Tracey Lewis, District Clerk

Page 1



May

IMADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES

MONTHLY REPORT

N ) May , 2014
ACTIVITY ___BEGINNING | RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS | ENDING
B BALANCE BALANCE
SALES TAX - 308.95 132.61 0 441.56
INTEREST T 4.69 1.25 0 5.94
CLASS OF 2013 0 0 ~ 0 0
CLASS OF 2014 2825.64 _1886.95] 35388 1173.79
CLASS OF 2015 7229.5 3468 3845.35 6852.15
CLASS OF 2016 2466.24 815.82 664.6 2617.46
CLASS OF 2017 i 2152.95 4921 2550 4523.95
ART CLUB 136.94 0 0 136.94
BAND 575.14 140 182.58 532.56
CHORUS 809.36 103.5 252.99 659.87
JUNIOR CHORUS 966.03 1211.08 1147.04 1030.07
DRAMA 1282.19 534 142.27 1673.92
FFA 9763.15 995 6203. 1 4555.05
FFA-Milk 238.25 392.2 416.11 214.34
INTERNATIONAL CLUB 676.61 0 0 676.61
LIBRARY CLUB 685.36 0 0 685.36
MADKA 13459.74 217.61 0 13677.35
NATIONAL HONOR SOCIET 264.01 100.93 210 154.94
SADD 556.76 200 347.51 409.25
STUDENT COUNCIL 2096.78 0 0 2096.78
TECH 1615.41 0 0 1615.41
B Soccer 480.22 0 N 0 480.22
G Soccer 0 o . 0 0
B-BB 1272.58 0o 0 1272.58
G-BB 0 0 0 0
B Base 24.27 186 210 0.27
GSoft 0 0 0 0
Cheer Y 0 0 0
TOTALS: | 4989077 15305.95 19710.35 45486.37
- 45486.37

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

Tracey Lewis, District Clerk

Page 1




April
[MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES |
MONTHLY REPORT ]
A April , 2014 R
ACTIVITY : BEGINNING | RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS | ENDING
BALANCE BALANCE
SALES TAX 157.47 151.48 0 308.95
INTEREST . 3.45 1.24 0 4.69
CLASS OF 2013 0 0 0 0
CLASS OF 2014 7613.2 1441.99 6229.55 2825.64
CLASS OF 2015 6458.35 1073.81 302.66 7229.5
CLASS OF 2016 2228.51 1083.33 8456 2466.24
CLASS OF 2017 1564.2 600 11.25 2152.95
ART CLUB 136.94 0 0 136.94
BAND 862.01 2797.08 3083.95 575.14
CHORUS 809.36 0 0 809.36
JUNIOR CHORUS 1005.78 0 39.75 966.03
DRAMA 755.52 725 198.33 1282.19
FFA " 9231.65 850 318.5 9763.15
FFA-Milk 272.76 405.28 439.79 238.25
INTERNATIONAL CLUB 676.61 0 0 676.61
LIBRARY CLUB 685.36 0 0 685.36
MADKA 1244212 1017.62 0 13459.74
NATIONAL HONOR SOCIET 264.01 0 0 264.01
SADD 6.76 550 0 556.76
STUDENT COUNCIL 1677.69 570.49 151.4 2096.78
TECH 1615.41 0 0 1615.41
B Soccer 480.22 0 0 480.22
G Soccer 0 0 0 0
B-BB 1272.58] - 0 0 1272.58
G-BB 0 0 0 0
B Base 0.5 1330 1306.23 2427
G Soft 0 0 0 0
Cheer 0 0 0 0
TOTALS: ~ 50220.46 12597.32 12927.01 49890.77
49890.77
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,
Tracey Lewis, District Clerk l

Page 1



School Boards Institute
“Clorldrern Forst”

COUNTIES

TOM HUXTABLE
President

Telephone:

(315) 822-6860
E-Mail:
thuxtable@mmcsd.org

ROBERT GROUP

1 Vice President
Telephone:

(315) 363-5021

E-Mail:
rgroup@oneidacsd.org

MICHAEL HEAD

2" Vice President
Telephone:

(315) 794-2891

E-Mail:
mshead1006@netzero.com

JA VanWORMER
Cc .ator for
Boara Training
Telephone:

(315) 941-6229
E-Mail:
ivwormer@gmail.com

HEATHER NITTI
Secretary for

Board Training
Telephone:

(315) 867-2032

FAX: 867-2004

E-Mail:
hnitti@herkimer-boces.org

TO: OMH SBI Members

FROM: James Yan Wormer

DATE: July 29, 2014

RE: NYSSBA Convention Transportation to New York City

Please be advised your OMH SBI will again coordinate transportation via charter bus to the NYSSBA

Convention in New York City. This year’s convention begins on Sunday, October 26" and concludes
Tuesday, October 28"

We currently are planning to pick up members at the Madison BOCES, Oneida BOCES and Herkimer
BOCES on our way to New York City. A detailed itinerary will be sent in mid-September. Attached
to this information is a registration form. We will transport all individuals from O-M-H SBI member
school districts who register for this event. This includes members, other district officials or family
members as registered. Transportation is available for round trip or can be used one way depending
on member’s needs, activities and schedule.

The cost of the bus transportation will be billed through the Oneida BOCES to each respective
district based on registration.

The only thing OMH SBI members need to do is make surc you reserve your seat by contacting
Heather Nitti using the attached registration form. We have a charter bus that will accommodate up

to 55 passengers. Currently, we have 15 registered for the trip.

If you or your school superintendent have additional questions or need more information, please give
me a call or e-mail.

Thank you for your time and attention to this information and your continued support of your OMH
SBI organization.

Attachment

JV/hn

Herkimer BOCES e 352 GrosBlvd. e Herkimer, NY 13350



SCHOOL BOARDS INSTITUTE

2014 NYSSBA Convention

Bus Reservation

*Please be at the departure site 20 minutes prior to departing as we will be on a tight schedule*

(Bus departure: Madison-8:45 a.m; Oneida-9:45 a.m; Herkimer-10:30 a.m.)
(Bus return: 11:00 a.m. from Sheraton Towers)

District:
*Name Phone #:
Departure: I would like to reserve seat(s) for Sunday, October 26, 2014
Return: I would like to reserve seat(s) for Tuesday, October 28, 2014
I will be leaving from: Madison Oneida Herkimer BOCES
*Name Phone #:
Departure: I would like to reserve seat(s) for Sunday, October 26, 2014
Return: I would like to reserve seat(s) for Tuesday, October 28, 2014
I will be leaving from: Madison Oneida Herkimer BOCES
*Name Phone #:
Departure: I would like to reserve seat(s) for Sunday, October 26, 2014
Return: I would like to reserve seat(s) for Tuesday, October 28, 2014
I will be leaving from: Madison Oneida Herkimer BOCES
*Name Phone #:
Departure: 1 would like to reserve seat(s) for Sunday, October 26, 2014
Return: I would like to reserve seat(s) for Tuesday, October 28, 2014
I'will be leaving from: Madison Oneida Herkimer BOCES




Juo) 1dng Leq [ng

JUSWISOUSUWIWIO)) gz aunf $S200Y JOJUIA PIA

sfe s1ua3ay  $7-97 ‘Z oung ‘Juo) 1dng Aeq /1

Ae(J [BLIOWSTA Gz AeN ske( s1uaSoy

Ao yuod 1dns-Ae@ z/1  ¥1 2% 8 KeIW Keq "1 Sury TN

$s000y Sunds 9 “1dy-Q¢ IR

0T ey
0291 "qed
0¢ 'uef
6C-9¢ "ue[
61 ‘uef
$S90JY ISMUIA T UB[-TT "00(

$5909Yy SUIAISSURY T, §7-97 'AON
"JuoD 9-321d- Ae( 7/1 GC 'AON
Ae@ s.ueralop ] "AON

Juod idng Ke@ g 62 PO
Ae( snqunjo) €1 '190

Juod 1dng Ae@ [ng ¢~ 1dog

SAe( UOTIBOR A JU2pPIS

paul[Iopun pjoq — sAe(q 159, S1uaday
paxoq — sAe( UOLIBOBA

() skeq JuoD 1dng

G QUN{—UO PUS SISSB[D
 *1dog—Uuo 11eIS SISSB[D

0¢ 62 82

L2 92 S¢ V¢ €¢ Te ¢

0z 6f 8F ZI 9L S I

€L 2k kL 0L 6 8 £
9 § ¥ € 2 1

S 4 1L M 1L wm S
ST0C 2unf

Le

0c 62 82 .2 9z|s2|ve

€¢ ¢ lc 0c 6F 8L L}
9L SIL ¥k €F 2k Lk O}
6 B88 L 9 S ¥ ¢

¢ |
S 4 1 M 1 N S

ST0T LBl

0 6¢ 8¢ Lg 9¢
S¢ v¢ €2 ¢¢ le 02 61

8L LI 9L SI VI €1 2I
L O 6 8 2[9]¢g

v_m. [4 _._.

S 4 L M L N S
ST0T [ady

[Je oe]ez

82 /L2 92 SZ Vvg €2 22
g (02) 61 8L ZL 9L Gi
vl €L 2+ L OF 6 8
L 9 S ¥ € 2 1
S 4 L M L W S

ST0T Yo1eJA

82 /Z 92 Sz V¥ £2 e2
I2 [l0E GBI I0r] S1

IS 0 62 82 Iz 92 Sz
vZ €2 22 L2 0z |[6L]8lL
LL 9L SE vL €L 2L L1

1e
lz|92_S2 vz €2 22|12

0¢c 6F 8L Lk 9L S vi

0¢

6c| 8¢ Lc 9¢| S2¢ V2 €2

22 Lz 02 6L 8L LI 9l
SL vL €L 2L LL]OL 6

vL €L 2L kL OF 6 8 oL 6 8 L 9 S ¥ €L 2L LL 0L 6 8 £ 8 L 9 S ¥ ¢ 2
L 9 S v € 2 | ¢ e @m¢mmr !
S 4 L M L N S S 4 L M L W S S 4 1 L .S S 4 1L M L W S
ST0T Arenaqo,g ST0C Arenuef y10T .sa_EuooQ 10T IOQUIdAON
LS
le 0¢ (62) 82 Lz 92 0t 6¢ 8¢

G¢ v¢ €2 ¢¢ le 02 6}

8L ZL 9L Sk vi|eL]z
IL OL 6 8 L 9 G

v o€ Tz |1
S 4 L M L W S
P10¢C 19q0300

/2 92 G2 VY2 €2 22 |2
02 6L 8L ZL 9L SI ¥lL
€L 2L kL O 6 8 L
9 ¢ qav@r

s 4 1 L N S

bT0Z 19quaydog

0¢ 6¢ 8¢ Lg 92 G2 e
€¢ ¢¢ lc 02 6L 8L LI
9L GL L €L 2k b O}
6 8 L 9 9 v ¢
¢ |

S 4 1 m 1 S

141174 :%:4

ke 08 6¢ 8¢ ZL¢
9¢ 9¢ v¢ €¢ ¢c¢ e 0Oc
6L 8L LI 9F SI ¥I €}
¢k kL O 6 8 £ 9
s ¥ € ¢ 1
1l Mm 1

yI0T A

W s

dVONATYO 517002 T00KIS TVRLNZD NOSIAV



CLLEEEEED
Recess/Vacation Days

| Superintendent’s Conference Days \/V\_D E S Df T'_ UF\I j: DA | )L, O L ‘t L) CIEISSES start on Septembér 4™

- Classes end on June 25™
e s
) Regents D R { v - -
O regents ooy 20142015 Student Program Calendai
Joic
September 2014 February 2015
MNoNDAY TUESDAY WEeDNESDAY THUR_SDAY FRiDAY Monbay TuesDAY WEDNESDAY | THURSDAY FRIDAY
(RECLTIoRGEE | Supl-Confit - Supt. 08 1 Clisses Brow I
......... - ) ‘ e 2 3 4 5 6
8 9 10 11 12
9 10 11 12 13
15 16 17 18 19 B T, [N NRSERR==oiN, TEirm=———
i Rre sldenls I Mld Winter :
2 23 24 25 26 bee CUe ol (e i Y i
29 30 23 24 25 26 27
27 Student Days 19 Student Days
October 2014 March 2015
MonpAY TugespAy WEDNESDAY | THURSDAY Fripay Monpay TuEspay WeDNESDAY | THuRSDAY Fripay
1 2 3 2 3 4 5 6
6 7 8 9 10 9 10 11 12
luml
13 OBms | 1y 15 16 17 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 2 24 25 26 27
27 28 29 3 30 Rdng 3
76 Student Days 18 Student Days o
November 2014 April 2015
MONDAY TuEsDAY WEDNESDAY | THURSDAY FRIDAY Mowpay TuEspay WeDNESDAY | THuRSDAY FriDAY
1 ) annq 3
- PSS
3 4 5 6 7 e S
Veteran's 0 REC“-{“ ’ 8 9 10
10 11 Day 12 13 14
13 14 15 16 17
I L L - < 20 21 22 23 24
Thanksgiving Th“”’“’s“”m
24 25 26 Recoss © |27 Day 28 27 28 29 30
75 Student Days ) 120 Student Days
December 2014 May 2015
Monpay Tuespay WEDNESDAY | THURSDAY FriDAY MonDpay TuEsDAY WEDNESDAY | THURSDAY FriDAY
1 2 3 4 5 1
8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7 8
15 16 17 18 19 1 12 13 14 15
2 23 24 E’éféi'; 25 2 18 19 20 21 2
29 30 ek At hay 25 Ml | %6 27 28 29
19 Student Days 19 Student Days
January 2015 June 2015
Monpay TuEsDAY WEDNESDAY | THURSDAY Fripay Monpay Tuespay WEDNESDAY | THURSDAY FRiDAY
s el 1 Bl SEE 4 5
ASSES R 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 1 12
12 13 14 15 16 15 W e el R oy
e : e e ents
W | 20 21 2 23 22 [2e 0 REE o Rating Day]| 26
%) Regenss | gy fe: e SIS £ 30 29 30

Re STUDENT ATTENDANCE DaAys ° 181

- Seprember |

September . ... 19 days February
L gﬂﬂhk‘l"e'fl]-i 4 el Octoher.. Tdays  March
wy Novem elerans oy 16 - ta-viner Recess - g vembey 6 days April
November 26 s 3§ - Spring Break o h
R(’-‘QG‘H{S D’iyq - December 22 - “Memorial Day December ... - 15 days May._.

lanuary 16 79 June 2. 1& )4 Regents Rdbm Day }une -3 January 1, 2....... 5 Wintes Recess January 19 days June. 19 days




Madison Central School District
7303 State Route 20
Madison, NY 13409

City or Town

Town of Augusta
Town of Marshall
Town of Vernon
Total Oneida County

Town of Eaton

Town of Madison

Town of Stockbridge
Total Madison County

Budget Levy
Full Tax Rate

Assessed Value
38,296,778

374,918
394,131

679,273
77,764,562
1,531,071

119,040,733

Equaliz.
Rate
72.00
68.00
75.00

100.00
80.50
100.00

$3,024,743
19.75934511

Full value

53,189,969.44
551,350.00
525,508.00

679,273.00
96,601,940.37
1,631,071.00

153,079,111.82

Augusta
Marshall
Vernon
Eaton
Madison
Stockbridge

Tax on True

2014-2015 Tax Levy

APPT %

34.746719%
0.360173%
0.343292%

0.443740%
63.105893%
1.000183%

100.000000%

2013-2014
27.188672
29.787589
27.007414
20.255560
25.006865

20.255560 -

19.0163462

Dollar amount Taxable Tax Rate on
Tax Levy Assessments Assessed
1,050,998.963 38,296,778.00 27.44353488

10,894.315 374,918.00 29.0578605

10,383.694 394,131.00 26.3457935
1,072,276.97 39,065,827.00

13,421.990 679,273.00 19.75934511
1,908,791.078 77,764,562.00 24.5457703

30,252.960 1,531,071.00 19.75934511
1,952,466.03 79,974,906.00
3,024,743.00 119,040,733.00
2014-2015 Change % Change
27.44353488 0.254863169 0.94%
29.05786046 -0.7297284 -2.45%
26.34579348 -0.661620416 -2.45%
19.75934511  -0.496215307 -2.45%
2454577033  -0.461094393 -1.84%
19.75934511 -0.49621531 -2.45%
19.75934511 0.742998901 3.91%



LABOR RELATIONS
& POLICY OFFICE
PHONE: 315.361.5522
FAX: 315.361.5595

ANDREW V. LALONDE
Coordinator of Labor
Relations and Policy Office
alalonde@moboces.org

DAVID M. PELLOW
Labor Relations Specialist
dpellowi@moboces.org

JUSTIN R MURPHY
Labor Relations Specialist
Jjmurphy@inoboces.org

GEORGE E. MEAD
Labor Relations Specialist
gaead@moboces.org

TENNIFER L. RUSS
{ abor Relations Associate
Jitiss @moboces.org

KATL L. PARKER
Seniar Office Specialist
ri@moboces.org

MADISON-ONEIDA

BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

“Enabling Learners to Excel "

May 9, 2014

Mr. Perry Dewey, Superintendent

Madison Central School District

7303 State Route 20

Madison, NY 13402

Re: Policy Audit Section 8000 (8001-8300 & 8503) — Instruction
Dear Mr. Dewey:

Enclosed for review and eventual presentation to the Board, please find partial
audited policy section 8000 — Instruction.

Please contact this office with any questions, comments or revisions. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Nt L s
er L. Russ

Labor Relations Associate

Jlr

Enclosures

4937 SPRING ROAD  PO. BOX 168 VERONA, NY 13478-0168 WWW.MOBQCES.ORG



Madison Central School District
Board of Education Policy Audit
Section 8000 (8001-8300 & 8503) Instruction

Friday, May 9, 2014
DELETE
No. Name Previous No. Proposed Action
8001  School Year and School Day 8010 REVISE
Approved Y N
Date Approved:
8002  Census 8013 REVISE
Approved Y N
Date Approved:
8003  Opening Exercises 8040 REVISE
' Approved Y N
Date Approved:
8100  Placement, Promotion and Retention 8011 REVISE
8030 Approved Y N
Date Approved:
8101  Grading 8031 REVISE
8032 Approved Y N
8033 Date Approved:
8102  Graduation Requirements 8020 REVISE
8021 Approved Y N
8023 Date Approved:
8103 Community Action Program (Graduation Requirement) 8024 REVISE
: Approved Y N
Date Approved:
8104  Conditional Graduation 8022 REVISE
Approved Y N
Date Approved:
8200  Home Instruction 8042 REVISE
Approved Y N
Date Approved:
8201  Released Time for Religious Instruction 8045 REVISE
Approved Y N
Date Approved:
8202  Instructional Programs 8049 REVISE
8050 Approved Y N
8051 Date Approved:
8054
8203  Career and Technical Occupational Education 8052 REVISE
Approved Y N
Date Approved:
8204  Adult Education Program 8055 REVISE

Approved Y N
Renumbered Date Approved:




Madison Central School District :
Board of Education Policy Audit
Section 8000 (8001-8300 & 8503) Instruction

Friday, May 9, 2014 ‘
DELETE
No. Name Previous No. Proposed Action
8205  Courses Including Dissection of Animals 8071 REVISE
' ' Approved Y N
Renumbered Date Approved:
8206  Limited English Proficiency Instruction 8044 REVISE
Approved Y N
Date Approved:
8206.1 Limited English Proficiency Instruction ' SUPT. APPROVED
Approved Y N
Superintendent may approve, does not require Board action. Date Approved:
8300  Field Trip Policy 8010 REVISE
Approved Y N
Renumbered Date Approved:
8503  Independent Educational Evaluations NEW
Approved Y N
Date Approved:
8503.1 Independent Educational Evaluations NEW
Approved Y N
Date Approved: .
8046  AIDS Instruction in Health Education DELETE
Approved Y N
Replaced by Policy 0021 ) Date Approved:
8048  Fire and Arson Prevention Instruction DELETE
Approved Y N
Replaced by Policy 5002 Date Approved:
" 8121  Surrogate Parents DELETE

Approved Y N
Date Approved:




Policy

Draft 05/09/2014
INSTRUCTION 8001 Renumber/revise 8010

SCHOOL YEAR and SCHOOL DAY

I. School Calendar

fhay /
By épul’lﬁ of each year, the Board of Education will adopt the calendar for the ensuing
year. Prior to this, the Superintendent of Schools shall have submitted a proposed
calendar to each member of the Board at least one (1) week in advance of the meeting.

II. ~ School Day

A.  The length of the school day shall be established and authorized yearly. It will be
stated by minimum and maximum instructional minutes per day for kindergarten
through twelfth grade.

B.  The beginning and closing time for the different grades, as well as the
instructional minutes per day, will vary according to the needs of the district.

Madison Central School District

Legal Ref: Commissioner’s Regulations 175.5
Adopted: 1984, 05/19/99

Revised:

Page 1 of 1



Policy

Draft 05/09/2014
INSTRUCTION 8003 Renumber/revise 8040
OPENING EXERCISES
L. The Board directs the administration to include the Pledge of Allegiance as part of the
opening exercises in all the schools.
II. If a student has conscientious objections which interfere with full participation in the flag

salute or Pledge of Allegiance, said student shall maintain a respectful attitude throughout
the ceremony.

Madison Central School District

Legal Ref: NYS Education Law Section 802: 8 NYCRR 108.5
Adopted: 1984, 05/19/99

Revised: 04/11/06,

Page 1 of 1



Policy

Draft 05/09/2014
INSTRUCTION 8100 Renumber/revise 8011, 8030

PLACEMENT., PROMOTION AND RETENTION

I Placement

All pupils shall be placed at the grade level to which they are best adjusted academically,
socially and emotionally. Placement will be made in accordance with the procedures to
be determined by members of the professional staff and the Superintendent of Schools.

II. Promotion and Retention

A. It is the policy of the Board to provide a school program that will enable each
child to move forward toward the realization of his/her educational goals. He/she
will, therefore, be promoted to or retained in the learning situation best suited to
him/her, and he/she will be encouraged and assisted to move along in a
continuous growth pattern of achievement that is in harmony with his/her
development.

B. The procedures to be followed by the staff regarding promotion and retention will
be developed by the Superintendent and will be continually evaluated in the light
of school district policy. Building principals may establish written standards for
promotion within the school units to which they are assigned, subject to the
guidelines of the Superintendent.

Madison Central School District

Legal Ref: NYS Education Law §1709
Adopted: 1984, 05/19/99

Revised:

Page 1 of 1



Policy

Draft 05/09/2014
INSTRUCTION 8101 Replaces 8031, 8032, 8033
GRADING
L. Grading
A. The Board recognizes that a system of grading pupil achievement can help the

pupil, his/her teacher, and his/her parent better assess pupil progress toward
realization of educational goals and assist in the implementation of that progress.

Grades shall measure the pupil’s progress against his/her potential for
achievement and the achievements of others in the pupil’s class as appropriate to
the grade level and subject matter.

The Superintendent, with appropriate staff members, shall develop a system of
grading and reporting achievements in the various schools compatible with the
ages and maturity of the student body. '

It is the policy of the Madison Central School District that at no time during the
course of classroom activity or as an after class activity shall students be utilized
to grade the papers, tests, etc. of other students in the district.

II. Reporting to Parents/Guardians

A.

A very important part of the student evaluation program 1is the process of
reporting to parents/guardians. The underlying philosophy of reporting to
parents/guardians is to obtain a clearer understanding between the home and the
school, and thus affect a cooperative attitude between the two. By obtaining the

cooperative understanding, the school hopes to do a better job of educating its
students.

Parents/guardians shall receive an appropriate report of pupil progress at regular
intervals. Report cards shall be used as a standard vehicle for the periodic
reporting of pupil progress and appropriate school related data. Report cards,
however, are not intended to exclude other means of reporting progress, such as
conferences and phone conversations.

It is also the policy of this District that the actual grade can be given and appear
on the student’s report card. '

Madison Central School District

Adopted:
Revised:

11/21/85
05/19/99,

Page 1 of 1



Policy

Draft 05/09/2014

INSTRUCTION 8102 Replaces 8020, 8023, 8021

GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS

L. The Board of Education has the discretion to establish graduation requirements that are
consistent with the Regulations of the Commissioner of the New York State Department of
Education.

II. In the case of a student who completes diploma requirements in four or more years, the student’s
graduation requirements shall be determined by the year the student first entered grade nine.

III. ~ In the case of a student who completes diploma requirements in less than four years, the
student’s graduation requirements shall be the graduation requirements applicable to students
who entered grade nine four years prior to the school year in which the accelerated diploma will
be awarded. However, accelerated diploma students who graduate at the end of the fall semester
are subject to the graduation requirements in effect for the preceding school year.

IV. As of the date of this policy, the following diplomas and non-diplomas are available to the
following students:

Diploma Available to Commissioner’s Regulations Section 100.5

Regents All Student http://www.p12.nysed.gov/part100/pages/1005. html#regentsdiploma

Regents (appeal) All Students http://www.p12.nysed.gov/part100/pages/1005.htmi#regpasscore

Regents w/Honors All Students - http://www.p12.nysed.gov/part100/pages/1 005.html#diplomaHonors

Regents w/Advanced All Students http://www.p12.nysed.gov/part100/pages/1 005.html#regentsAD
Designation

Regents w/Advanced All Students http://www.p12.nysed.gov/part100/pages/1005.html#regentsAD
Designation w/Mastery

In Math

Regents w/Advanced All Students http://www.p12.nysed.gov/part100/pages/1 005.html#regentsAD
Designation w/Mastery
In Science

Regents w/Advanced All Students http://www.p12.nysed.gov/part100/pages/1005. html#diplomaHonors
Designation with

Honors




P

POLICY

Draft 05/09/2014
8102 Replaces 8020, 8023, 8021

GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS

Commissioner’s Regulations Section 100.5

INSTRUCTION

Diploma Available to

Local Students with
Disabilities with
An IEP or 504
Plan

Local (appeal) All Students

Local, Regents, Regents  All Students
w/Advanced (with or

without honors), with

Career and Technical

Education Endorsement

Credential Available to

Career Development Students w/

And Occupational disabilities

Studies Commencement other than those

Credential who are assessed
Using the NYS

Assessment: Low Pass Safety Net Option
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/part100/pages/1005.htmi#assessment
Regents Competency Test (RCT) Safety Net Option for students
entering grade 9 prior to September 2011
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/specialed/publications/localdiplomaoptions-
may2011.htm

Compensatory Safety Net Option
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/specialed/publications/safetynet-
compensatoryoption.html

http://www.p12.nysed.gov/part100/pages/1005.htmi#tregpasscore

http://www.p12.nysed.gov/part100/pages/1005.html#carteched

Non-Diploma High School Exiting Credentials

http://www.regents.nysed.gov/meetings/2013Meetings/-
April2013/413p12accesal Revised.pdf

Alternate Assessment

Skills and Students with http://www.p12.nysed.gov/specialed/publications/SACCmemo.htm
Achievement severe http://www.p12.nysed.gov/part100/pages/1006.htm|
Commencement disabilities that
Credential are assessed using

' NYSAA

Madison Central School District
Legal Ref: 8 NYCRR 100.5
Adopted: 1984

Revised: 09/16/99,




Policy

) Draft 05/09/2014
INSTRUCTION ' 8103 Renumber/revise 8024

Serv
COMMUNITY A—% SR PROGRAM (GRADUATION REQUIREMENT)

I. Community Service:

A. Beginning-with-the-elass-6£2008Each student must complete thirty (30) hours of

approved community service credit prior to graduation.

B. Students in grades 9-12 (beginning July 1 of their freshman year and ending May
31 of their senior year) who accumulate one-hundred twenty five (125) hours or
more of community service will receive a special designation on their high school

diploma.
C. Community includes any surrounding community, not just Madison.
II. Guidelines:
o Uik
. Crik
A. Activities to accumulate hours are to commence the summer prior to the junior

year and must be completed prior to June 1* of the graduation year. Completion
of the community involvement activities are the student’s responsibility. The
total hours of community service will listed on each student’s transcript.

B. Students not completing the thirty (30) hour requirement will be referred to the
Superintendent of Schools for review of credit and determination of graduation
status. The Superintendent can extend the time period at his/her discretion. The
Superintendent will inform the Board of Education of all students who have failed
to complete the requirement one week prior to graduation. Final determination of
graduation status will rest with the Board of Education. Failure to complete the
requirement may bar the student from graduation.

C. No monetary compensation ( pay- tips. etc.) may be accepted.

usthave. adiyinlsrative. appron : :
D. Studentsm rnagtnet-askf\to do activities for relatives or private businesses owned by
relatives. If assisting teachers, students must work with students, not do teacher

paperwork.
E. Community involvement activities include, but are not limited to:
8 Any activity involving community organizations (e.g. Fire Department,
Library, Rotary, Optimists, etc.);
2. Volunteer work at hospitals or nursing homes;
3. Church related activities;

4. Mentoring program at the Middle School and/or Elementary School; and

Page 1 of 2



POLICY

Draft 05/09/2014

INSTRUCTION 8103 Renumber/revise 8024

COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM (GRADUATION REQUIREMENT)

S. Helping elderly people with their shopping, raking leaves, shoveling snow,
: etc.

All activities must be pre-approved by the Superintendent or his/her designee by
submitting a “Request for Approval” form to the High School Office.

1 rocedures
T “OpfntoranAsseinbly -
¢ tes-&-tuniers)
2, ent

Frechpm
B. Letter home to parents*(sophemores)

leese | eave 1n
1. %Week.glg;ne@ K-@ , )
C. Request for approval of activity/hours submitted/approved

D. Report sent home upon completion of community service hours ‘

E. Documentation in student transcript of successful completion of Community
Action Program (CAP) Graduation requirement

Madison Central School District
Adopted: 06/12/07
Revised: 12/11/07,

Page 2 of 2



Policy

Draft 05/09/2014
INSTRUCTION 8104 Renumber/revise 8022

CONDITIONAL GRADUATION

UF 1o & U gr@
L A senior who (1) lacks a~half or fub-unit- requlred for graduation or (2) waiver his/her
right for graduation by virtue of participation in the BOCES Qee\a:w}nal-%daea&eﬂ
Career & Technical Education Program may “graduate conditionally ” core V20N an
Ocodemic Plen approved by the Admisistotos Hhe summer of the.gear of
11, The student will be permitted to partlclpate in the graduation ceremony and be listed in
the graduation program. However, he/she will receive a diploma folder with a letter

stating the deficiency instead of a diploma. The diploma will be issued upon completion

of (1) the original deficiency, or (2) completion of the BOCES Oeceupational Education
Career & Technical Education Program, or withdrawal therefrom.

&MU{&]L

Madison Central School District
Adopted: 1984, 05/19/99
Revised:

Page 1 of 1



Policy

Draft 05/09/2014

INSTRUCTION 8200 Renumber/revise 8042

II.

II1.

HOME INSTRUCTION

Rationale

Under Sections 3204(2), 3210(2)(d) and 3212(2) of the Education Law, the Board of
Education has the responsibility to ensure that all students residing within the School
District who are between the ages of six (6) and sixteen (16) receive a quality education
and competent instruction. The Board recognizes that such instruction may be provided
in the home, pursuant to the Regulations of the Commissioner of Education. The Board
also believes that the legality of the concept of home instruction does not diminish the
District's responsibility to see that every student of compulsory age receives instruction
from a competent instructor that is substantially equivalent to the instruction provided in
State-regulated schools. In order to accomplish this goal, a framework of mutual
cooperation, respect and interaction must exist between the District and parents who
desire home instruction for their children. It is with this framework in mind that the
following policy is implemented.

Definitions

A. Parent

The term "parent" is used to mean the person or persons standing in parental
relation to the student.

B. Superintendent

The term "Superintendent" refers to the Superintendent of Schools of the District
or the person the Superintendent designates to act on his/her behalf.

C. Teacher

The term "teacher" refers to either the parent or a tutor, depending on who is
doing the actual teaching and providing the actual instruction to the student.

D. IHIP: The term “IHIP” means Individualized Home Instruction Plan.

Notification and Approval Procedure

A. Parents who desire to provide home instruction for a student of compulsory
school attendance age shall annually provide written notice to the Superintendent
of their intention by July 1st of each school year. Parents who choose to
commence such instruction after the start of the school year, or who establish
residence in the District after the start of the school year, shall provide the written

Page 1 of 7



POLICY

Draft 05/09/2014
INSTRUCTION 8200 Renumber/revise 8042 ||
HOME INSTRUCTION
- notice within fourteen (14) days following the commencement of home
instruction.
B. Within ten (10) business days of receipt of the written notice of intent, the District

shall send to the parent(s) a copy of this policy, a copy of Section 100.10 of the
‘Commissioner's Regulations and a form on which to submit an individualized
home instruction plan (hereafter referred to as "IHIP") for a child of compulsory
attendance age.

C Within four (4) weeks of the receipt of the materials described in (B) above or by
August 15th, whichever is later, the parents shall submit the completed IHIP to
the District containing the following information:

1. The child's name, age and grade level;

2. A list of the syllabi, curriculum materials, textbooks, or plan of instruction
to be used in each of the required subjects listed in Section 100.10(e) of
the Commissioner's Regulations;

3. The dates for submission to the School District of the parents' quarterly .
reports, as required. These reports shall be spaced in even and logical
periods; and

4. The names of the individual(s) providing instruction.

The District shall provide assistance in preparation of the IHIP, if requested by the
parents ‘

D. Within ten (10) business days of receipt of the IHIP, or by August 31st, whichever
is later, the District shall either notify the parent(s) that the IHIP complies with
the Commissioner's Regulations or give the parent(s) notice of any deficiency in
the THIP.

E. Within fifteen (15) days of receipt of a notice of deficiency in the IHIP, or by
September 15th, whichever is later, the parent(s) shall submit a revised IHIP
which corrects any such deficiencies.

F. Within fifteen (15) days of receipt of the revised IHIP, or by September 30th,
whichever is later, the Superintendent shall review the revised IHIP and shall
notify the parent(s) as to whether the revised IHIP is in compliance. If the revised
IHIP is determined not to be in compliance, then the parents shall be notified in
writing of the reasons for such determination.

Page 2 of 7



POLICY
Draft 05/09/2014

INSTRUCTION 8200 Renumber/revise 8042

IV.

VL.

HOME INSTRUCTION

Such notice shall also contain the date of the next regularly scheduled meeting of
the Board of Education that will be held at least ten (10) days -after the date of
mailing of the notice. :

If the parents wish to contest the determination of noncompliance, the parents
must notify the Board of Education at least three (3) business days prior to the
scheduled meeting. At such meeting, the parents shall have the right to present
proof of compliance and the Board shall make a final determination of
compliance or noncompliance.

Right of Appeal

A.

The parents shall have the right to appeal any final School District determination
of noncompliance to the Commissioner of Education within thirty (30) days after
receipt of such determination.

When administrative review of a School District determination is completed (i.e.
the parents fail to contest a determination at any level or receive a decision from
the Commissioner of Education upholding the School Districts final
determination), the parents shall immediately provide for the instruction of their
children at a public school or elsewhere in compliance with Sections 3204 and
3210 of the Education Law.

Within ten (10) days after administrative review is completed, the parents shall
furnish the Superintendent with written notice of arrangements for instruction
provided to their children; except that such notice is not required if parents enroll
their children in a public school.

Attendance Requirements

A. 1. Each child shall attend the substantial equivalent of one hundred eighty
(180) days of instruction each school year.
2, The cumulative hours of instruction shall be nine hundred (900) hours per
year for Grades 1-6 and nine hundred ninety (990) hours for Grades 7-12.
B. Absences shall be permitted on the same basis as provided for District students.
C. Parents are required to maintain attendance records and such records shall be
made available to the District upon request.
Quarterly Reports

Page 3 of 7



INSTRUCTION

POLICY
Draft 05/09/2014
8200 Renumber/revise 8042

HOME INSTRUCTION

On or before the dates specified in the IHIP, a quarterly report for a child shall be
furnished by the parent to the District.

The quarterly report shall contain the following information:

1.
.

3.

The number of hours of instruction during said quarter;

A description of the material covered in a subject listed in the IHIP;

Either a grade for the child in a subject or a written narrative evaluating
the child's progress; and

Evidence that the course materials as set forth in the IHIP have been
covered. ‘

VII. Annual Assessment

A.

At the time of submission of the fourth (4th) quarterly report, the parents also
shall file an annual assessment.

- The annual assessment shall include the results of a commercially published

norm-referenced achievement test, or an alternative form of evaluation, which
meets the requirements of Section 100.1(h)(1) or (2) of the Commissioner's
Regulations.

1.

Any commercially published norm-referenced achievement tests shall be
administered in accordance with one of the following options, to be
selected by the parents:

a. At the public school, by its professional staff; or

b. At a registered non-public school by its professional staff, provided
that the consent of the Chief School Officer of the non-public
school is obtained; or

c. At a non-registered non-public school, by its professional staff,
provided that the consent of the Chief School Officer of the non-
public school and of the Superintendent is obtained; or

d. At the parents' home, or at any other reasonable location, by a New
York State certified teacher or by another qualified person,

provided that the Superintendent has consented to said individual
administering the test

Page 4 of 7




INSTRUCTION
2.
3.
D. 1
2.
)
r\\\m

POLICY

Draft 05/09/2014
8200 Renumber/revise 8042

HOME INSTRUCTION

The test shall be provided by the School District upon request by the
parent, provided that the cost of any testing facilities, transportation and/or
personnel for testing conducted at any location other than the public
school shall be borne by the parents.

The test shall be scored by the person(s) administering the test or by other
persons who are mutually agreeable to the parents and the Superintendent.

An alternative form of evaluation shall be permitted to be chosen by the
parent, as follows:

a. A written narrative for Grades 1-3;

d. A written narrative, used no more often than every other year, for
Grades 4-8.

a. The person(s) who prepare(s) the written narrative shall be a New

York State certified teacher, a home instruction peer group review
panel, or other person selected by the parent with the consent of

the Superintendent, who has interviewed the child and received a
portfolio of the child's work.

b. Such person shall certify whether the child has made adequate
academic progress.

Any resulting costs shall be borne by the parent(s).
In the event that the child has failed to make adequate progress the home

instruction shall be placed on probation pursuant to Section VIII of this
policy.

If a dispute arises between the parent(s) and the Superintendent, including
disputes over the administration of tests or alternative evaluation methods, the
parent(s) may appeal to the Board of Education. If the parent(s) disagree with the
determination of the Board of Education, they may appeal to the Commissioner
within thirty (30) days of the receipt of such determination. '

VIII. Probation

A. If a child's annual assessment fails to comply with the provisions of Section VII
of this policy and the corresponding Commissioner's Regulations, the home
instruction program shall be placed on probation for a period of up to two (2)
school years.

Page 5 of 7



POLICY
Draft 05/09/2014

INSTRUCTION 8200 Renumber/revise 8042

IX.

HOME INSTRUCTION

The parent(s) shall be required to submit a plan of remediation which addresses
the deficiencies in the child's achievement. Such plan shall be reviewed by the
School District. The School District may require the parents to make changes in
the plan prior to acceptance.

If after the end of any semester of the probationary period the child progresses to
the level specified in the remediation plan, then the program shall be removed
from probation.

If the child does not attain seventy-five percent (75%) or more of the objectives

specified in the remediation plan at the end of any semester of the probationary

period, or if after two (2) years of probation one hundred percent (100%) of the
objectives of the remediation plan have not been met, the Superintendent shall
issue a notice of noncompliance.

The Board shall review any determination of noncompliance issued in (D) above,
except that the parents' consent to such review is not required.

If, during the period of probation, the Superintendent has grounds to believe that
the program of home instruction is in substantial noncompliance with this policy
and the corresponding Regulations of the Commissioner, the Superintendent may
require one or more home visitations. Such visits shall be made only after three
(3) days written notice; and shall be conducted by the Superintendent or his/her
designee.

Participation in School Activities (REVIEW FOR ACCURACY)

A.

Children who receive home instruction may not participate in interscholastic

- sports, intramural activities, school sponsored clubs, occupational/vocational

education programs and gifted programs.

Children who receive home instruction may not participate in instructional
programs except that the District must provide special education services, as
recommended on the Individual Education Program (IEP) by the Committee on
Special Education.

Verification of Preliminary Education Requirements:

A.

The District is aware that individuals seeking a college degree may have to verify

to college administrators that they have completed certain “preliminary education
requirements.” The district will take the following steps to help these individuals
provide colleges with that verification:

Page 6 of 7




POLICY :
Draft 05/09/2014

INSTRUCTION 8200 Renumber/revise 8042
HOME INSTRUCTION
1. If requested by a student, the Superintendent will perform an evaluation of
substantial equivalency of the student’s IHIP.
2. If requested by a student or former student, the Superintendent will certify

in writing to the student, whether the student’s program was substantially
equivalent to a four year high school program.

The District will open Regents Examination admissions to any district resident,

including home schooled students, who is seeking to fulfill his/her preliminary
education requirements to take five specific Regents Examinations or approved
alternative examinations. If possible, the resident should provide the District with
reasonable advance notice of his/her intent to take a specific Regents
Examination.

XI. Home instruction is highly-individualized approach that can only be undertaken after a

great deal of careful preparation. It is the obligation of both parents and school officials

to make sure that no child is deprived of the right to an appropriate instructional program.

Madison Central School District

Legal Ref:

Adopted:
Revised:

Sections 3204(2), 3210(2)(d) and 3212(2) of the New York State Education Law;
8 N.Y.C.R.R,, Section 100.10

1984

05/19/99,

Page 7 of 7



Policy

Draft 05/09/2014

INSTRUCTION 8201 Renumber 8045

I A.
B.
II. A,
B.

RELEASED TIME FOR RELIGIOUS INSTRUCTION

Students may be released from school for religious instruction in  accordance
with Regulations of the Commissioner of Education.

The absence of a student from school during school hours for religious
observance and education to be had outside the school building and grounds will

be excused upon the request in writing signed by the parent or guardian of the
student. : .

The courses for which such “released” time will be granted must be
maintained and operated by or under the control of a duly constituted
religious body or bodies. Students must be registered for the courses and a
copy of the registration filed with the local public school authorities.
Reports of student attendance in such courses must be filed with the
principal or teacher at the end of each semester.

Absences shall be for not more than one hour each week at the close of either the
morning or afternoon session or both, at a time to be fixed by the local school
authorities, provided that the time designated for each separate unit, the primary
grades (K-3), intermediate grades (4-6), junior high school grades (7-9), and
senior high school grades (10-12) shall be the same for all students in that unit in
each separate school. A Board of Education may, however, in its discretion,
permit students in the various units which are departmentalized to be released for
not more than one hour a week in groups that may include less than whole units,
at such times and upon such conditions as the Board may deem proper. In no
event may any student be released for more than one hour a week.

Madison Central School District

Legal Ref:
Adopted:
Revised:

8 NYCRR Section 109.2
1984
05/19/99,

Page 1 of 1



Policy

Draft 05/09/2014

INSTRUCTION 8202 Renumber/revise 8049, 8050, 8051, 8054

II.

III.

IV.

INSTRUCTIONAL PROGRAMS

Driver Education

A driver education course may be offered under the conditions set forth by the New York State
Education Department and Commissioner's Regulations.

Gifted and Talented Students

The Board of Education may provide for appropriate educational opportunities for students
identified as being gifted and talented. Gifted students are those who show evidence of high
performance, capability and exceptional potential in areas such as general intellectual ability,
special academic aptitude and outstanding ability in visual and performing arts.

Physical Education Class

All students, except those with medical excuses, shall participate in physical education in

. accordance with the Commissioner's Regulations. Any student whose condition precludes

participation in a regular program shall be provided with adaptive physical education approved

Student Safety

A Instruction in safety education, including highway and traffic safety must be provided to
all pupils for the equivalent of at least thirty (30) periods annually in grades 1 — 9 and
fifteen periods annually in grades 10 — 12.

B. Students in kindergarten through eighth grade receive instruction in the prevention of
child abduction. Instruction may be given by or under the direct supervision of regular
classroom teachers, or by any other agency, public or private.

C. Instruction in courses in technology, science, home and careers, art and physical
education, health and safety shall include and emphasize safety and accident prevention.

D. Safety instruction shall precede the use of materials and equipment by students in
applicable units of work in the courses listed above and instructors shall teach and
enforce all safety set up for the particular courses. These shall include the wearing of
protective eye devices in appropriate activities.

Madison Central School District
Legal Ref: Education Law Sections 408, 409(a), 803, 803(a), 806(a), 3204; 8 NYCRR 107.2, 135.4,

155

Adopted: 2005
Revised: 11/01/11,



Policy
Draft 05/09/2014

8203 Renumber/revise 8052

INSTRUCTION

YOCAHONAL-CAREER AND TECHNICAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION

technical education and
r and technical education

L.

The Board of Education recognizes the need for career and

reaffirms its policy of strengthening the local high school caree
program through utilization of any available federal and state

of supporting the BOCES program.

funds for that purpose and

adunlic
atarts

hool ctundente and
Ty ovnoor—oStaGlito—ahta

oLl S YaY

BAAAvssiwces

of Eduecatian miict nrovide connnd
YT LOOTaa O a St proviae

lasxz the RBaased
Doarcr

B A IS S =]

1nder
OTIacTr

heo intaract and
T —HtCrost—ana

VVITIT

commencurate xinth 4

OIS urato

t1ional _educatian

to—nroerame—_of _accnina

foVaYaYaYalal
acoTooy

i oToapatronar COaTatIoTt;

U PTO ATt

and devalan
anog—uc v oIop

(222 2o e e -

nead faor Breparstoryy training

AVIIsa 1o TO 10T preparatory

aQYyIIng o

ITICS— O tIIooT GO s a1t

eanabilitiec_af thoca desiring and h
Capaoir

ermeromoacennatinang

YOI IO OO IIT CALSTII S —ancr CICrainTy oToupatiorns

rer nooada 11 Avicting and

anmnAxy
axpoy

realictie nroorama in aconrd il e
Tarotr

v PIUESTa S I aCCoOTa—vy ittt

tional-eduestion nraoranic
CoUpataUnar— oaattation pProgrants

Oecenna
\>4

ent-onnortiinitiec

I OppoTrtaatCss
nized and econdneted by tha D

Q
Y UTEUIOZoGana—comnaactea Uy thHCIo1S

cant and mentaniad emnlaxvm
SEHTa G proyCetC G- Cipio Y

for nra

TOUTpP1Ireo

charad
S Snarca

onch

rranand t+h
SCUTtHou

I U arrarr

fr1nt N o

coec mnat ha Aran
ana—orassToaot o

and cla

19Hner
OIS SIoncr;

Caommica

olatione_aof the

dance xwith Ra
VPV ITIIRC g aations— o€

T acooraarico

(s VaYaYa\sd
Reoulatione remiiive that all ~nuhlie oe

1in

ROCESQ
EE AT A =2 =)y

nravided by
proviaca—oy

Serioean
DU vVICCTYS

10

nnorfinit

PPyttt y o

Fa¥
YU OotoTtoTImaot O Cr S5 tHaG e S tHe-—o

haool dictricta must offer ctnidonte tha
Ivgtiaois Toquinrcthadt—air Paont—Se

The District Shall:

I1.

quence in

signed t¢ they can

pportunity to complete a three unit or five unit se

d technical education: three unit sequence shall be de

be extended to a five unit sequence without loss of credit:

o
O
=
@
5
3
% 5
szw
&l 5
Ql o
<

5

-

h employment

Include in each sequence a minimum of one unit of credit in introduction to

Offer students the opportunity to begin the career and technical education

Insure that sequences of five units or more prepare students for bot

sequence in ninth grade:

occupations:

B.
C.
D.

:and

postsecondary education and shall be satisfactory to the commissioner

and

Offer students the opportunity to meet the learning standards in technology.

E.

the Advisory Council of the Madison-Oneida BOCES
y Council for occupational education in the Madison

In accordance with Education law,
is designated as the local Advisor

Central School District.

II1.

Madison Central School District

Legal Ref:
Adopted:

; 141 et seq.; Education Law Section 4601 et seq.

8 NYCRR 100.2(h)

1984

05/19/99,

Revised:

Page 1 of 1



Policy

Draft 05/09/2014
INSTRUCTION 8204 Renumber 8055

ADULT EDUCATION PROGRAM

The Board of Education will annually authorize the Madison-Oneida BOCES to conduct an adult
education program for the benefit of both residents and non-residents. This program will be

carried on in response to community interest and to the extent of available school personnel and
facilities.

Madison Central School District
Adopted: 1984, 05/19/99
Revised:

Page 1 of 1



Policy

Draft 05/09/2014

INSTRUCTION 8205 Renumber 8071

L

II.

COURSES INCLUDING DISSECTION OF ANIMALS

Statement of Policy

A. Students enrolled in a course that includes the dissection of an animal shall be
given reasonable notice of that fact, and information about the student’s right
under Section 809 of the Education Law and this Policy to be excused from
witnessing or conducting animal dissection. This notice shall be distributed at the
beginning of the school year, and shall be available upon request at the school
office.

B. Students will be excused from witnessing or conducting animal dissection if the
student:

1. provides a written statement from the student’s parent or legal guardian
substantiating the fact that the student has a moral or religious objection to
witnessing or conducting animal dissection, and

2. agrees to undertake and complete an alternative project approved by the
student’s teacher.

C. Students who perform alternative projects who do not perform or witness the
dissection of animals will not be penalized.

Implementation of Policy

The School District Administration Sﬁp%ﬁefkdel%e#Sehee}s—shaH—pfepareﬁa_ﬁeaee_gha{
omplies-with-the requirements-of Section-§ h ueationaw shall and insure that
and that the notice is distributed as required.

teachers are aware of this Policy

Madison Central School District

Legal Ref: NYS Education Law Section 809(4)
Adopted: 10/4/11

Revised:



Policy

Draft 05/09/2014

INSTRUCTION 8206 Renumber/revise 8044

LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIENCY INSTRUCTION

I The Board of Education believes that students who, by reason of foreign birth or ancestry, have
limited English proficiency, will be more effective learners of both the language and the
curriculum if they receive instruction in both their native language and English. The District will
therefore make every effort to ensure that limited English proficient (LEP) students are provided

with an appropriate program of transitional bilingual education or freestanding English as a
second language program.

II. It is the policy of the District that the Superintendent be directed to develop appropriate
administrative regulations, in accordance with Parts 117 and 154 of the Commissioner's
Regulations, to ensure that LEP students are:

A.

oI A.

Screened for limited English proficiency, as part of the overall diagnostic evaluation,
upon newly entering school or reentering without an available record of prior screening;

Evaluated annually in areas including student performance in content areas to measure
academic progress;

Assured of access to appropriate instructional and support services, including guidance
programs; and

Assured of having equal opportunities to participate in all school programs and
extracurricular activities as non-LEP students.

The Superintendent shall be responsible for ensuring that a description of the nature and

scope of the instructional programs and services is currently available to parents of
limited English proficient pupils to help them acquire English proficiency.

The Superintendent shall be responsible for ensuring that the Commissioner is
provided with all information required under the Commissioner's Regulations and that
the District provides appropriate school-related information to the parents of LEP
students in English, or, when necessary, in the language they understand.

The Superintendent shall ensure that all teachers employed for any bilingual and/or

ESL program are properly certified in accordance with the Commissioner's
Regulations.

Madison Central School District

Legal Ref:
Adopted:
Revised:

8 N.Y.C.R.R., Sections 117 and 154; New York State Education Law, Section 3204.
05/19/99

Page 1 of 1



Madison Central School District

SUPERINTENDENT’S REGULATION
Draft 05/09/2014

INSTRUCTION 8206.1 Renumber/revise 8044.1

LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIENCY INSTRUCTION

i} District Responsibilities

In attempting to ensure that students who are limited English proﬁcient (LEP) receive
appropriate schooling in English and curriculum areas, the School District shall:

A.

In accordance with Part 117 of the Commissioner's Regulations, diagnostically screen
every new entrant and reentrant with no available record of prior screening to determine
whether they are possibly LEP in accordance with subdivision 2-a of Section 3204 of the
Education Law. It will also be determined through such screening whether the student is
of foreign birth or ancestry and comes from a home where language other than English is-

spoken as determined by the results of a home language questionnaire and an informal
interview in English;

Ensure that students diagnostically determined to be LEP are annually evaluated. Such
evaluation will include evaluation of each student's performance in content areas to

measure the student's progress;

Ensure that all LEP students have access to appropriate instructional and support
services, including guidance programs;

Ensure that all LEP students have equal opportunities to participate in all school
programs and extra-curricular activities as non-LEP students;

Annually provide the Commissioner with the following documents, in the form and by
the dates prescribed by the Commissioner:

1. A copy of the Board of Education's policy;

2. A report by building of students initially identified and annually evaluated as
being LEP in the preceding school year;

3. A report by building of the number of teachers and support personnel providing
services to LEP students;

4. A description by building of the curricular and extra-curricular services provided
to LEP students;-and

5. Results of the annual evaluation of LEP students, including test data and any

additional data required by the Commissioner;

Page 1 of 5



Madison Central School District

SUPERINTENDENT’S REGULATION

Draft 05/09/2014 '
INSTRUCTION 8206.1 Renumber/revise 8044.1

LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIENCY INSTRUCTION

6. A description by building of the curricular and extra-curricular services provided to
LEP students: and

7. Results of the annual evaluation of LEP students, including test data and any
additional data required by the Commissioner.

M. Comprehensive LEP Plan
In order to qualify for and receive State aid for the education of LEP students, the District shall
submit to the State Education Department by September 1st of each year a comprehensive plan
to meet the educational needs of such students.
Such plan shall include:
A. The information required under Section I(E) of this Regulation.

B.  The criteria used to place LEP students in appropriate transitional bilingual or freestanding
ESL programs.

C. A proposed budget for the operation of the state-aided program,;

D. A description of the nature and scope of the bilingual and/or ESL services currently
available to LEP students;

E. An evaluation plan outlining the time schedule for data collection, approved assessment
devices and techniques, and the time schedule for the submission of data to the State

Education Department in the format specified by the Department;

F. A description of procedures for the program's management, including: staff selection,
parental notification, coordination of funds, training, and program planning;

G. An assurance that all regulations and laws governing programs for LEP students will be
followed;

H. A description of the support services provided to LEP students;
L. A description of the transitional services provided to LEP students; and

J. A description of the in-service training plan for all school personnel.

Page 2 of 5



Madison Central School District

SUPERINTENDENT’S REGULATION
Draft 05/09/2014

INSTRUCTION 8206.1 Renumber/revise 8044.1

LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIENCY INSTRUCTION

III. LEP Instruction

A.

Bilingual Instruction:

Should twenty (20) or more LEP students with the same native language at the same
grade level be assigned to the same school building, such students shall be provided with
a bilingual program. Such program shall be composed of:

1. English as a second language (ESL) instruction which emphasizes listening,
speaking, reading, writing and communicating skills in English;

2. Course content instruction in both English and the native language; and

3. Native language arts instruction which emphasizes communication skills in the
student's home language.

English as a Second Language Instruction:

Should fewer than twenty (20) LEP students with the same native language at the same
grade level all attend the same school building in the District, such students shall be
provided either with a freestanding English as a Second Language (ESL) program, or a

bilingual education program. Such program shall be composed of:

1. Instruction which emphasizes listening, speaking, reading, writing and
communicating skills in English; and

2, Course content area instruction using ESL methods.

Such program need not provide a native language arts component designed to develop
skills in the native language.

The District reserves the right to contract with a Board of Cooperative Educational
Services (BOCES) or another school district to provide bilingual and/or ESL programs.

IV. Parental Notification

A.

The District shall notify, in English and in the appropriate native language, the parent(s)
or guardian(s) of a student designated as LEP of the student's placement in a transitional

bilingual or ESL program. Such notification shall include program options set forth in
Section (B) below.

Page 3 of 5



Madison Central School District

SUPERINTENDENT’S REGULATION
Draft 05/09/2014

INSTRUCTION 8206.1 Renumber/revise 8044.1

VL

LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIENCY INSTRUCTION

B. 1. The parents or other persons in parent relation shall have the option to withdraw
their child from participation in a bilingual program. Should a parent wish to
withdraw his/her child from a transitional bilingual program, the parent/guardian
shall meet with the Building Principal and Supervisor of Bilingual Education.
Such meeting shall be for the purpose of informing the parent/guardian of the
nature and value of the transitional bilingual program. Any child that withdraws
from a transition bilingual program must participate in a freestanding ESL
program.

2. Parents shall be informed that they have the option of transferring their child to
another school within the District, when the number of eligible students in the
student's building does not require the offering of a transition bilingual education
program. If a parent/guardian chooses not to exercise this option, he/she shall be
informed that the child will participate in a freestanding ESL program.

C. The District shall make an effort to meet with the parents at least twice a year to help
them understand the goals of the program and how they might help their children.

D. The District will also distribute to the parents, or other person in parental relation to LEP
students, school-related information in English, or, when necessary, the language they
understand.

Support Services

The District shall provide appropriate support services to students who are participating in either
transitional bilingual or freestanding ESL programs in order for such students to achieve and
maintain a satisfactory level of academic performance. Such services may include, but shall not
be limited to, individual counseling, group counseling, home visits and parental counseling. If
appropriate, such services shall be provided in the first language of the student and the student's
parent(s)/guardian(s).

Transitional Services
The' District shall ensure a transition for former LEP students who are transferring from a
bilingual or freestanding ESL program into an English mainstream program. Transitional

services shall be provided for the first year after such students are placed in the English
mainstream instructional program.

Page 4 of 5




Madison Central School District

SUPERINTENDENT’S REGULATION
Draft 05/09/2014
INSTRUCTION 8206.1 Renumber/revise 8044.1

LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIENCY INSTRUCTION

VII.  In-Service Training

The District shall provide in-service training to all personnel providing instruction or other
services to LEP students in order to enhance staff appreciation for such students' native
languages and cultures, and staff ability to provide appropriate instructional and support services.

VIIL.  Services to LEP Students with Handicapping Conditions

If a student's score on an English language assessment instrument ‘approved by the
Commissioner of Education is the result of a handicapping condition, the student shall be
provided special education programs and services in accordance with the individualized
education program (IEP) developed for such student(s). Such student shall also be eligible for all
services described above, if such services are recommended in his/her IEP.

Approved by the Superintendent: ~ 05/19/99,

Page 5 of 5



Policy

Draft 05/07/2014

INSTRUCTION 8300 Renumber 8010

II.

FIELD TRIP POLICY

Definition

A field trip is a School District activity, involving students, which takes place away from
the traditional school setting. Included are all events and activities outside of the school
for which participation, cooperation or support of activity is under the control of the
school principal. The Board of Education recognizes that student participation in field
trips and excursions primarily serves to provide enrichment in the instructional program.
When a field trip is considered, it must be examined to assure that:

A. Objectives supporting the curriculum, NYS Learning Standards or the activities of
school-sponsored organizations or athletic teams will be served and

B. The trip is appropriate to the level of maturity of the students.
Student participation

A. Academic Requirements for Field Trip Participation

8 Students are responsible to make arrangements for all missed work prior
to the field trip.
2. If a student is failing two or more subjects, or in danger of not graduating,

that student will not be eligible to participate in the non-curricular field
trip experience.

3. Four weeks prior to the trip, a student who is at risk of being academically
ineligible to participate will meet with the Principal to discuss final status
and parents/guardians will be notified.

4. In cases where a student(s) have been denied participation, the parent(s)
have the right to review student's records with the principal prior to the
trip.

B. Behavioral Requirements for Field trip Participation
1. The principal will conduct a comprehensive review of student discipline

records for the school year in determining one's eligibility to participate.

2 With regard to non-curricular field trips, a student will not be permitted to
attend if s/he has been suspended in/out of school for a total of 5 or more
days during the school year.

Page 1 of 6



INSTRUCTION

POLICY
Draft 05/07/2014
8300 Renumber 8010

FIELD TRIP POLICY

a. Elementary School: Generally, in a period not to exceed 4 weeks
prior to the trip, 3 behavioral detentions, or 3 behavior referrals
(classroom, cafeteria, bus) or 1 suspension will render a student
ineligible to attend the field trip.

b. Middle School: Generally, in a period not to exceed 4 weeks prior
to the trip, 2 administrative detentions, or 1 in or out of school
suspension will render a student ineligible to attend the field trip.

c. High School: Generally, in a period not to exceed 4 weeks prior to
the trip, 2 administrative detentions, or 1 in or out of school
suspension will render a student ineligible to attend the field trip.

C. Parental Authorization:

1.

Prior to the trip, the organizer must have in his/her possession the
following forms:

a. Parental permission slip
b. Medical Authorization Forms for each student participant.

It is recommended that an informational meeting for students and their
parents, to include a discussion of student responsibilities and scheduled
trip activities, be held prior to all overnight trips. Such a meeting is

mandatory prior to foreign trips.

When a student does not attend because of a lack of parental permission,
disciplinary reasons or other circumstances, the student is required to

attend school (on field trip days) where an alternative assignment will be
offered.

D. Refunds for any trip cannot be guaranteed!

III.  Field Trip Planning:

A. Local Field Trips:

L.

All field trips that occur within the same day require prior approval from
the principal and superintendent. A minimum of two weeks notice is
required except in unusual circumstances. '

Scope of the trip must include the following:

Page 2 of 6




INSTRUCTION

10.

11.

12.

POLICY

Draft 05/07/2014
8300 Renumber 8010
FIELD TRIP POLICY
a date and time of trip;
b. tentative itinerary showing objectives to be met;

C. and approximate cost per student.

No collection of fees, promotion, collecting or making deposit, or securing
of permission is to be done prior to properly securing Superintendent
and/or Board of Education approval for a field trip.

When transportation is planned for a school field trip, the teacher in
charge must submit request a minimum of 30 days in advance.

The transportation supervisor will keep a “trip calendar” in his/her office
of all trips. When a conflict occurs, creating a day with an unmanageable
number of field trips, the rule of first-come-first-serve will apply.

With advanced planning, the use of, at most, 2 buses may result in the
option of extending the time period for the field trips beyond the normal
9:00 am. to 2:00 p.m. time frame. Details must be arranged with the
transportation supervisor. Decision of availability of buses is up to the
transportation supervisor and may be subject to change.

Buses will be filled to capacity for trips whenever possible.

Teachers/chaperones will work cooperatively with the transportation
department to establish a field trip schedule that would permit adequate
travel time, as well as time for the scheduled program. In no instance
should the travel time exceed the amount of time of the program.

All field trips that have male and female students must have at least one
female and one male chaperone. Rare exceptions to this rule may be
approved by the Superintendent.

The number of chaperones will be governed by the nature of the activity
and the age of the students, with the safety of the students our main
priority.

For the safety of the students and chaperones, no situation should be

permitted in which one chaperone and one student are alone together.

At the conclusion of a trip, chaperones will remain until all students are
picked up by parent or guardian.

Page 3 of 6



INSTRUCTION

13,

POLICY

Draft 05/07/2014
8300 Renumber 8010

FIELD TRIP POLICY

Teachers, chaperones, bus drivers and students are expected to adhere to
the district code of conduct, thus providing good ambassadors representing
Madison Central School District.

B. Overnight Field Trips, the following additional rules apply:

1

All overnight trips are subject to approval by the Superintendent and the
Board of Education. A minimum of 90 days notice is required except in
unusual circumstances.

Overnight trips for middle and high school require a minimum of 1
chaperone per 8 students and elementary school requires a minimum of 1
chaperone per 4 students.

Established curfew and meeting times must be observed.

Boys will not be permitted in girls' rooms, and vice versa, without the
supervision of a chaperone.

Appropriate sanctions will be imposed for prohibited behavior; a student
may be sent home at his or her parents' expense for exhibiting serious
misbehavior, including but not limited to the possession or use of illegal
substances or alcohol and the violation of an established meeting time or
curfew.

Chaperones will follow the medical advice of licensed physicians in the
event of a medical emergency. In all instances, the student's parent will be
contacted as soon as possible.

If the parent is contacted prior to the implementation of medical
procedures, the parent shall assume decision-making responsibilities
concerning treatment.

If a student's patent cannot be contacted and, in the opinion of the
attending physician, delay would jeopardize a student's life or health, the
chaperone will exercise the authority granted by the Medical
Authorization Form completed by the student's parent

C. Out of Country/Foreign Travel, the following additional rules apply:

1.

All Foreign trips are subject to approval by the Superintendent and the
Board of Education. A minimum of 90 days’ notice is required.

Page 4 of 6




INSTRUCTION

VII. Insurance

A.

POLICY

Draft 05/07/2014
8300 Renumber 8010

FIELD TRIP POLICY

Federal Funds will not to be used for any out of country trips.

Students involved in out of country trips will be expected to behave in an
exemplary manner at all times and comply with the Code of Conduct.

All out of country trips will be supervised by one staff member of the
Madison Central School District for every 20 students in addition to 1
chaperone per 8 students.

Foreign travel by students accompanied by staff will be permitted during
the vacation periods of the academic year and shall not cause students to
miss more than a total of two school days, either before or after the
vacation period.

Foreign travel endorsed by the school district will only include students
who are enrolled in the district.

Reports on out of country trips will be given to the Superintendent within
30 days after trip has been concluded.

The office of the Superintendent may exercise discretion to limit foreign
travel should the circumstances of “world conditions” be evaluated to be
“unsafe.”

All school sponsored field trips are covered for liability under the school
insurance program to the extent provided in New York State Insurance Law and
applicable school insurance limits.

Individuals injured while being transported by school bus would be covered under
individual automobile no fault as primary coverage. If no such coverage exists,
then coverage would be under the school insurance policies.

The district will provide the following insurance coverage to afford the school
district appropriate protection in regard to foreign travel for students/staff in
accord with this policy:

L

The district's existing general and excess liability policies will apply in the
same manner to foreign travel, covering the district, board of education,

staff and volunteers. If required, a separate liability policy for student

travel will be obtained providing the same coverage and limits as the

district's existing liability policies.

Page 5 of 6



POLICY

Draft 05/07/2014
INSTRUCTION 8300 Renumber 8010

FIELD TRIP POLICY.

2, The school district’s liability policy will apply on a world-wide basis. The
insurance company must receive prior notice from the administration
specifically noting the countries to ‘be included. Such notification is to be
provided to the insurance company 90 days prior to the embarkation date.

a. Parents will be notified of any coverage offered by the travel
company for their consideration, if the district is so notified.

b. Parents will be encouraged to contact their health insurance carrier
to confirm the coverage for their children in the country to which
they will travel.

6. Insurance coverage, whether for liability or trip accident, applies

only to those persons identified in the policies. Other parties are
welcome to purchase insurance coverage on their own.

Madison Central School District

Cross Ref:  Student Medications Policy and Code of Conduct Policy
Adopted: 1984

Revised: 05/19/99, 07/10/12,

Page 6 of 6




Policy

New Draft 05/09/2014

INSTRUCTION 8503

II.

II1.

INDEPENDENT EDUCATIONAL EVALUATIONS

The School District has established the following policy on independent educational
evaluations for district children with disabilities or for district children who are referred
to the Committee on Special Education because they are suspected of having an
educational disability and may, therefore, be in need of special education.

Parents of children with disabilities or suspected disabilities have the right under Federal
and State regulations to obtain an independent evaluation at public expense under certain
conditions. Regulatory standards are outlined in New York State Regulations of the
Commissioner of Education, Part 200.5 (g)(1)(i). Additionally, the Federal Regulations

(34 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 300.503) specify requirements for an
independent evaluation.

The purpose of this policy and the ensuing regulation(s) is to explain the rights of parents
of children with disabilities, or for children who have been referred to the Committee on
Special Education because they are suspected of having an educational disability and
being in need of special education services, of their rights to an independent educational
evaluation, and of the rights of parents and the responsibilities of the school district with
regard to independent evaluations, and to avoid any misunderstandings.

Madison Central School District
Legal Ref.: 8 NYCRR 200.1(z) & (ii); 8 NYCRR 200.5 (g): Commissioner’s Decision No.

12,822; January 2002 Filed Memorandum from Rita D. Levay, State Education
Department.

Cross Ref.:  Selection, Appointment & Compensation of Impartial Hearing Officers Policy
Adopted:

Page 1 of 1



Regulation

New Draft 05/09/2014

INSTRUCTION 8503.1

II.

II1.

INDEPENDENT EDUCATIONAL EVALUATIONS

INTRODUCTION

A.

The Madison Central District has developed the Independent Educational Evaluations
policy and corresponding regulation(s) in order to avoid any misunderstanding and to
ensure that the District is meeting its responsibility to the child and the parent in
providing for an independent educational evaluation where appropriate.

B. This regulation ensures that appropriate evaluation information provided by parents is
given meaningful consideration in the process of an Individualized Education
Program (IEP) development.

DEFINITIONS

A. An “individual evaluation” means any procedures, tests, or assessments, including
observations, given individually to a child to determine whether the child has a
disability ~and/or to identify the child’s special  education needs.

B. An “Independent Educational Evaluation” means a procedure, test, or assessment
conducted by a qualified examiner who is not employed by the District that is
responsible for the education of the student.

C. The term “parent” means a parent, guardian or other person statutorily entitled to the
privileges outlined by 8 NYCRR 200.5 (g).

D. “Public expense” means that the District shall either pay for the cost of the

independent educational evaluation or ensure that the independent educational
evaluation is otherwise provided at no cost to the parent, provided that the cost of the
independent educational evaluation does not exceed the monetary amount established
by the District.

INDEPENDENT EDUCATIONAL EVALUATIONS

A.

If requested by the parent, the District will provide to parents information about
where an independent educational evaluation may be obtained, the District’s criteria
under which the evaluation is to be obtained (including the location of the evaluation
and the qualifications of the evaluator), and the District’s remaining criteria
applicable for independent educational evaluations, including the District’s
procedures for requesting reimbursement for the cost of an independent educational
evaluation.

Page 1 of 5



REGULATION
New Draft 05/09/2014

INSTRUCTION 8503.1

INDEPENDENT EDUCATIONAL EVALUATION

A parent has the right to obtain their own independent educational evaluation for their
child at their own expense. A parent does not have the right to an independent
educational evaluation at the expense of the District if the District has not first
conducted and completed its own evaluation of a child.

An independent educational evaluation must be performed under the same criteria for
evaluation procedures used by the District in its own individual evaluations.

IV.  PUBLIC EXPENSE

A.

Public expense means that the School District either pays for the cost of the
independent educational evaluation, provided that the cost does not exceed the
monetary limits established in this regulation by the District. Where parents have
insurance that will cover part or all of the cost of the evaluation, they are encouraged
to submit a claim for payment of the evaluation to their insurer. The District will pay
any deductible or co-pay for the evaluation upon receipt of proof of that amount and a

~completed copy of the evaluation report.

The School District has established reasonable limits for the independent evaluators
that do not exceed the costs which the School District would be required to pay its
own employees.

V. REQUEST FOR AN INDEPENDENT EDUCATIONAL EVALUATION

A.

. If a parent disagrees with the results of an individual evaluation obtained by the

District, the parent has the right to request an independent educational evaluation at
public expense.

If the parent wishes to obtain the District’s agreement to pay for an independent
educational evaluation prior to the independent evaluation being conducted, the
parent must submit a written request to the District requesting that the District fund
the independent educational evaluation, within ninety (90) calendar days from the
date of receipt of the District’s evaluation.

Requests for reimbursement for the costs of an independent educational evaluation
already obtained by the parent must be submitted within thirty (30) calendar days
from the date of receipt of the results of the independent educational evaluation, in
order to be considered. The District may not refuse to reimburse a parent for the
reasonable costs not to exceed the monetary limits established in this regulation of an
independent educational evaluation that the parent has already obtained,- solely

because the parent did not notify the District prior to obtaining the independent
educational evaluation. ‘

Page 2 of 5




REGULATION
- New Draft 05/09/2014

INSTRUCTION 8503.1

VL

VIIL

INDEPENDENT EDUCATIONAL EVALUATION

The District will, without unnecessary delay, either ensure that an independent
educational evaluation is provided at public expense, or initiate an impartial hearing
to show that the District’s evaluation is appropriate and that it does not intend to pay
for the evaluation requested by a parent.

The District may ask for the parent’s reason why the parent objects to the individual
evaluation. A parent need not provide an explanation for his/her objection to the
individual evaluation. Additionally, the parent’s explanation or lack of explanation
will not be a reason for the District to unreasonably delay either providing an
independent educational evaluation at public expense or initiating an impartial
hearing to defend the District’s evaluation.

The District may initiate an impartial hearing if it believes its individual evaluation is
appropriate and objects to the payment for an additional evaluation requested by the
parent. If the District should choose to deny payment for an independent educational
evaluation already performed on behalf of the child, or chooses to controvert a
parent’s request for an independent educational evaluation to be performed at public
expense, the District shall notify the parent in writing of its reasons for the denial, and
of its intent to initiate an impartial hearing.

If the Impartial Hearing Officer requests an independent educational evaluation as
part of a hearing, the cost of the independent educational evaluation shall be at the
District expense.

The Impartial Hearing Officer shall determine if the District’s own evaluation is
appropriate or not. If the Impartial Hearing Officer determines that the parent is
entitled to an independent educational evaluation at the District expense, the District
shall be responsible for the full costs of the independent educational evaluation
evaluation. If the hearing officer determines that the District’s evaluation is
appropriate, the parent has a right to an independent educational evaluation, but not at
public expense.

RESPONSIBILITIES

A.

When an independent educational evaluation is requested and approved by the
District and an evaluator is selected by the parent, it becomes the responsibility of the
evaluator chosen by the parent to contact and make arrangements with the District, to
be confirmed in writing, the services to be performed, the cost involved, the method
of payment, dates of classroom visitation and discussions with District staff, and a
date when a written report will be submitted.

INDEPENDENT EDUCATIONAL EVALUATIONS PROVIDED FOR AT PUBLIC
EXPENSE

Page 3 of 5



REGULATION
New Draft 05/09/2014

INSTRUCTION 8503.1

VIIL.

F.

INDEPENDENT EDUCATIONAL EVALUATION

When an independent educational evaluation is obtained at public expense, the
criteria under which the independent educational evaluation is obtained must be the
same as the criteria that the District uses when it initiates an independent evaluation

(to the extent those criteria are consistent with the parent’s right to an independent
educational evaluation).

The District may not impose conditions other than those outlined by this Regulation
or otherwise permitted by law.

The District has established a comprehensive list of qualified individuals in private
practice or employees of other public agencies who meet the District’s location and
qualification criteria to whom parents may go to secure an independent evaluation.
This list will be provided to parents upon request. A parent may, however, select an
evaluator of their own choosing, as long as the evaluator meets the District’s
geographic, qualification and reasonable cost criteria. '

The following criteria are applicable to District initiated evaluations and to parent
initiated independent educational evaluations that are publicly funded:

1. The maximum fee allowable for each test is $

2. Tests may take place within the following geographical specifications: Within
a 50 mile radius of the boundaries of the school district.

3. New York State certification or licensure is required of all evaluators.

The fee amounts set forth in this policy are consistent with those amounts which the
District would pay when scheduling its own individual evaluations.

The District shall periodically update its list of independent educational evaluators.

USE OF THE INDEPENDENT EDUCATIONAL EVALUATION IN THE REVIEW
PROCESS

A.

The results of an individual evaluation report must be shared with the child’s parent,
along with copies of documentation of determination of eligibility. Parents of
preschool children must also be provided a copy of the summary report of any
evaluation performed. . :

The results of an independent educational evaluation must be considered by the
District as part of its review of a child’s entitlement to special educational needs, and

Page 4 of 5




REGULATION

New Draft 05/09/2014
INSTRUCTION 8503.1

INDEPENDENT EDUCATIONAL EVALUATION

the development of the child’s Individualized Educational Program (IEP), if
appropriate.

C. The results of an independent educational evaluation may be presented as evidence at
an impartial hearing regarding a child.

IX.  FURTHER INFORMATION

The District has developed a policy and regulations governing independent educational
evaluations in order to avoid any misunderstanding as to a parent’s entitlement to and the
process for obtaining an independent educational evaluation. Parents can obtain further
information on independent educational evaluations by contacting the Chairperson of the
Committee on Special Education (CSE) or the Chairperson of the Committee on Pre-School
Special Education (CPSE) for the District at 315-768-3378. The parent may also wish to
contact the Office for Special Education Services for the NYS Department of Education at
NYS Education Department, Special Education Quality Assurance, State Tower Building,
109 Warren Street, Syracuse, New York 13202, at (315) 471-4796, and speak to a Regional
Associate. Additional information may further be obtained from a booklet published by the
NYS Department of Education entitled: A Parent’s Guide to Special Education: Your
Child’s Right to an Education in New York State. This publication may be obtained either by
calling the NYS Department of Education, or at:
http://www.vesid.nysed.gov/specialed/publications/policy/parenteuide.htm.

Madison Central School District
Legal Ref: 8 NYCRR 200.1(z) & (ii); 8 NYCRR 200.5(g); Commissioner’s Decision No.

12,822; January 2002 Field Memorandum From Rita D. Levay, State Education
Department.

Cross Ref: Selection, Appointment & Compensation of Impartial Hearing Officers Policy
Adopted:

Page 5 of 5



Policy

Delete 05/09/2014

INSTRUCTION 8046

II.

II1.

IV.

AIDS INSTRUCTION IN HEALTH EDUCATION

The Board of Education shall provide a health education program that will include
appropriate instruction for all students concerning Acquired Immune Deficiency
Syndrome (AIDS). Accurate information concerning the nature of the disease,
methods of transmission, and means of prevention shall be provided in an age-
appropriate manner and shall be consistent with community values.

A representative community advisory group consisting of appropriate school
personnel, parents, religious representatives, and other community members shall
be established in order to make recommendations for curriculum content,
implementation, and evaluation of an AIDS instructional program. Appropriate
training will be provided for instructional staff.

Parents/legal guardians shall have the right to exclude their children from those
portions of a school’s AIDS instructional program, if they file a request for such

exclusion and agree to provide instruction at home concerning the prevention of
AIDS.

AIDS instruction in the elementary school grades, K-6, shall be taught by the
regular classroom teacher, while such instruction in grades 7-12 shall be a part of
the required health education course.

Madison Central School District
Legal Ref: 8 NYCRR 135.3
Adopted: 1987

Revised: 05/19/99

Page 1 of 1



Policy

Delete 05/09/2014
INSTRUCTION 8048

FIRE AND ARSON PREVENTION INSTRUCTION

The Board of Education directs the administration to provide instruction in fire and arson
prevention for all students in each school for a period of not less than forty-five (45)
minutes each month that school is in session.

Madison Central School District '
Legal Ref: Education Law Section 808
Adopted: 1984

Readopted:  05/19/99

Page 1 of 1



Policy

Delete 05/09/2014
INSTRUCTION 8121

SURROGATE PARENTS

In the event that no parent for a child with a disability can be identified or after reasonable
efforts, the whereabouts of the parent cannot be determined, or the child is a ward of the state,
the Board shall assign an individual to act as a surrogate for the parents. The person selected as a
surrogate shall have no interest that conflicts with the interest of the child he/she represents, and
shall have knowledge and skills that insure adequate representation of the child.

It is the duty of the school district to determine whether a child needs a surrogate parent and to
assign a surrogate parent in the manner permitted under New York State law.

Madison Central School District

Legal Ref: Education Law Section 4401
Adopted: 1984

Revised: 05/19/99

Page 1 of 1



(Condensed Version)

MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

MADISON, NEW YORK

BUDGET STATUS REPORTS

June 30, 2014

FUND CODE REPORT Page #

GENERAL FUND A TREASURER'S REPORTs - NBT 2-10
TRIAL BALANCE
REVENUE & EXPENDITURES

SCHOOL LUNCH C TREASURER'S REPORTSs - NBT 11-16
TRIAL BALANCE
REVENUE & EXPENDITURES

TRUST & AGENCY TA TREASURER'S REPORT - NBT 17 - 21
TRIAL BALANCE
PAYROLL TREASURER'S REPORT - NBT

EXPENDABLE TRUSTS TE TRIAL BALANCE 22

CAPITAL FUND H TREASURER'S REPORT - NBT 23-27
TRIAL BALANCE
REVENUE & EXPENDITURES

DEBT SERVICE Vv TRIAL BALANCE 28-29
REVENUE
FEDERAL FUND F TREASURER'S REPORTSs - NBT 30-38

TRIAL BALANCE
REVENUE & EXPENDITURES



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND CHECKING - NBT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT

ACCT #*****3251
June 1, 2014 through June 30, 2014
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period: $ 777,778.60
RECEIPTS during month
DATE SOURCE AMOUNT
JUNE 1-30  VARIOUS - TUITION $ 1,850.00
1-30  VARIOUS - COMPENSATION FOR LOSS 146 .82
1-30  VARIOUS - DRIVERS EDUCATION 786.00
5 TRUST AND AGENCEY - NYSTRS 1,507.23
6 VARIOUS DUE TO/ DUE FROM 10,748.05
10 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL SAVINGS 250,000.00
10 D SAULSGIVER - REVIEW BOOKS 22.20
10 UTICA NATIONAL INSURANCE - FREEZER/BUILDING DAMAGE 43,312.07
12 OTSEGO NORTHERN CATSKILLS BOCES - DISTANT LEARNINC 4,569.15
13 NYS - EXCESS COST AID 85,968.20
13 MADISON ONEIDA BOCES - E-RATE REFUND 9,791.67
16 CLASS OF 2015 - POSTAGE REIMBURSEMENT 2 13.92
19 TRUST AND AGENCEY - NYSTRS 1,466.21
23 MADISON ONEIDA BOCES - SCHOOL IMPROVE PLANNING 3,565.20
23 MADISON ONEIDA BOCES - 2012-13 BOCES AID 290,049.65
23 SCOTT'S MIRACLE GRO - REBATE 20.00
24  RETURN OF PETTY CASH 62.03
25  TRANSFER FROM GENERAL SAVINGS 375,000.00
25  TRUST AND AGENCEY - NYSTRS 7.589.92
27  VARIOUS DUE TO/ DUE FROM 22,694.69
27 NYS - GENERAL AID 199,927.01
30  MERRY-GO-ROUND - ARTS IN EDUCATION 12,700.00
30  TRANSFER FROM GENERAL SAVINGS 450,000.00
30 RDS DRUG SUBSIDY 7,078.43
30 INTEREST - NBT 7.03
$ 1,778,875.48
Total Receipts, including balance: $ 2,556,654.08
DISBURSEMENTS made during month
BY CHECK FROM: 15301 TO: 15353 $ 44,267.80
15354 TO: 15387 21,408.34
15388 TO: 15428 200,629.12
15429 TO: 15434 1,632.95
15435 TO: 15451 5,419.66
15452 TO: 15488 39,293.18
14968 TO: 14869 268.46
15260 TO: 15260 VOID (2,425.75)
BY DEBIT CHARGE
TRANSFER TO TRUST & AGENCY - PAYROLL $ 798,602.06
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 107,354.31
HASLER POSTAGE - MAILFINANCE 550.00
CHASE BANK - REFINANCE 2010 INTEREST 55,443.75
CHASE BANK - REFINANCE 2010 PRINCIPAL §35,000.00
DUE TO/ DUE FROM GENERAL TO FEDERAL 64,856.00
TRANSFER TO CAPITAL - SAFETY PROJECT 320,000.00
Total Disbursements: $ 2,192,299.88
CASH BALANCE SHOWN BY RECORDS: $ 364,354.20

RECONGILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT. :/.:: i 0

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month: $ 425,813.12
Less total of outstanding checks: (61,458.92)
Net balance in bank: $ 364,354.20

Transfers in transit: -

TOTAL AVAILABLE BALANCE: $ 364,354.20
Received by the Board of Education and entered as part of the minutes of the Board meeting held July 8, 2014
Clerk of the Board of Education | Treasurer
e
3 Prepared



LIST OF OUTSTANDING CHECKS - NBT 6/30/14

GENERAL FUND

L CHECK#  DATE - AMQUNT CHECK# . DATE . . AMOUNT -'-T
14869 6/3012014  $ 56.49 15395-15397 602014  $ 4,178.43
15009 Lo 6 3528 15399-15401  ero2014  § 135.45
15254 5/23/2014 81.00 15404-15408 6202014  § 4,123.15
15269 512312014  § 102.25 15410 6/20/2014  $ 47.93
15287 523/2014  § 236.84 15416-15418 602014 § 1,433.95
15293 523/2014  § 9.88 15420-15421 602014 § 216.24
15297 5/23/2014  § 100.74 15423 6/20/2014  § 82.46
15307 6/5/2014 $ 1,258.80 16425 - 6/202014  § 325.00
15338 6/5/2014 $ 629.40 15428-15433 6232014  § 1,351.98
15342 6/5/2014 $ 104.90 15435-15445 6252014 § 3,993.71
15347 6/5/2014 $ 629.40 15447-15451 652014 § 1,323.30
15369 6/6/2014 $ 31.00 15452-15488  em02014  § 3929318
15372 6/6/2014 $ 8.00

15381-15382 6/6/2014 $ 459.65
15390-15393 6/20/2014 3 1,210.51

TOTAL 7 S S 405444 T $  56,504.78

i $ . 61,458.92

STATEMENT OF CASH ON HAND

NOT DEPOSITED AT END OF PERIOD
| ‘DATE L sESOURCE: @i s e e . AMOUNT |

|TOTAL DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT

Prepared



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND SAVINGS - NBT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT
ACCT # *****8801

June 1, 2014 through June 30, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period:

RECEIPTS during month:
DATE SOURCE AMOUNT

JUNE 30 INTEREST - NBT $ 38.44

Total Receipts:
Total Receipts, including balance:

DISBURSEMENTS made during month:
BY CHECK FROM: TO:

BY DEBIT CHARGE:
TRANSFER TO GENERAL CHECKING $ 1,075,000.00

Total Disbursements:
CASH BALANCE SHOWN BY RECORDS:

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month: $ 748,829.08
$ =

Net balance in bank: $ 748,829.08

Amount of deposits in transit: $ =

TOTAL AVAILABLE BALANCE:

Received by the Board of Education and entered as part of the minutes of the Board meeting held

$ 1,823,790.64

$ 38.44
$ 1823,829.08

$ 1,075,000.00
$ 748,829.08

$ 748,829.08

July 8, 2014

Clerk of the Board of Education

Trea}surer

/

Prepéred



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND MONEY MARKET - NBT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT

ACCT # *****6933
June 1, 2014 through June 30, 2014
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period: $1,265,651.33
RECEIPTS during month:
DATE SOURCE AMOUNT
JUNE 30 INTEREST - NBT $ 156.01
Total Receipts: $ 156.01
Total Receipts, including balance: $ 1,265,807.34
DISBURSEMENTS made during month:
BY CHECK FROM: TO:
BY DEBIT CHARGE: $ .
Total Disbursements: $ -
CASH BALANCE SHOWN BY RECORDS: $1,265,807.34
RECONCILIATION-WITH BANK STATEMENT: 0 o e SSE R
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month: $ 1,265,807.34
$ _
Net balance in bank: 3 1,265,807.34
Amount of deposits in transit: $ -
TOTAL AVAILABLE BALANCE: $1,265,807.34
Received by the Board of Education and entered as part of the minutes of the Board meeting held July 8, 2014
Clerk of the Board of Education Treasurer
Prepared

(@)]



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL NVISIOWN

Trial Balance Report From 7/1/2013 - 6/30/2014 \
Account Description Debits Credits
A 200 CASH IN CHECKING 364,354.20 0.00
A 201 CASH IN SAVINGS - NBT 748,829.08 0.00
A 201 02 CASH IN SAVINGS - BERKSHIRE 0.00 0.00
A 201 04 CASH IN CHECKING - NBT 1,265,807.34 0.00
A 210 PETTY CASH 0.00 0.00
A 230 CASH-CAPITAL RESERVE 294,119.46 0.00
A 230 01 UNEMPLOYMENT RESERVE - NIAGARA 197,046.16 0.00
A 380 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 1,264.64 0.00
A 391 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 71,568.71 0.00
A 410 STATE & FEDERAL AID RECEIVABLE 360,698.00 0.00
A 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 0.00 0.00
A 521 ENCUMBRANCES 0.00 0.00
A 522 EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00
A 599 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00
A 600 01 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-YR END 0.00 74,947 .23
A 601 ACCRUED LIABLITIES 0.00 40,461.04
A 630 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
A 631 DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENTS 0.00 18,800.00
A 632 DUE TO NYSTRS 0.00 39,097.67
A 63201 DUE TO NYSTRS-ACCR 13-14 0.00 394,846.24
A 637 DUE TO NYSERS - ACCR 13-14 0.00 25,335.50
A 691 DEFERRED REVENUE 0.00 786.00
A 815 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE RESERVE 0.00 196,713.87
A 821 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCES 0.00 189,879.32
A 827 ERS RESERVE 0.00 99,652.00
A 827 01 TRS RESERVE 0.00 230,000.00
A 862 RESERVE FOR LIABILITY 0.00 432,302.04
A 864 TAX CERTIORARI RESERVE 0.00 90,000.00
A 867 EBALR RESERVE e 0.00 683,621.10
A 878 CAPITAL RESERVE 0.00 294,119.46
A 909 FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED 0.00 0.00
A 910 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 0.00 150,000.00
A911 UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 0.00 343,126.12
A 960 ESTIMATED APPROPRIATIONS 0.00 0.00
A 980 REVENUES 0.00 0.00
A Fund Totals: 3,303,687.59 3,303,687.59
Grand Totals: 3,303,687.59 3,303,687.59
6

07/31/2014 Page W



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL
Revenue Status Report From 7/1/2013 To 6/30/2014

VT

Account Description Budget Adjustments Revised Budget Revenue Earned Unearned Revenue
A 1001 REAL PROPERTY TAXES 2,424,541.00 0.00 2,424,541.00 2,414,607.51 9,933.49
A 1081.002 E-ON - WINDMILLS 78,000.00 0.00 78,000.00 0.00 78,000.00
A 1083 E-ON - WINDMILLS 0.00 0.00 0.00 81,715.93 -81,715.93
A 1085 STAR REIMBURSEMENT 588,000.00 0.00 588,000.00 595,570.00 -7,570.00
A 1090 INTEREST & PENALTIES 3,800.00 0.00 3,800.00 9,602.89 -5,802.89
A 1311 TUITION FROM INDIVIDUALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,510.00 -6,510.00
A 1335 OTHER STUDENT FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,590.50 -2,590.50
A 1410 ADMISSIONS 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
A 2230 TUITION - OTHER DISTRICTS 45,000.00 0.00 45,000.00 26,783.58 18,216.42
A 2401 INTEREST & EARNINGS 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 2,895.52 9,104.48
A 2401.001 INTEREST-CAPITAL RSV-A878 0.00 0.00 0.00 86.57 -86.57
A 2401.002 INTEREST-UNEMPLOY-A815 0.00 0.00 0.00 79.63 -79.63
A 2666 SALE OF TRANS EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,400.00 -6,400.00
A 2680 INSURANCE RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 44,232.50 -44,232.50
A 2690 COMPENSATION FOR LOSS 0.00 0.00 0.00 336.15 -336.15
A 2700 MEDICARE PART D 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 54,634.98 -29,634.98
A 2701 REFUND PRIOR YEAR - BOCES 30,500.00 0.00 30,500.00 56,814.59 -26,314.59
A 2703 REFUND PRIOR YEAR - MISC 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 6,326.80 -3,326.80
A 2705 GIFTS & DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 -50.00
A 2770 UNCLASSIFIED REVENUE 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 15,988.64 -11,988.64
A 2770.002 PRIOR YEAR E-RATE REFUND 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 9,791.67 -6,791.67
A 2801 INTERFUND REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,080.14 -20,080.14
A 2801.815 UNEMPLOYMENT RES - A815 6,977.00 0.00 6,977.00 0.00 6,977.00
A 3101 NYS - GENERAL AID 3,601,728.00 0.00 3,601,728.00 3,329,404.72 272,323.28
A 3101.001 NYS - EXCESS COST AID 430,000.00 0.00 430,000.00 628,759.65 -198,759.65
A 3102 LOTTERY AID 540,000.00 0.00 540,000.00 511,199.05 28,800.95
A 3102.001 VLT LOTTERY AID 198,000.00 0.00 198,000.00 244,226.23 -46,226.23
A 3103 BOCES AID 498,943.00 0.00 498,943.00 505,277.00 -6,334.00
A 3260 TEXTBOOK AID 27,000.00 0.00 27,000.00 27,611.00 -611.00
A 3262 COMPUTER SOFTWARE AID 6,200.00 0.00 6,200.00 7,026.00 -826.00
A 3262.001 COMPUTER HARDWARE AID 8,739.00 0.00 8,739.00 8,740.00 -1.00
A 3263 LIBRARY MATERIALS AID 4,250.00 0.00 4,250.00 2,931.00 1,319.00
A 4601 MEDICAID ASSISTANCE 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 19,683.74 -16,683.74
A 5031 INTERFUND TRANSFERS 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.02 -2.02
A 5050 INTERFUND TRANSFER - V 225,000.00 0.00 225,000.00 0.00 225,000.00
A Totals: 8,767,678.00 0.00 8,767,678.00 8,639,958.01 127,719.99

Grand Totals: 8,767,678.00 0.00 8,767,678.00 8,639,958.01 127,719.99

7/131/2014 Page 11



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL

Appropriation Status Summary Report By Function From 7/1/2013 To 6/30/2014

NVISIOWN

\

Account Description Budget Adjustments Adj. Budget Expensed Encumbered Available
10 DISTRICT CLERK 4,254.00 0.00 4,254.00 4,176.20 0.00 77.80
1010 BOARD OF EDUCATION 2,363.00 500.00 2,863.00 2,503.28 0.00 359.72
1060 DISTRICT MEETING 1,000.00 -500.00 500.00 279.00 0.00 221.00
1240 CHIEF SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR 143,532.00 4,786.90 148,318.90 147,188.09 0.00 1,130.81
1310 BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION 96,801.00 375.00 97,176.00 96,846.64 0.00 329.36
1320 AUDITING 23,000.00 -2,600.00 20,400.00 16,019.65 0.00 4,380.35
1325 TREASURER 47,775.00 3,265.00 51,040.00 47,686.00 2,900.00 454.00
1330 TAX COLLECTOR 4,132.00 534.85 4,666.85 4,666.85 0.00 0.00
1345 PURCHASING 3,436.00 0.00 3,436.00 936.00 0.00 2,500.00
1420 LEGAL 15,300.00 -2,598.53 12,701.47 11,357.54 0.00 1,343.93
1430 PERSONNEL 36,950.00 -14,534.85 22,415.15 16,594.00 0.00 5,821.15
1620 OPERATION OF PLANT 477,559.00 -2,000.91 475,558.09 425,807.19 16,731.81 33,019.09
1621 MAINTENANCE OF PLANT 99,111.00 93,181.25 192,292.25 164,733.65 10,019.17 17,539.43
1670 CENTRAL PRINTING & MAILING 13,600.00 -206.39 13,393.61 12,539.13 0.00 854.48
1680 CENTRAL DATA PROCESSING 27,486.00 2,414.08 29,900.08 29,887.80 0.00 12.28
1910 UNALLOCATED INSURANCE 36,000.00 -6,038.69 29,961.31 28,750.50 0.00 1,210.81
1964 REFUND ON REAL PROPERTY TAXES 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,318.17 0.00 181.83
1981 BOCES ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 31,381.00 0.00 31,381.00 31,381.00 0.00 0.00
1983 BOCES CAPITAL EXPENSES 43,435.00 0.00 43,435.00 43,435.00 0.00 0.00
2020 SUPERVISION-REGULAR SCHOOL 99,079.00 35.97 99,114.97 86,453.30 0.00 12,661.67
2060 RESEARCH, PLANNING & EVALUAT 1,524.00 0.00 1,524.00 1,524.00 0.00 0.00

08/12/2014 Page 1/3



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL

Appropriation Status Summary Report By Function From 7/1/2013 To 6/30/2014

NVISIOY

N

Account Description Budget Adjustments Adj. Budget Expensed Encumbered Available
2070 INSERVICE TRAINING-INSTRUCTION 87,047.00 1,100.00 88,147.00 88,115.82 0.00 31.18
2110 TEACHING-REGULAR SCHOOL 1,964,343.00 135,041.09 2,099,384.09 2,045,620.99 6,005.90 47,757.20
2250 PROGRAMS-STUDENTS W/ DISABIL 1,054,659.00 37,341.31 1,092,000.31 840,819.09 0.00 251,181.22
2280 OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION 299,830.00 16,426.45 316,256.45 310,592.73 4,609.85 1,053.87
2330 TEACHING-SPECIAL SCHOOLS 171,766.00 19,480.00 191,246.00 178,262.70 0.00 12,983.30
2610 SCHOOL LIBRARY & AUDIOVISUAL 112,718.00 6,372.75 119,090.75 98,093.40 151.15 20,846.20
2630 COMPUTER ASSISTED INSTRUCTION 52,843.00 34,050.00 86,893.00 76,020.00 748.96 10,124.04
2805 ATTENDANCE-REGULAR SCHOOL 8,470.00 500.00 8,970.00 8,776.08 0.00 193.92
2810 GUIDANCE-REGULAR SCHOOL 82,724.00 325.99 83,049.99 81,892.14 0.00 1,157.85
2815 HEALTH SERVICES-REGULAR SCHOOL 41,372.00 74.01 41,446.01 40,270.61 0.00 1,175.40
2825 SOCIAL WORK SRVC-REG SCHOOL 44,075.00 3,500.00 47,575.00 47,481.75 0.00 93.25
2850 CO-CURRICULAR ACTIV-REG SCHL 14,074.00 4,300.00 18,374.00 18,327.25 0.00 46.75
2855 INTERSCHOL ATHLETICS-REG SCHL 86,691.00 6,629.35 93,320.35 82,765.41 6,744.05 3,810.89
5510 DISTRICT TRANSPORT 456,940.00 370,437.27 827,377.27 622,729.37 141,968.43 62,679.47
5530 GARAGE BUILDING 19,625.00 4,880.45 24,505.45 22,297.23 0.00 2,208.22
9010 STATE RETIREMENT 125,136.00 0.00 125,136.00 84,761.74 0.00 40,374.26
9020 TEACHERS' RETIREMENT 332,405.00 45,970.69 378,375.69 373,880.40 0.00 4,495.29
9030 SOCIAL SECURITY 254,895.00 0.00 254,895.00 235,065.05 0.00 19,829.95
9040 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 28,300.00 0.00 28,300.00 21,418.00 0.00 6,882.00
9045 LIFE INSURANCE 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00
9050 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 332.29 0.00 9,667.71

08/12/2014 Page 2/3



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL

Appropriation Status Summary Report By Function From 7/1/2013 To 6/30/2014 PR N
Account Description Budget Adjustments Adj. Budget Expensed Encumbered Available
9055 DISABILITY INSURANCE 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00
9060 HOSPITAL, MEDICAL & DENTAL INS 1,573,527.00 0.00 1,573,527.00 1,463,186.84 0.00 110,340.16
9089 OTHER 32,000.00 0.00 32,000.00 38,837.15 0.00 -6,837.15
9711 SERIAL BOND CONSTRUCTION 802,919.00 0.00 802,919.00 802,918.76 0.00 0.24
9722 STATUTORY BONDS - BUS PURCHASES 36,401.00 0.00 36,401.00 17,900.77 0.00 18,500.23
9770 REVENUE ANTICIPATION NOTES 12,500.00 -900.00 11,600.00 0.00 0.00 11,600.00
9901 TRANSFER TO SPECIAL AID 0.00 900.00 900.00 861.40 0.00 38.60
9950 TRANSFER TO CAPITAL 88,700.00 320,000.00 408,700.00 408,700.00 0.00 0.00
Fund ATotals: 9,007,678.00 1,083,043.04 10,090,721.04 9,188,509.96 189,879.32 712,331.76
—
= Grand Totals: 9,007,678.00 1,083,043.04 10,090,721.04 9,188,509.96 189,879.32 712,331.76
08/12/2014

Page

3/3



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHOOL LUNCH FUND CHECKING - NBT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT

ACCT # *****3278
June 1, 2014 through June 30, 2014
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period: $ 8,345.28
RECEIPTS during month:
DATE SOURCE AMOUNT
JUNE 1-30 VARIOUS - BRKFST/LUNCH SALES $ 2,097.76
3 UNIVERSAL PRE-K 2,616.75
10 NYS - MAY 2014 FEDERAL LUNCH/BRKFST 10,953.00
25 UNIVERSAL PRE-K 358.50
30 INTEREST - NBT 0.23
Total Receipts: $ 16,026.24
Total Receipts, including balance: $ 24,371.52
DISBURSEMENTS made during month:
BY CHECK FROM: 3087 TO: 3093 3 4,840.21
3094 TO: 3101 8,913.14
3102 TO: 3104 3 538.08
BY DEBIT CHARGE:
PAYROLL TRANSFERS $ 7,325.96
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 1,616.56
$ 23,233.95
CASH BALANCE SHOWN BY RECORDS: $ 1,137.57

ll

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT:

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month: $ 2,989.39
Less total of outstanding checks: (1,851.82)
Net balance in bank:L $ 113757

Amount of deposits in transit: -
TOTAL AVAILABLE BALANCE $ 43757

—_—
Eaaaae—————————

Received by the Board of Education and entered as part of the minutes of the Board meeting held on: July 8, 2014

Clerk of the Board of Education Treasurer

Gl
Lo N

Prepared

11



LIST OF OUTSTANDING CHECKS - NBT 6/30/2014
SCHOOL LUNCH FUND
L CHECK#  DATE  AMOUNT CHECK# . DATE = AMOUNT —l
3084 52312014  § 20.00 3102-3104 6/30/2014  § 538.08
3094-3095 6/202014  $ 817.68
3097 6/20/2014  $ 327.56
3100 6/202014  § 148.50
TOTAL: . = SE e e eI g RS B T 538,08
Gaiii . GRANDTOTAL s 1,851.82

STATEMENT OF CASH ON HAND

o

NOT DEPOSITED AT END OF PERIOD
DATE . L _SOURCE! Pmann

. AMOUNT ]

112

’ Prepared



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHOOL LUNCH FUND SAVINGS - NBT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT

ACCT # *****8803
June 1, 2014 through June 30, 2014
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period: 0
RECEIPTS during month:
DATE SOURCE AMOUNT
JUNE 30 INTEREST - NBT $ <
Total Receipts: $ -
Total Receipts, including balance: $ -
DISBURSEMENTS made during month:
BY CHECK FROM: TO:
BY DEBIT CHARGE: $ -
Total Disbursements: $ =
CASH BALANCE SHOWN BY RECORDS: $ -

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month: $ -
Less total of outstanding checks:
Net balance in bank: $ -
Amount of transfers in transit: ]
TOTAL AVAILABLE BALANCE: $ =
Received by the Board of Education and entered as part of the minutes of the Board meeting held July 8, 2014
Clerk of the Board of Education Treasurer
Prepared

13



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL NVISION

Trial Balance Report From 7/1/2013 - 6/30/2014 \
Account Description Debits Credits
C 200 CASH IN CHECKING 1,137.57 0.00
C 201 CASH IN SAVINGS-NYLAF 0.00 0.00
C 201 02 CASH IN SAVINGS - NBT 0.00 0.00
C 380 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 591.36 0.00
C 391 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
C 410 STATE & FEDERAL AID RECEIVABLE 9,067.00 0.00
C 445 MAT & SUPP INVENTORY 13-14 1,453.67 0.00
C 446 FOOD INVENTORY 13-14 6,310.38 0.00
C 446 01 DONATED FOOD INV 13-14 5,158.72 0.00
C 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 0.00 0.00
C 521 ENCUMBRANCES 0.00 0.00
C 522 EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00
C 599 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00
C 630 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 0.00 46,761.00
C 631 DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENTS 0.00 51.44
C 821 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCES 0.00 0.00
C 909 FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED 0.00 0.00
C 911 UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 23,093.74 0.00
C 960 ESTIMATED APPROPRIATIONS 0.00 0.00
C 980 REVENUES 0.00 0.00
C Fund Totals: 46,812.44 46,812.44
Grand Totals: 46,812.44 46,812.44
14

07/31/2014 Page 17



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL
Revenue Status Report From 7/1/2013 To 6/30/2014

N’VISIDN

Account Description Budget Adjustments Revised Budget Revenue Earned Unearned Revenue
C 1440 TYPE A - BRKFST/LUNCH 45,000.00 0.00 45,000.00 27,967.09 17,032.91
C 1445 OTHER FOOD SALES 22,000.00 0.00 22,000.00 14,332.33 7,667.67
C 1445.001 SODA COMMISSIONS 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00
C 2401 INTEREST & EARNINGS 50.00 0.00 50.00 7.09 42.91
C 2701 REFUND PRIOR YEAR 300.00 0.00 300.00 159.89 140.11
C 2701.001 REFUND OF PRIOR YEAR - BOCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,153.00 -1,153.00
C 2770 UNCLASSIFIED REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 119.69 -119.69
C 2770.001 BOCES AID 31,000.00 0.00 31,000.00 22,086.00 8,914.00
C 3190 NYS AID - BREAKFAST/LUNCH 9,000.00 0.00 9,000.00 3,259.00 5,741.00
C 4190 NYS FED AID-BRKFST/LUNCH 138,450.00 0.00 138,450.00 91,247.00 47,203.00
C 4190.100 DONATED FOOD VALUE 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 2,665.65 7,334.35
C Totals: 256,300.00 0.00 256,300.00 162,996.74 93,303.26
Grand Totals: 256,300.00 0.00 256,300.00 162,996.74 93,303.26
—
o
07/31/2014

Page 11



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL NVISIOWN

Appropriation Status Summary Report By Function From 7/1/2013 To 6/30/2014 \
Account Description Budget Adjustments Adj. Budget Expensed Encumbered Available
2860 SCHOOL LUNCH * 231,800.00 0.00 231,800.00 157,065.73 0.00 74,734.27
9030 SOCIAL SECURITY * 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 2,602.76 0.00 1,397.24
9060 INSURANCE A 20,500.00 0.00 20,500.00 19,617.32 0.00 882.68
Fund CTotals: 256,300.00 0.00 256,300.00 179,285.81 0.00 77,014.19

Grand Totals: 256,300.00 0.00 256,300.00 179,285.81 0.00 77,014.19

9

08/12/2014 Page 171



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

TRUST & AGENCY FUND CHECKING
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT
ACCT # *****3294

June 1, 2014 through

- NBT

June 30, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period: $ 23,265.53
RECEIPTS during month:
DATE SOURCE AMOUNT
JUNE 1-30 VARIOUS - SCHOLARSHIPS $ 2,300.00
1-30 VARIOUS - HEALTH INSURANCE 1,055.76
5 JUNE 2014 HEALTH INSURANCE 107,404.37
5 JUNE 2014 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,566.50
5 PAYROLL TRANSFERS - GENERAL, SCHOOL LUNCH, FEDERAL 137,964.74
5 FICA TRANSFERS - GENERAL, SCHOOL LUNCH, FEDERAL 10,295.98
19 PAYROLL TRANSFERS - GENERAL, SCHOOL LUNCH, FEDERAL 129,239.87
19 FICA TRANSFERS - GENERAL, SCHOOL LUNCH, FEDERAL 9,627.38
25 PAYROLL TRANSFERS - GENERAL, SCHOOL LUNCH, FEDERAI 532,694.95
25 FICA TRANSFERS - GENERAL, SCHOOL LUNCH, FEDERAL 40,751.02
27 AWARDS TRANSFERRED FROM SCHOLARSHIP 4,175.00
30 INTEREST - NBT 1.61
Total Receipts: $ 977,077.18

Total Receipts, including balance:

DISBURSEMENTS made during month:

BY CHECK FROM:

BY DEBIT CHARGE:

1112 T@: 1124
5793 5824
5804 5822

WIRE TRANSFER - NYS TAX

TRANSFER TO GENERAL - NYSTRS

ACH TRANSFER - DIRECT DEPOSIT
TRANSFER TO PAYROLL - NET PAYROLL

NYSERS

WIRE TRANSFER-FED TAX

OMNI WIRE TRANSFER

DUE TO/ DUE FROM - TO GENERAL
DONATIONS TRANS TO SCHOLARSHIP

'RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT: 0

WIRES - SEE BELOW
$ 124,007.90
4,175.00

$33,881.68
10,563.36
468,093.10
112,751.25
1,323.51
205,389.98
16,219.07
1.12
4,300.00

Total Disbursements:

CASH BALANCE SHOWN BY RECORDS:

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month:
Less total of outstanding checks:

Net balance in bank:

Amount of deposits in transit:

$ 22,636.96
(3,000.22)
$ 19,636.74

TOTAL AVAILABLE BALANCE:

Received by the Board of Education and entered as part of the minutes of the Board meeting held

$ 1,000,342.71

$ 980,705.97
$ 19,636.74

$ 19,636.74

July 8, 2014

Clerk of the Board of Education

157

Treasurer

{

Prepared



LIST OF OUTSTANDING CHECKS - NBT
TRUST & AGENCY FUND

6/30/2014

[ CHECK#

_ DATE:

~ AMOUNT

CHECK# = DATE

_AMOUNT |

5800
5804-5806
5808-5809
5811-5812
5814-5815

6/19/2014
6/20/2014
6/20/2014
6/20/2014
6/20/2014

$ 263.22
950.00
625.00
225.00
200.00

5820 6/20/2014
5822 6/20/2014
5824 6/26/2014

$ 250.00
250.00
637.00

.TQTAL.V .:' : i

$ 1863 22{5#; TR

GRAND TOTAL

B ij_:;:;' S B 1,.13__7_00:;’
% .3,00022

STATEMENT OF CASH ON HAND

NOT DEPOSITED AT END OF PERIOD

| . DATE

. SQURCE

. AMOUNT |

[TOTAE DEPGSITSINTRANSIT.. T

18

Prepared



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL NVISION

Trial Balance Report From 7/1/2013 - 6/30/2014 \
Account Description Debits Credits
TA 010 01 DIRECT DEPOSIT-B A 0.00 0.00
TA 01002 PAYROLL - NBT 0.33 0.00
TA 010 03 DIRECT DEPOSIT - NBT 0.00 0.00
TA 018 NYSERS 0.00 0.00
TA 020 01 HEALTH INSURANCE 0.00 15,248.16
TA 020 02 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,128.09 0.00
TA 020 23 FLEX (12-13) 0.00 0.00
TA 020 24 FLEX (13-14) 0.00 4,510.85
TA 021 NYS INCOME TAX 0.00 0.00
TA 022 FEDERAL INCOME TAX 0.00 0.00
TA 023 03 NYS DEPT TAX & FINANCE 0.00 0.00
TA 023 05 MADISON CO SHERIFF DEPT 0.00 0.00
TA 024 01 TEACHER UNION DUES 0.00 0.00
TA 024 02 EMPLOYEE ASSOCIATION DUES 0.00 0.00
TA 024 04 VOTE/COPE 0.00 0.00
TA 026 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) 0.00 0.00
TA 026 01 MEDICARE (FICM) 0.00 0.00
TA 027 NYSTRS LOANS 0.00 0.00
TA 027 01 NYSTRS CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00
TA 029 TAX SHELTERED ANNUITIES 0.00 0.00
TA 038 STUDENT DEPOSITS 0.00 474.00
TA 085 SCHOLARSHIP HOLDING ACCOUNT 0.00 0.00
TA 085 03 HONORS TRIP 0.00 530.21
TA 200 CASH IN CHECKING 19,636.74 0.00
TA 391 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
TA 630 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 0.00 1.94
TA Fund Totals: 20,765.16 20,765.16
Grand Totals: 20,765.16 20,765.16
19

07/31/2014 Page 17



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

PAYROLL ACCOUNT - NBT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT

ACCT # *****3421
June 1, 2014 through June 30, 2014
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period: $ 0.29
RECEIPTS during month:
DATE SOURCE AMOUNT
JUNE 5 TRUST & AGENCY - NET PAYROLL $ 24,298.99
19 TRUST & AGENCY - NET PAYROLL 20,842.85
26 TRUST & AGENCY - NET PAYROLL 67,609.41
30 INTEREST - NBT $ 0.33
Total Receipts: $ 112,751.58
Total Receipts, including balance: $ 1112,751.87
DISBURSEMENTS made during month:
BY CHECK FROM: 27390 TO: 27494 $ 24,298.99
27495 TO: 27593 20,842.85
27594 TO: 27704 3 67,609.41
BY DEBIT CHARGE:
DUE TO/DUE FROM INTEREST TRANSFER TO GENERAL $ 0.29
Total Disbursements: $ 112,751.54
CASH BALANCE SHOWN BY RECORDS: $ 0.33

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month: 3 12,442.51
Less total of outstanding checks: $ (12,442.18)
Net balance in bank: $ 0.33
Amount of deposits in transit: $ >
TOTAL AVAILABLE BALANCE: $ 0.33
Received by the Board of Education and entered as part of the minutes of the Board meeting held July 8, 2014

Clerk of the Board of Education /Treasurer

v ’/ !

Prepq'red

20



LIST OF OUTSTANDING CHECKS - NBT 6/30/14
PAYROLL ACCOUNT
| CHECK# DATE AMOUNT = CHECK# _ DATE __ AMOUNT |
25545 6/26/2014  § 32.32 27676-27679 6/26/14 $ 508.79
27480-27481  eis/14 1,201.07 27683 6/26/14 62.54
27559 619/14 1,759.42 27690 6/26/14 1,135.21
27580 6/19/14 1,112.78 27692 6/26/14 134.02
27591 6/19/14 1,477 .41 27694 6/26/14 $ 181.58
27668 6/26/14 1,838.89 27699-27701 6262014 274.41
27671 6/26/14 483.18 27703 27704 6262014 $ 2 240.56
TOTAL § Teser 8 45wt
S HE GRAND TOTAL - $ 12,442.18
STATEMENT OF CASH ON HAND
NOT DEPOSITED AT END OF PERIOD
FEEPRE ~  SOURCE T AMOUNT ]
[TOTAL DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT . s ]

21

Prepared



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL NVISION

Trial Balance Report From 7/1/2013 - 6/30/2014 \
Account Description Debits Credits
TE 092 ENDOWMENTS & SCHOLARSHIPS 0.00 37,054.89
TE 201 01 CASH IN SAVINGS - CLASS 0.00 0.00
TE 201 02 CASH IN SAVINGS - NIAGARA 37,054.89 0.00
TE 630 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
TE Fund Totals: 37,054.89 37,054.89
Grand Totals: 37,054.89 37,054.89
22

07/31/2014 Page n



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

CAPITAL FUND CHECKING - NBT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT

ACCT # *****0556
June 1, 2014 through June 30, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period:

RECEIPTS during month:
DATE SOURCE AMOUNT

JUNE 30 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL - SAFETY PROJECT $ 320,000.00

Total Receipts:
Total Receipts, including balance:

DISBURSEMENTS made during month:
BY CHECK FROM: 1021 TO: 1022 $ 10,320.00

BY DEBIT CHARGE:
$ -
Total Disbursements:
CASH BALANCE SHOWN BY RECORDS:

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month: $ 334,878.22
Less total of outstanding checks: 3 (10,320.00)
Net balance in bank: $ 324,558.22

Amount of deposits in transit:

TOTAL AVAILABLE BALANCE:

Received by the Board of Education and entered as part of the minutes of the Board meeting held

$ 14,878.22
$  320,000.00
$  334,878.22
$ 10,320.00

_$ 324,558.22

$ 324,558.22

July 8, 2014

Clerk of the Board of Education

23

{

Prepared

Treasurer

{ 1
\ |



LIST OF OUTSTANDING CHECKS - NBT 6/30/14
CAPTIAL FUND

L CHECK#  DATE.: AMOUNT CHECK# - DATE AMOUNT*%:]
1021-1022 6/92014  $§ 10,320.00

GRAND TOTAL ©$10,320.00

el

Tolt S @m0 e

STATEMENT OF CASH ON HAND
NOT DEPOSITED AT END OF PERIOD.
| DATE i T SOURCE G T ANOUNT. |

ITOTALDEPOSITSINTRANSIT R e o

Prepared \

24



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL NVISIOWN

Trial Balance Report From 7/1/2013 - 6/30/2014 \
Account Description Debits Credits Balance
HRP3 200 CASH IN CHECKING 11,301.78 0.00 11,301.78
HRP4 200 CASH IN CHECKING 120,050.00 94,085.73 25,964.27
HRP5 200 Cash in Checking 0.00 7,460.00 -7,460.00 CR
HSAFE 200 Cash in Checking 320,000.00 25,247 .83 294,752.17

200 Totals: 451,351.78 126,793.56 324,558.22
HRP3 410 STATE & FEDERAL AID RECEIVABLE 11,200.00 11,200.00 0.00

410 Totals: 11,200.00 11,200.00 0.00
HRP3 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00
HRP4 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE : 0.00 0.00 0.00
HRP5 510 Estimated Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00
HSAFE 510 Estimated Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00

510 Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00
HRP3 521 ENCUMBRANCES 0.00 0.00 0.00
HRP4 521 ENCUMBRANCES 0.00 0.00 0.00
HRPS5 521 Encumbrances 0.00 0.00 0.00
HSAFE 521 Encumbrances 0.00 0.00 0.00

521 Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00
HRP3 522 EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00
HRP4 522 EXPENDITURES 95,075.73 95,075.73 0.00
HRP5 522 Expenditures 7,460.00 7,460.00 0.00
HSAFE 522 Expenditures 29,060.33 29,060.33 0.00

522 Totals: 131,596.06 131,596.06 0.00
HRP3 599 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
HRP4 599 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
HRPS5 599 Appropriated Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00
HSAFE 599 Appropriated Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00

599 Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00
HRP4 630 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 0.00 20,990.00 -20,990.00 CR
HSAFE 630 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 0.00 3,812.50 -3,812.50 CR

630 Totals: 0.00 24,802.50 -24,802.50
HRP3 909 FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED 0.00 0.00 0.00
HRP4 909 FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED 0.00 0.00 0.00
HRPS5 909 Fund Balance, Unreserved 0.00 0.00 0.00
HSAFE 909 Fund Balance, Unreserved 0.00 0.00 0.00

909 Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00
HRP3 911 UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 0.00 11,301.78 -11,301.78 CR
HRP4 911 UNAPPROPIATED FUND BALANCE 0.00 4,974.27 -4,974.27 CR
HRP5 911 UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 7,460.00 0.00 7,460.00
HSAFE 911 UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 0.00 290,939.67 -290,939.67 CR

911 Totals: 7,460.00 307,215.72 -299,755.72
HRP3 960 APPROPRIATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00
HRP4 960 APPROPRIATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00
HRP5 960 Appropriations 0.00 0.00 0.00
HSAFE 960 Appropriations 0.00 0.00 0.00

960 Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00
HRP3 980 REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00
HRP4 980 REVENUES 99,900.00 99,900.00 0.00
HRP5 980 Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00
HSAFE 980 Revenues 320,000.00 320,000.00 0.00

07/31/2014 25 Page 72



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL N,@N
Trial Balance Report From 7/1/2013 - 6/30/2014 \

Account Description Debits Credits Balance
980 Totals: 419,900.00 419,900.00 0.00
Grand Totals: 1,021,507.84 1,021,507.84 0.00

07/31/2014 26

Page 212



Le

MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL
Exported on: 7/31/2014 at 2:57 PM

Revenue Status Report From 7/1/2013 To 6/30/2014

Account Description
HRP4 3297 EXCEL AID
HRP4 5031 INTERFUND TRANSFER
HSAFE 5031 INTERFUND TRANSFER

Budget

0.00
0.00
0.00

Adjustments Revised Budget  Revenue Earned Unearned Revenue
0.00 0.00 11,200.00 -11,200.00

0.00 0.00 88,700.00 -88,700.00

0.00 0.00 320,000.00 -320,000.00
419,900.00 -415,900.00



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL

NVISIOW
Appropriation Status Detail Report By Function From 7/1/2013 To 6/30/2014 \
Account Description Budget Adjustments Adj. Budget Expensed Encumbered Available
HRP4 1620.293 GENERAL CONSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00 0.00 89,984.00 0.00 -89,984.00
HRP4 2110.245 ARCHITECT FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,941.73 0.00 -4,941.73
Fund HRP4Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 94,925.73 0.00 -94,925.73
HRP5 2110.245 ARCHITECT FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,460.00 0.00 -7,460.00
Fund HRP5Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,460.00 0.00 -7,460.00
HSAFE 2110.245 ARCHITECT FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,060.33 0.00 -29,060.33
Fund HSAFETotals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,060.33 0.00 -29,060.33
Grand Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 131,446.06 0.00 -131,446.06

8¢

07/31/2014 Page 17



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL N'<7| SIOW

Trial Balance Report From 7/1/2013 - 6/30/2014 \
Account Description Debits Credits
V 201 01 CASH IN SAVINGS - NIAGARA 956,939.51 0.00
V 391 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
V510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 0.00 0.00
V 521 ENCUMBRANCES 0.00 0.00
V 522 EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00
V 599 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00
V 884 FUND BALANCE 0.00 864,227.89
V 884 01 PREMIUM REVENUE-A FUND 0.00 92,711.62
V 909 FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED 0.00 0.00
V 960 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00
\/ 980 REVENUES 0.00 0.00
V Fund Totals: 956,939.51 956,939.51
Grand Totals: 956,939.51 956,939.51

07/31/2014 29 Page n



0€

MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL
Revenue Status Report From 7/1/2013 To 6/30/2014

N’VISID'NI

Account Description Budget Adjustments Revised Budget Revenue Earned Unearned Revenue
V 2401 INTEREST & EARNINGS 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 -25.00
V 2401.001 DEBT INTEREST - V884.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 804.51 -804.51
V Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 829.51 -829.51
Grand Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 829.51 -829.51

Page 11

07/31/12014



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

FEDERAL FUND CHECKING - NBT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT

ACCT # *****3405
June 1, 2014 through June 30, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period:

RECEIPTS during month:

DATE SOURCE AMOUNT
JUNE 25 REAP 2013-14 3 33,274.00
27 VARIOUS DUE TO/ DUE FROM 64,856.00
30 INTEREST - NBT 3.27

Total Receipts:
Total Receipts, including balance:

DISBURSEMENTS made during month:
BY CHECK FROM: 2714 TO: 2717 $ 2,863.65
2718 TO: 2718 436.92

BY DEBIT CHARGE:
TRANSFER TO TRUST AND AGENCY - PAYROLL $ 54,645.92
DUE TO/ DUE FROM - TRANS TO GENERAL 33,441.33

Total Disbursements:
CASH BALANCE SHOWN BY RECORDS:

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT: - e

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month: $ 223,926.03
Less total of outstanding checks: $ (647.07)
Net balance in bank: $ 223,278.96
Amount of deposits in transit: $ -

TOTAL AVAILABLE BALANCE:

Received by the Board of Education and entered as part of the minutes of the Board meeting held

$ 216,533.51
$ 98,133.27
$ 314,666.78
$ 91,387.82

$ 223,278.96

$ 223,278.96

July 8, 2014

Clerk of the Board of Education

31

Treasurer

Prepared



LIST OF OUTSTANDING CHECKS - NBT 6/30/14
FEDERAL FUND

| CHECK# DATE ~ AMOUNT _ CHECK#  DATE __ AMOUNT |
2715 6/20/2014  § 88.74
2717 6/20/2014  $ 121.41
5718 6/302014  $ 436.92
TOTAL .= - $ 64707"' e $.

GRAND TOTAL e earar

STATEMENT OF CASH ON HAND
NOT DEPOSITED AT END OF PERIOD.
| DATE. . SOURCE. G ANMOUNT. |

|TOTAL DEPOSITS INTRANSIT =~~~ e

Prepare}i

32



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL N";l SIOW

Trial Balance Report From 7/1/2013 - 6/30/2014 : \
Account Description Debits Credits Balance
F181 200 WIND POWER 267,838.67 0.00 267,838.67
FA13 200 12-13 TITLE | 9,795.12 9,795.12 0.00
FA14 200 13-14 TITLE | 86,118.33 94,913.39 -8,795.06 CR
FB13 200 SECTION 611 12/13 47,946.00 47,946.00 0.00
FB14 200 13-14 SECTION 611 88,426.00 111,837.00 -23,411.00 CR
FC13 200 SECTION 619 12/13 1,412.00 1,412.00 0.00
FC14 200 13-14 SECTION 619 2,228.00 3,712.00 -1,484.00 CR
FD13 200 TITLE 1A 12/13 2,907.00 2,907.00 0.00
FD14 200 13-14 TITLE 1A 23,271.00 25,857.00 -2,5686.00 CR
FG13 200 UNIVERSAL PRE-K 12/13 16,440.00 16,440.00 0.00
FG14 200 13-14 UNIVERAL PRE-K 58,695.00 79,287.00 . -20,592.00 CR
FH10 200 SECTION 4408 09/10 11,172.70 11,172.70 0.00
FH11 200 SECTION 4408 10/11 3,414.15 3,414.15 0.00
FH12 200 SECTION 4408 11/12 5,493.29 5,493.29 0.00
FH13 200 SECTION 4408 12/13 8,627.11 1,668.13 6,858.98
FH14 200 SECT 4408 (13-14) 5,543.62 5,849.37 -305.75 CR
FO14 200 13-14 REAP 33,274.00 33,274.00 0.00
FP13 200 TEACH OF TOMORROW 12/13 7,050.00 7,050.00 0.00
FP14 200 13-14 TEACH OF TOMORROW 4,200.00 2,100.00 2,100.00
FR14 200 13-14 MONSANTO GRANT 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00
FT12 200 LOWES GRANT 11/12 4,900.00 2,295.00 2,605.00
FV11 200 GRAMMY GRANT 581.04 436.92 14412
FZ13 200 12-13 RACE TO THE TOP 8,891.00 8,891.00 0.00
FZ14 200 13-14 RACE TO THE TOP 0.00 9,094.00 -9,094.00 CR
200 Totals: 708,124.03 484,845.07 223,278.96
F181 391 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00
FA14 391 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 24,849.00 24,849.00 0.00
FB13 391 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 47,946.00 47,946.00 0.00
FB14 391 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 50,343.00 50,343.00 0.00
FC13 391 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 1,412.00 1,412.00 0.00
FD14 391 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 1,146.00 1,146.00 0.00
FG14 391 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 10,885.00 10,885.00 0.00
FH14 391 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 861.40 861.40 0.00
391 Totals: 167,442.40 167,442.40 0.00
FA13 410 STATE & FEDERAL AID RECEIVABLE 8,006.69 8,006.69 0.00
FA14 410 STATE & FEDERAL AID RECEIVABLE 8,798.33 0.00 8,798.33
FB13 410 STATE & FEDERAL AID RECEIVABLE 23,973.00 23,973.00 0.00
FB14 410 STATE & FEDERAL AID RECEIVABLE 23,411.00 0.00 23,411.00
FC13 410 STATE & FEDERAL AID RECEIVABLE 705.45 705.45 0.00
FC14 410 STATE & FEDERAL AID RECEIVABLE 1,484.00 0.00 1,484.00
FD13 410 STATE & FEDERAL AID RECEIVABLE 2,907.00 2,907.00 0.00
FD14 410 STATE & FEDERAL AID RECEIVABLE 2,586.00 0.00 2,586.00
FG13 410 STATE & FEDERAL AID RECEIVABLE 16,439.46 16,439.46 0.00
FG14 410 STATE & FEDERAL AID RECEIVABLE 20,592.00 0.00 20,592.00
FH13 410 STATE & FEDERAL AID RECEIVABLE 1,668.13 1,668.13 0.00
FH14 410 STATE & FEDERAL AID RECEIVABLE 305.75 0.00 305.75
FZ13 410 STATE & FEDERAL AID RECEIVABLE 8,891.00 8,891.00 0.00
FZ14 410 STATE & FEDERAL AID RECEIVABLE 9,094.00 0.00 9,094.00
410 Totals: 128,861.81 62,590.73 66,271.08
F181 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00
FA13 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 6,315.31 6,315.31 0.00
FA14 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 108,491.00 108,491.00 0.00
FB13 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00
FB14 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 111,837.00 111,837.00 0.00

07/31/2014 33 Page 1/5



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL

Trial Balance Report From 7/1/2013 - 6/30/2014

NVISI DN

Account Description Debits Credits Balance
FC13 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 28.55 28.55 0.00
FC14 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 3,712.00 3,712.00 0.00
FD13 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00
FD14 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 25,857.00 25,857.00 0.00
FG13 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 531.54 531.54 0.00
FG14 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 81,520.00 81,520.00 0.00
FH10 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00
FH11 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00
FH12 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00
FH13 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00
FH14 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00
FO14 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 33,274.00 33,274.00 0.00
FP13 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 12,600.00 12,600.00 0.00
FP14 510 Estimated Revenue 8,400.00 8,400.00 0.00
FR14 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00
FT12 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 4,900.00 4,900.00 0.00
FV11 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 581.04 581.04 0.00
FZ13 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00
FZ14 510 Estimated Revenue 9,094.00 9,094.00 0.00
510 Totals: 407,141.44 407,141.44 0.00
F181 521 ENCUMBRANCES 0.00 0.00 0.00
FA13 521 ENCUMBRANCES 1,751.68 1,751.68 0.00
FA14 521 ENCUMBRANCES 90,094.33 90,094.33 0.00
FB13 521 ENCUMBRANCES 0.00 0.00 0.00
FB14 521 ENCUMBRANCES 98,363.55 98,363.55 0.00
FC13 521 ENCUMBRANCES 0.00 0.00 0.00
FC14 521 ENCUMBRANCES 0.00 0.00 0.00
FD13 521 ENCUMBRANCES 0.00 0.00 0.00
FD14 521 ENCUMBRANCES 12,103.32 12,103.32 0.00
FG13 521 ENCUMBRANCES 0.00 0.00 0.00
FG14 521 ENCUMBRANCES 54,371.49 54,371.49 0.00
FH10 521 ENCUMBRANCES 0.00 0.00 0.00
FH11 521 ENCUMBRANCES 0.00 0.00 0.00
FH12 521 ENCUMBRANCES 0.00 0.00 0.00
FH13 521 ENCUMBRANCES 0.00 0.00 0.00
FH14 521 ENCUMBRANCES 0.00 0.00 0.00
FO14 521 ENCUMBRANCES 33,274.00 33,274.00 0.00
FP13 521 ENCUMBRANCES 0.00 0.00 0.00
FP14 521 Encumbrances 0.00 0.00 0.00
FR14 521 ENCUMBRANCES 0.00 0.00 0.00
FT12 521 ENCUMBRANCES 2,295.00 2,295.00 0.00
FV11 521 ENCUMBRANCES 436.92 436.92 0.00
FZ13 521 ENCUMBRANCES 0.00 0.00 0.00
FZ14 521 Encumbrances 0.00 0.00 0.00
521 Totals: 292,690.29 292,690.29 0.00
F181 522 EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00
FA13 522 EXPENDITURES 1,752.31 1,752.31 0.00
FA14 522 EXPENDITURES 94,841.33 94,841.33 0.00
FB13 522 EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00
FB14 522 EXPENDITURES 111,837.00 111,837.00 0.00
FC13 522 EXPENDITURES 0.55 0.55 0.00
FC14 522 EXPENDITURES 3,712.00 3,712.00 0.00
FD13 522 EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00
FD14 522 EXPENDITURES 25,857.00 25,857.00 0.00
FG13 522 EXPENDITURES 0.54 0.54 0.00
07/31/2014 34 Page 2/5



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL
Trial Balance Report From 7/1/2013 - 6/30/2014

NVI SID'I?J

Account Description Debits Credits Balance
FG14 522 EXPENDITURES 79,287.00 79,287.00 0.00
FH10 522 EXPENDITURES 11,172.70 11,172.70 0.00
FH11 522 EXPENDITURES 3,414.15 3,414.15 0.00
FH12 522 EXPENDITURES 5,493.29 5,493.29 0.00
FH13 522 EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00
FH14 522 EXPENDITURES 5,849.37 5,849.37 0.00
FO14 522 EXPENDITURES 33,274.00 33,274.00 0.00
FP13 522 EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00
FP14 522 Expenditures 2,100.00 2,100.00 0.00
FR14 522 EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00
FT12 522 EXPENDITURES 2,295.00 2,295.00 0.00
FV11 522 EXPENDITURES 436.92 436.92 0.00
FZ13 522 EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00
FZ14 522 Expenditures 9,094.00 9,094.00 0.00
522 Totals: 390,417.16 390,417.16 0.00
F181 599 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
FA13 599 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
FA14 599 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
FB13 599 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
FB14 599 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
FC13 599 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
FC14 599 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
FD13 599 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
FD14 599 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
FG13 599 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
FG14 599 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 2,233.00 2,233.00 0.00
FH10 599 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
FH11 599 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
FH12 599 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
FH13 599 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE - 0.00 0.00 0.00
FH14 599 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
FO14 599 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
FP13 599 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
FP14 599 Appropriated Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00
FR14 599 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
FT12 599 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
FV11 599 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
FZ13 599 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
FZ14 599 Appropriated Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00
599 Totals: 2,233.00 2,233.00 0.00
FG13 600 01 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,5697.74 1,697.74 0.00
600 01 Totals: 1,597.74 1,597.74 0.00
FA13 630 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 55.91 55.91 0.00
FA14 630 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 4,819.06 4,822.33 -3.27 CR
FB14 630 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 4,493.00 4,493.00 0.00
FC13 630 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 0.55 0.55 0.00
FG13 630 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 0.54 0.54 0.00
FG14 630 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 16,188.62 16,188.62 0.00
FH10 630 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 11,172.70 11,172.70 0.00
FH11 630 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 3,414.15 3,414.15 0.00
FH12 630 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 5,493.29 5,493.29 0.00
FH14 630 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 342.55 342.55 0.00
FZ14 630 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 4,328.00 4,328.00 0.00
630 Totals: 50,308.37 50,311.64 -3.27
07/31/2014 35 Page 3/5



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL NVISIOWN

Trial Balance Report From 7/1/2013 - 6/30/2014 \
Account Description Debits Credits Balance
F181 631 DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENTS 237,838.67 505,677.34 -267,838.67 CR
FH10 631 DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENTS 11,172.70 11,172.70 0.00
FH11 631 DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENTS 3,414.15 3,414.15 0.00
FH12 631 DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENTS 5,493.29 5,493.29 0.00
FH13 631 DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENTS 0.00 6,858.98 -6,858.98 CR
FP13 631 DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENT 7,050.00 7,050.00 0.00
FP14 631 DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENTS 0.00 2,100.00 -2,100.00 CR
FR14 631 DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENTS 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 CR
FT12 631 DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENTS 4,900.00 7,505.00 -2,605.00 CR
FV11 631 DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENTS 581.04 725.16 -144.12 CR

631 Totals: 270,449.85 559,996.62 -289,546.77
FA13 821 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCES 1,751.68 1,751.68 0.00
FA14 821 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCES 90,094.33 90,094.33 0.00
FB14 821 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCES 98,363.55 98,363.55 0.00
FD14 821 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCES 12,103.32 12,103.32 0.00
FG14 821 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCES 54,371.49 54,371.49 0.00
FO14 821 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCES 33,274.00 33,274.00 0.00
FT12 821 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCES 2,295.00 2,295.00 0.00
FV11 821 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCES 436.92 436.92 0.00

821 Totals: 292,690.29 292,690.29 0.00
F181 909 FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED 0.00 0.00 0.00
FA13 909 FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED 0.00 0.00 0.00
FA14 909 FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED 0.00 0.00 0.00
FB13 909 FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED 0.00 0.00 0.00
FB14 909 FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED 0.00 0.00 0.00
FC13 909 FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED 0.00 0.00 0.00
FC14 909 FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED 0.00 0.00 0.00
FD13 909 FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED 0.00 0.00 0.00
FD14 909 FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED 0.00 0.00 0.00
FG13 909 FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED 0.00 0.00 0.00
FG14 909 FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED 0.00 0.00 0.00
FH10 909 FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED 0.00 0.00 0.00
FH11 909 FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED 0.00 0.00 0.00
FH12 909 FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED 0.00 0.00 0.00
FH13 909 FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED 0.00 0.00 0.00
FH14 909 FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED 0.00 0.00 0.00
FO14 909 FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED 0.00 0.00 0.00
FP13 909 FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED 0.00 0.00 0.00
FP14 909 Fund Balance, Unreserved 0.00 0.00 0.00
FR14 909 FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED 0.00 0.00 0.00
FT12 909 FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED 0.00 0.00 0.00
FV11 909 FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED 0.00 0.00 0.00
FZ13 909 FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED 0.00 0.00 0.00
FZ14 909 Fund Balance, Unreserved 0.00 0.00 0.00

909 Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00
F181 960 APPROPRIATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00
FA13 960 APPROPRIATIONS 6,315.31 6,315.31 0.00
FA14 960 APPROPRIATIONS 108,491.00 108,491.00 0.00
FB13 960 APPROPRIATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00
FB14 960 APPROPRIATIONS 111,837.00 111,837.00 0.00
FC13 960 APPROPRIATIONS 28.55 28.55 0.00
FC14 960 APPROPRIATIONS 3,712.00 3,712.00 0.00
FD13 960 APPROPRIATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00
FD14 960 APPROPRIATIONS 25,857.00 25,857.00 0.00

36

07/31/2014 Page 4/5



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL

Trial Balance Report From 7/1/2013 - 6/30/2014

N’OISIDN

Account Description Debits ' Credits Balance
FG13 960 APPROPRIATIONS 531.54 531.54 0.00
FG14 960 APPROPRIATIONS 81,520.00 81,520.00 0.00
FH10 960 APPROPRIATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00
FH11 960 APPROPRIATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00
FH12 960 APPROPRIATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00
FH13 960 APPROPRIATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00
FH14 960 APPROPRIATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00
FO14 960 APPROPRIATIONS 33,274.00 33,274.00 0.00
FP13 960 APPROPRIATIONS 12,600.00 12,600.00 0.00
FP14 960 Appropriations 8,400.00 8,400.00 0.00
FR14 960 APPROPRIATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00
FT12 960 APPROPRIATIONS 4,900.00 4,900.00 0.00
FV11 960 APPROPRIATIONS 581.04 581.04 0.00
FZ13 960 APPROPRIATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00
FZ14 960 Appropriations 9,094.00 9,094.00 0.00
960 Totals: 407,141.44 407,141.44 0.00
F181 980 REVENUES 267,838.67 267,838.67 0.00
FA13 980 REVENUES 1,752.31 1,752.31 0.00
FA14 980 REVENUES 94,841.33 94,841.33 0.00
FB13 980 REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00
FB14 980 REVENUES 111,837.00 111,837.00 0.00
FC13 980 REVENUES 0.55 0.55 0.00
FC14 980 REVENUES 3,712.00 3,712.00 0.00
FD13 980 REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00
FD14 980 REVENUES 25,857.00 25,857.00 0.00
FG13 980 REVENUES 0.54 0.54 0.00
FG14 980 REVENUES 79,287.00 79,287.00 0.00
FH10 980 REVENUES 11,172.70 11,172.70 0.00
FH11 980 REVENUES 3,414.15 3,414.15 0.00
FH12 980 REVENUES 5,493.29 5,493.29 0.00
FH13 980 REVENUES 6,858.98 6,858.98 0.00
FH14 980 REVENUES 5,849.37 5,849.37 0.00
FO14 980 REVENUES 33,274.00 33,274.00 0.00
FP13 980 REVENUES 7,050.00 7,050.00 0.00
FP14 980 Revenues 4,200.00 4,200.00 0.00
FR14 980 REVENUES 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00
FT12 980 REVENUES 4,900.00 4,900.00 0.00
FV11 980 REVENUES 581.04 581.04 0.00
FZ13 980 REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00
FZ14 980 Revenues 9,094.00 9,094.00 0.00
980 Totals: 687,013.93 687,013.93 0.00
Grand Totals: 3,806,111.75 3,806,111.75 0.00
37
07/31/2014 Page 5/5



8¢

MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL

Exported on: 7/31/2014 at 2:55 PM

Revenue Status Report From 7/1/2013 To 6/30/2014

Account
F181 2770
FA13 4126
FA14 4126
FB14 4256
FC13 4256
FC14 4256
FD14 4289
FG13 3289
FG14 3289
FH10 3289
FH11 3289
FH12 3289
FH13 3289
FH14 3289
FH14 5031
FO14 4289
FP13 3289
FP14 3289
FR14 2770
FT12 2770
FV11 2770
FZ14 4289

Description

WINDPOWER

TITLE 1- 0021131310

TITLE |- 0021141310
SECTION 611 - 0032140349
SECTION 619 - 0033130349
SECTION 619 - 0033140349
TITLE IIA - 0147141310
UNIVERSAL PRE-K
UNIVERSAL PRE-K
SECTION 4408

SECTION 4408

SECTION 4408

SECTION 4408

SECTION 4408 (13-14)
INTERFUND TRANSFER
REAP (13-14)

TEACHERS OF TOMORROW
TEACHERS OF TOMORROW
MONSANTO GRANT - FFA
LOWE'S GRANT

GRAMMY GRANT

RACE TO THE TOP (13-14)

Budget Adjustments Revised Budget Revenue Earned Unearned Revenue
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6,315.31 0.00 6,315.31 1,752.31 4,563.00
108,491.00 0.00 108,491.00 94,841.33 13,649.67
111,837.00 0.00 111,837.00 111,837.00 0.00
28.55 0.00 28.55 0.55 28.00
3,712.00 0.00 3,712.00 3,712.00 0.00
25,857.00 0.00 25,857.00 25,857.00 0.00
531.54 0.00 531.54 0.54 531.00
81,520.00 -2,233.00 79,287.00 79,287.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 11,172.70 -11,172.70

0.00 0.00 0.00 3,414.15 -3,414.15

0.00 0.00 0.00 5,493.29 -5,493.29

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 4,987.97 -4,987.97

0.00 0.00 0.00 861.40 -861.40
33,274.00 0.00 33,274.00 33,274.00 0.00
12,600.00 0.00 12,600.00 0.00 12,600.00
8,400.00 0.00 8,400.00 2,100.00 6,300.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4,900.00 0.00 4,900.00 2,295.00 2,605.00
581.04 0.00 581.04 436.92 144.12
9,094.00 0.00 9,094.00 9,094.00 0.00
407,141.44 -2,233.00 404,908.44 390,417.16 14,491.28



6€

MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL

_ _ NVISION

Appropriation Status Detail Report By Function From 7/1/2013 To 6/30/2014
Account Description Budget Adjustments Adj. Budget Expensed Encumbered Available
FA13 2110.150 INSTRUCTIONAL SALARIES 3,601.00 0.00 3,601.00 0.00 0.00 3,601.00
FA13 2110.400 CONTRACTUAL 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
FA13 2110.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 1,938.95 0.00 1,938.95 1,751.38 0.00 187.57
FA13 2110.801 FICA/MEDICARE 275.36 0.00 275.36 0.00 0.00 275.36
FA13 9901.900 INTERFUND TRANSFER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.93 0.00 -0.93
Fund FA13Totals: 6,315.31 0.00 6,315.31 1,752.31 0.00 4,563.00
FA14 2110.150 INSTRUCTIONAL SALARIES 101,908.00 0.00 101,908.00 90,047.15 0.00 11,860.85
FA14 2110.400 CONTRACTUAL 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
FA14 2110.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 1,336.00 0.00 1,336.00 47.18 0.00 1,288.82
FA14 2110.800 TEACHER RETIREMENT 2,306.00 0.00 2,306.00 2,306.00 0.00 0.00
FA14 2110.801 FICA/MEDICARE 2,441.00 0.00 2,441.00 2,441.00 0.00 0.00
Fund FA14Totals: 108,491.00 0.00 108,491.00 94,841.33 0.00 13,649.67
FB14 2250.150 INSTRUCTIONAL SALARIES 98,324.00 0.00 98,324.00 98,324.00 0.00 0.00
FB14 2250.400 CONTRACTUAL 5,412.00 0.00 5,412.00 5,412.00 0.00 0.00
FB14 2250.490 BOCES SERVICES 3,608.00 0.00 3,608.00 3,608.00 0.00 0.00
FB14 2250.801 FICA/FICM 4,493.00 0.00 4,493.00 4,493.00 0.00 0.00
Fund FB14Totals: 111,837.00 0.00 111,837.00 111,837.00 0.00 0.00
FC13 2250.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 28.55 0.00 28.55 0.00 0.00 28.55
FC13 9901.900 INTERFUND TRANSFER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.55 0.00 -0.55
Fund FC13Totals: 28.55 0.00 28.55 0.55 0.00 28.00
FC14 2250.150 INSTRUCTIONAL SALARIES 744.00 0.00 744.00 744.00 0.00 0.00
FC14 2250.400 CONTRACTUAL 1,484.00 0.00 1,484.00 1,484.00 0.00 0.00
FC14 2250.490 BOCES SERVICES 1,484.00 0.00 1,484.00 1,484.00 0.00 0.00
Fund FC14Totals: 3,712.00 0.00 3,712.00 3,712.00 0.00 0.00
FD14 2070.150 INSTRUCTIONAL SALARIES 25,357.00 0.00 25,357.00 25,357.00 0.00 0.00
FD14 2070.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 500.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00
Fund FD14Totals: 25,857.00 0.00 25,857.00 25,857.00 0.00 0.00
FG13 2510.400 CONTRACTUAL 163.25 0.00 163.25 0.00 0.00 163.25
FG13 2510.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 368.29 0.00 368.29 0.00 0.00 368.29
FG13 9901.900 INTERFUND TRANSFER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.54 0.00 -0.54
Fund FG13Totals: 531.54 0.00 531.54 0.54 0.00 531.00
FG14 2510.150 INSTRUCTIONAL SALARIES 56,927.22 1,5658.41 58,485.63 58,485.63 0.00 0.00
FG14 2510.400 CONTRACTUAL 3,105.00 -129.75 2,975.25 2,975:25 0.00 0.00

07/31/12014

Page

1/3



ov

MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL
Appropriation Status Detail Report By Function From 7/1/2013 To 6/30/2014

NVISIOWN

\

Account Description Budget Adjustments Adj. Budget Expensed Encumbered Available
FG14 2510.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 3,441.00 -1,803.50 1,637.50 1,637.50 0.00 0.00
FG14 2510.800 TEACHERS RETIREMENT 9,350.67 -1,858.16 7,492.51 7,492.51 0.00 0.00
FG14 2510.801 FICA/FICM 4,354.93 0.00 4,354.93 4,354.93 0.00 0.00
FG14 2510.808 HEALTH/DENTAL/VISION INSURANCE 4,341.18 0.00 4,341.18 4,341.18 0.00 0.00
Fund FG14Totals: 81,520.00 -2,233.00 79,287.00 79,287.00 0.00 0.00

FH10 5511.400 CONTRACTUAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,172.70 0.00 -11,172.70
Fund FH10Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,172.70 0.00 -11,172.70

FH11 5511.400 CONTRACTUAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,414.15 0.00 -3,414.15
Fund FH11Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,414.15 0.00 -3,414.15

FH12 5511.400 CONTRACTUAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,493.29 0.00 -5,493.29
Fund FH12Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,493.29 0.00 -5,493.29

‘H14 2253.490 BOCES SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,307.00 0.00 -4,307.00
‘H14 5511.160 NON-INSTRUCTIONAL SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,199.82 0.00 -1,199.82
‘H14 5511.801 FICA/FICM 0.00 0.00 0.00 91.79 0.00 -91.79
‘H14 5511.802 NYSERS 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.76 0.00 -250.76
Fund FH14Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,849.37 0.00 -5,849.37

2014 2110.150 INSTRUCTIONAL SALARIES 33,274.00 0.00 33,274.00 33,274.00 0.00 0.00
Fund FO14Totals: 33,274.00 0.00 33,274.00 33,274.00 0.00 0.00

FP13 2110.400 CONTRACTUAL 12,600.00 0.00 12,600.00 0.00 0.00 12,600.00
Fund FP13Totals: 12,600.00 0.00 12,600.00 0.00 0.00 12,600.00

FP14 2110.400 CONTRACTUAL 8,400.00 0.00 8,400.00 2,100.00 0.00 6,300.00
Fund FP14Totals: 8,400.00 0.00 8,400.00 2,100.00 0.00 6,300.00

FT12 2110.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 4,900.00 0.00 4,900.00 2,295.00 0.00 2,605.00
Fund FT12Totals: 4,900.00 0.00 4,900.00 2,295.00 0.00 2,605.00

FV11 2110.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 581.04 0.00 581.04 436.92 0.00 144.12
Fund FV11Totals: 581.04 0.00 581.04 436.92 0.00 144.12

FZ14 2110.490 BOCES SERVICES 9,094.00 0.00 9,094.00 9,094.00 0.00 0.00
07/31/2014 Page 2/3



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL
Appropriation Status Detail Report By Function From 7/1/2013 To 6/30/2014

NVISIO

\

Account Description Budget Adjustments Adj. Budget Expensed Encumbered Available
Fund FZ14Totals: 9,094.00 0.00 9,094.00 9,094.00 0.00 0.00
Grand Totals: 407,141.44 -2,233.00 404,908.44 390,417.16 0.00 14,491.28
>
—
07/31/2014 Page 313



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL
Check Warrant Report For A - 46: JUNE 2014 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTS

NYISI ﬁ]xﬁlwl

Check # Check Date Vendor ID Vendor Name Check Description
Account Account Description Invoice Number PO Number Check Amount Liquidated
15301 06/05/2014 127 AGNES BROWN
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 104.90
Check Total: 104.90
15302 06/05/2014 2292 ALAN L BROOKS
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 1,258.80
Check Total: 1,258.80
15303 06/05/2014 265 ALLEN CROSSWAY
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 1,258.80
Check Total: 1,258.80
15304 06/05/2014 1681 ANTHONY SORBELLO
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 1,258.80
Check Total: 1,258.80
15305 06/05/2014 1207 ARTHUR WILSON JR
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 1,258.80
Check Total: 1,258.80
15306 06/05/2014 1034 BARBARA A SNYDER
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 629.40
Check Total: 629.40
16307 06/05/2014 1683 BARRY VIRKLER
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 1,258.80
Check Total: 1,258.80
15308 06/05/2014 317 BEATRICE EATON
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 629.40
Check Total: 629.40
15309 06/05/2014 169 BETTY LOU CARROLL
06/04/2014 Page 117



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL

Check Warrant Report For A - 46: JUNE 2014 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTS

NS tj“""‘pwi

Check # Check Date VendorID Vendor Name Check Description
Account Account Description Invoice Number PO Number Check Amount Liquidated
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 629.40
Check Total: 629.40
15310 06/05/2014 1146 BRENDA TUBBS
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 629.40
Check Total: 629.40
15311 06/05/2014 1623  CAROL CLEARY
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 209.80
Check Total: 209.80
15312 06/05/2014 955 CLAIRE R ROYCE
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 1,258.80
Check Total: 1,258.80
156313 06/05/2014 113 DIANE BOOTIE
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 629.40
Check Total: 629.40
16314 06/05/2014 2198 DIANE L MACDONALD
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 629.40
Check Total: 629.40
15315 06/05/2014 1780 DORIS PAVLOT
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 629.40
Check Total: 629.40
15316 06/05/2014 92  ELIZABETH BEHLER
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 314.70
Check Total: 314.70
15317 06/05/2014 366 EVAFERGUSON
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 1,258.80
06/04/2014 Page 27



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL . VI
Check Warrant Report For A - 46: JUNE 2014 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTS VIS lv
Check # Check Date Vendor ID  Vendor Name Check Description
Account Account Description Invoice Number PO Number Check Amount Liquidated
Check Total: 1,258.80
15318 06/05/2014 1328 FAY FORWARD
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 629.40
Check Total: 629.40
15319 06/05/2014 383 FRANKFLECKENSTEIN
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 419.60
Check Total: 419.60
15320 06/05/2014 2437 GERALD CARVELL
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 1,258.80
Check Total: 1,258.80
15321 06/05/2014 942  GLENICE ROBERTS
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 629.40
Check Total: 629.40
15322 06/05/2014 388 JAMES FORD
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 629.40
Check Total: 629.40
15323 06/05/2014 937 JAMES RITCHEY
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 629.40
Check Total: 629.40
15324 06/05/2014 110 JO ANN BLUNT
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 1,258.80
Check Total: 1,258.80
16325 06/05/2014 852 JOHN PARISH
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 629.40
Check Total: 629.40
06/04/2014 Page 317



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL Nm&"N
Check Warrant Report For A - 46: JUNE 2014 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTS ‘
Check # Check Date VendorID Vendor Name Check Description
Account Account Description Invoice Number PO Number Check Amount Liquidated
15326 06/05/2014 2162  JOHN SEHN
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 629.40
Check Total: 629.40
15327 06/05/2014 1100  JOHN TENHOPE
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 1,258.80
Check Total: 1,258.80
15328 06/05/2014 298 JUDY DONNELLY
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 1,258.80
Check Total: 1,258.80
15329 06/05/2014 660 JUDY MARCEAU
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 1,258.80
Check Total: 1,258.80
15330 06/05/2014 1162 KAREN UHLIG
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 1,258.80
Check Total: 1,258.80
15331 06/05/2014 1204 KATHERINE WILLIAMS
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 629.40
Check Total: 629.40
15332 06/05/2014 143 KATHY L BURNS
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 1,258.80
Check Total: 1,258.80
15333 06/05/2014 398 LAURA FUESS
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 1,258.80
Check Total: 1,258.80
15334 06/05/2014 247 LEON E COWLES
06/04/2014 Page 4/7



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL N o S
Check Warrant Report For A - 46: JUNE 2014 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTS \
Check # Check Date VendorID Vendor Name Check Description
Account Account Description Invoice Number PO Number Check Amount Liquidated
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 629.40
Check Total: 629.40
15335 06/05/2014 658 LINDA MANCHESTER
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 629.40
Check Total: 629.40
15336 06/05/2014 1682 LOLA TOWSLEY
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 629.40
Check Total: 629.40
15337 06/05/2014 1511 LYLE JEFFRIS
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 734.30
Check Total: 734.30
15338 06/05/2014 1185 MARION WATERMAN
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 629.40
Check Total: 629.40
15339 06/05/2014 389 MARLYN FUESS
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 1,258.80
Check Total: 1,258.80
15340 06/05/2014 280 MARY DELAND
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 629.40
Check Total: 629.40
15341 06/05/2014 1458  MARY HEWITT
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 629.40
Check Total: 629.40
156342 06/05/2014 459 MARY K HARRIGAN
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 104.90
06/04/2014 Page 5/7



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL Ty
MNVISION
Check Warrant Report For A - 46: JUNE 2014 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTS \
Check # Check Date VendorID Vendor Name Check Description
Account Account Description Invoice Number PO Number Check Amount Liquidated
Check Total: 104.90
15343 06/05/2014 469  MICHAEL HAYDUK
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 1,258.80
Check Total: 1,258.80
15344 06/05/2014 882 NANCY L PLATZ
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 1,258.80
Check Total: 1,258.80
15345 06/05/2014 875 PATRICIA PHILHOWER
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 629.40
Check Total: 629.40
15346 06/05/2014 2321  PENNY HAAGENSEN
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 629.40
Check Total: 629.40
15347 06/05/2014 820 PHYLLIS OLMSTEAD
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 629.40
Check Total: 629.40
15348 06/05/2014 2382 ROBERTA MACK
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 629.40
Check Total: 629.40
15349 06/05/2014 1779 ROSE AUSTIN
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 839.20
Check Total: 839.20
15350 06/05/2014 2051 ROSE KOHLMETZ
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 629.40
Check Total: 629.40
06/04/2014 Page 6/7



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL R,
NVISION
Check Warrant Report For A - 46: JUNE 2014 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTS \
Check # Check Date VendorID Vendor Name Check Description
Account Account Description Invoice Number PO Number Check Amount Liquidated
15351 06/05/2014 1612  SALLY MOE
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 629.40
Check Total: 629.40
16352 06/05/2014 2186 THOMAS PECKHAM
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 1,258.80
Check Total: 1,258.80
15353 06/05/2014 76 WILLIAM BALTUSNIK
A 9060.803 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 1,258.80
Check Total: 1,258.80
Number of Checks: 53 Warrant Total: 44,267.80
Vendor Portion: 44,267.80

Certification of Warrant

To The District Treasurer: | hereby certify that | have verified the above claims,

. You are hereby authorized and directed to pay to the claimants certified ab

and charge each to the proper fund.

in number, in the total amount of
ove the amount of each claim allowed

Date

Signature

Title

06/04/2014

Page 7



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL Mm(
Check Warrant Report For A - 47: WARRANT %‘
Check # Check Date VendorID Vendor Name Check Description
Account Account Description Invoice Number PO Number Check Amount Liquidated
15354 06/06/2014 2697  21ST CENTURY MEDIA NEWSPAPER
A 1420.400 CONTRACTUAL 275983 94.23
A 1420.400 CONTRACTUAL 275900 94.23
A 1420.400 CONTRACTUAL 273745 16.33
Check Total: 204.79
15355 06/06/2014 2817 ADAM ROSS
A 2855.430 OFFICIAL FEES 5/22/14 BBALL VS 52.50
SVCS
Check Total: 52.50
15356 06/06/2014 1896  ALL SEASONS TEXTILE SERVICES
A 1620.400 CONTRACTUAL 616196 140075 48.10 48.10
Check Total: 48.10
15357 06/06/2014 2794 ANDY MANOLESCU
A 2855.430 OFFICIAL FEES 5/21/14 SBALL VS 16.92
OT VALLEY MIL
A 2855.430 OFFICIAL FEES 5/21/14 SBALL VS 52.50
OTSELIC VALLE
Check Total: 69.42
15358 06/06/2014 1222 BONNIE WRATTEN
A 5510.420 TRAVEL,DUES,CONFERENCES 6/3/14 MEAL 8.00
REIMBURSEMEN
T
A 5510.420 TRAVEL,DUES,CONFERENCES 5/23/14 MEAL 8.00
REIMBURSEMEN
T
Check Total: 16.00
16359 06/06/2014 2816 BURGMASTER, GIL
A 2855.430 OFFICIAL FEES 4/11/14 BBALL VS 81.00
MCGRAW
Check Total: 81.00
15360 06/06/2014 442  CHRISTINE GRIFF
06/06/2014 Page 1/6



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL

B

NVISI lj‘!‘\I
Check Warrant Report For A - 47;: WARRANT
Check # Check Date Vendor ID  Vendor Name Check Description
Account Account Description Invoice Number PO Number Check Amount Liquidated
A 2855.430 OFFICIAL FEES 5/21/14 SBALL VS 52.50
OTSELIC VALLE
Check Total: 52.50
15361 06/06/2014 1538 CURTIS LUMBER CO, INC
A 1621.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 1405-299434 140277 21.95 21.95
Check Total: 21.95
15362 06/06/2014 1198 DOUGLAS WHITE
A 2855.430 OFFICIAL FEES 5/22/14 BBALL VS 28.20
SVCS MILES
A 2855.430 OFFICIAL FEES 5/22/14 BBALL VS 52.50
SVCS
Check Total: 80.70
15363 06/06/2014 2818 FRACCOK, PATRICK S
A 2855.430 OFFICIAL FEES 5/21/14 BBALL VS 12.22
OT VALL MILES
A 2855.430 OFFICIAL FEES 5/21/14 BBALL VS 52.50
OTSELIC VALLE
Check Total: 64.72
15364 06/06/2014 2819 GEORGE JWEID
A 2855.430 OFFICIAL FEES 5/29/14 BBALL VS 26.32
BRKFLD MILEAG
A 2855.430 OFFICIAL FEES 5/29/14 BBALL VS 52.50
BROOKFIELD
Check Total: 78.82
15365 06/06/2014 431 GRAINGER INC
A 1621.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 9444989041 140336 144.02 144.02
A 1621.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 9439133365 140336 116.88 116.88
A 1621.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 9440025188 140336 124.65 124.65
A 1621.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 9441709160 140336 184.17 184.17
Check Total: 569.72
15366 06/06/2014 2634 HANCOCK ESTABROOK, LLP
06/06/2014 Page 2/6



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL
Check Warrant Report For A - 47: WARRANT

N‘VISI%‘!?J

Check # Check Date VendorID Vendor Name Check Description
Account Account Description Invoice Number PO Number Check Amount Liquidated
A 1420.400 CONTRACTUAL 391682 131.25
Check Total: 131.25
15367 06/06/2014 2304 HANNAFORD BROS.
A 2110.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 028645 61028645 140128 16.92 16.92
A 2110.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 928807 60928807 140128 17.12 17.12
Check Total: 34.04
15368 06/06/2014 546 JW PEPPER & SON INC
A 2110.480 TEXTBOOKS 01N07123 140057 55.78 55.78
A 2110.480 TEXTBOOKS 01N04279 140056 624.49 625.26
Check Total: 680.27
15369 06/06/2014 2821 JAMES ROSE, NYS COA
A 2110.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES DATED 5/25/14 140348 31.00 31.00
Check Total: 31.00
15370 06/06/2014 2134 JAMIE SPOONER
A 2110.420 TRAVEL,DUES,CONFERENCES 23.52
Check Total: 23.52
15371 06/06/2014 1826  JIM BALL
A 2855.430 OFFICIAL FEES 5/27/14 SBALL VS 18.80
MCGRW
MILEAGE
A 2855.430 OFFICIAL FEES 5/27/14 SBALL VS 52.50
MCGRAW
Check Total: 71.30
15372 06/06/2014 2820 KAREN BROUILLETTE
A 5510.420 TRAVEL,DUES,CONFERENCES 6/3/14 MEAL 8.00
REIMBURSEMEN
T
Check Total: 8.00
15373 06/06/2014 650 MADISON ONEIDA BOCES
06/06/2014 Page 3/6



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL s,
NVISI D‘IRJ
Check Warrant Report For A - 47: WARRANT
Check # Check Date Vendor ID  Vendor Name Check Description
Account Account Description Invoice Number PO Number Check Amount Liquidated
A 1420.400 CONTRACTUAL 10/9/13-4/30/14 1,605.00
SERVICES
Check Total: 1,605.00
15374 06/06/2014 2683 MARK SLIKER
A 2855.430 OFFICIAL FEES 5/21/14 BBALL VS 52.50
OT VALLEY
Check Total: 52.50
15375 06/06/2014 727  MOHAWK VALLEY BASEBALL
UMPIRES
A 2855.430 OFFICIAL FEES 2014 BASEBALL 42.75
ASSIGNMENTS
Check Total: 42.75
15376 06/06/2014 2797 MONROE 2-ORLEANS BOCES
A 2815.420 TRAVEL,DUES,CONFERENCES 2014 HEALTH 140289 60.00 60.00
CONFERENCE
Check Total: 60.00
15377 06/06/2014 2666 NEWTON INGALLS
A 2855.430 OFFICIAL FEES 5/27/14 SBALL VS 52.50
MCGRAW
Check Total: 52.50
15378 06/06/2014 827 ONEIDA MUSIC CO
A 2110.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 079179 140016 63.80 63.80
SUPPLIES
A 2110.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 079177 140016 41.25 41.25
SUPPLIES
Check Total: 105.05
15379 06/06/2014 847 P JHUGHES DISTIBUTORS
A 1620.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 96417 140307 111.95 111.95
Check Total: 111.95
06/06/2014 Page 4/6



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL | sy,
MNVISI D‘ﬁl
Check Warrant Report For A - 47: WARRANT
Check # Check Date VendorID Vendor Name Check Description
Account Account Description Invoice Number PO Number Check Amount Liquidated
15380 06/06/2014 854 PARRY'S(HARDWARE)
A 1621.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 10761013 140325 112.82 112.82
A 1621.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 10761663 140325 26.61 26.61
A 1621.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 10761786 140325 134.53 134.53
A 1621.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 10761009 140325 24.56 24.56
A 1621.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 10759281 140325 12711 127.11
A 1621.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 10759282 140325 15.00 15.00
A 1621.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 10762094 140325 80.16 80.16
Check Total: 520.79
15381 06/06/2014 1784 RICK NEFF
A 5510.420 TRAVEL,DUES,CONFERENCES 5/22/14 MEAL 9.93
REIMBURSEMEN
T
Check Total: 9.93
15382 06/06/2014 1674 RICK NEFF AND SONS
A 2855.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 397 140380 449.72 443.72
Check Total: 449.72
15383 06/06/2014 2234 ROB JENNE
A 2855.430 OFFICIAL FEES 4/11/14 BBALL VS 18.80
MCGRAW MILES
A 2855.430 OFFICIAL FEES 4/11/14 BBALL VS 81.00
MCGRAW
Check Total: 99.80
15384 06/06/2014 2195 SCOTTURTZ
A 2855.430 OFFICIAL FEES 5/29/14 BBALL VS 52.50
BROOKFILED
Check Total: 52.50
15385 06/06/2014 1020 TONY SISTI
A 2855.430 OFFICIAL FEES 2014 SOFTBALL 38.25
ASSIGNMENTS
Check Total: 38.25
06/06/2014 Page 5/6



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL P i
MNVISI D\le
Check Warrant Report For A - 47: WARRANT
Check # Check Date VendorID  Vendor Name Check Description
Account Account Description Invoice Number PO Number Check Amount Liquidated
15386 06/06/2014 1139 TREE HOUSE INC
A 2630.220 EQUIPMENT 33334 140369 1,188.00 1,188.00
Check Total: 1,188.00
15387 06/06/2014 2200 WIDEWATERS
A 1621.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CON-103 14,700.00
Check Total: 14,700.00
Number of Checks: 34 Warrant Total: 21,408.34
Vendor Portion: 21,408.34
Certification of Warrant
To The District Treasurer: | hereby certify that | have verified the above claims, in number, in the total amount of

. You are hereby authorized and directed to pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim aliowed
and charge each to the proper fund.

Date Signature Title

06/06/2014 Page 6/6



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL
Check Warrant Report For A - 48: JUNE 2014 MANUAL CHECKS

N’GISIGN

Check # Check Date VendorID Vendor Name Check Description
Account Invoice Number PO Number Check Amount Liquidated
14868 06/25/2014 2846 SUN & SNOW RECREATION
A 2110.450 19248 140401 211.97 211.97
Check Total: 211.97
14869 06/30/2014 1156 UPS
A 1670.450 00007R1024254 56.49
Check Total: 56.49
15260 06/14/2014 210  **VOID** CLINTON TRACTOR & **VOID**
IMPLEMENT CO
A 1621.450 1C46135 140368 -945.00 64275
A 1621.200 IC46635 140368 -180.75 -180.75
A 1621.450 ECO03525 140359 -1,300.00 -1,300.00
Check Total: -2,425.75
Number of Transactions: 3 Warrant Total: -2,157.29
Vendor Portion: -2,157.29

To The District Treasurer: | hereb

$

and charge each to the proper fund.

Certification of Warrant

y certify that | have verified the above claims,
You are hereby authorized and directed to pay to the claimants certified ab

in number, in the total amount of
ove the amount of each claim allowed

Date

Signature

Title

07/09/2014

Page 11



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL oS
Check Warrant Report For A - 49: WARRANT VISI I?'
Check # Check Date VendorID Vendor Name Check Description
Account Account Description Invoice Number PO Number Check Amount Liquidated
15388 06/20/2014 1 A&WEZMART
A 5510.453 GASOLINE 5/31/14 140091 1,346.66 1,346.66
STATEMENT
Check Total: 1,346.66
15389 06/20/2014 1596  ALL SEASONS TEXTILE SERVICES
A 1620.400 CONTRACTUAL 617664 140075 48.10 48.10
Check Total: 48.10
15390 06/20/2014 1267 AMAZON.COM CREDIT
A 2280.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 198917211962 140378 163.51 163.51
A 2280.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 198912285637 140378 160.39 160.39
A 2280.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 198911984480 140378 120.97 120.97
A 2280.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 021302889721 140378 119.39 119.39
Check Total: 564.26
15391 06/20/2014 45 AMERICAN TIME & SIGNAL
COMPANY
A 1621.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 721431 140286 331.09 331.09
Check Total: 331.09
15392 06/20/2014 2035 ANACONDA SPORTS
A 2855.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 2147234 140330 200.00 200.00
Check Total: 200.00
15393 06/20/2014 61 AT&T
A 5530.404 TELEPHONE 1259661046 2.70
A 1620.404 TELEPHONE 1259661046 112.46
Check Total: 115.16
15394 06/20/2014 2621  BLISS ENVIRONMENTAL SERV. INC
A 5530.411 TRASH REMOVAL 10186 140108 91.80 91.80
A 1620.411 TRASH REMOVAL 10186 140108 214.20 214.20
Check Total: 306.00
06/20/2014 Page 177



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL S,
NVISI d‘vv
Check Warrant Report For A - 49: WARRANT
Check # Check Date VendorID Vendor Name Check Description
Account Account Description Invoice Number PO Number Check Amount Liquidated
15395 06/20/2014 2638 BUELL FUELSL.L.C
A 1620.401 FUEL OIL 231963 140153 1,683.25 1,683.25
Check Total: 1,683.25
15396 06/20/2014 2682 CAS/CAREER PATHWAYS
A 2280.420 TRAVEL,DUES,CONFERENCES 8170296 140284 245.00 245.00
Check Total: 245.00
15397 06/20/2014 2824  CATSKILL CENTRAL SCHOOL
DISTRICT
A 2230 TUITION - OTHER DISTRICTS 1154 2,250.18
Check Total: 2,250.18
15398 06/20/2014 210 CLINTON TRACTOR & IMPLEMENT
co
A 1621.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 1C46635 140368 180.75 180.75
A 1621.200 EQUIPMENT 1C46135 140368 945.00 945.00
Check Total: 1,125.75
15399 06/20/2014 1538  CURTIS LUMBER CO, INC
A 1621.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 1406-030469 140277 38.33 38.33
Check Total: 38.33
15400 06/20/2014 1754  DANIEL T KINNEY
A 2855.430 OFFICIAL FEES 5/27/14 BBALL VS 22.56
MCGRW
MILEAGE
A 2855.430 OFFICIAL FEES 5/27/14 BBALL VS 52.50
MCGRAW
Check Total: 75.06
15401 06/20/2014 315 EARLEY FARM & HARDWARE
A 1621.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 144833 140025 13.99 13.99
A 1621.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 144720 140025 8.07 8.07
Check Total: 22.06
06/20/2014 Page 217



MADISON CENTRAL SCH?OL . D"‘\N
Check Warrant Report For A - 49: WARRANT
Check # Check Date VendorID Vendor Name Check Description
Account Account Description Invoice Number PO Number Check Amount Liquidated
15402 06/20/2014 2679 IEND & ED BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY
A 1325.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 396199 140384 38.50 38.50
Check Total: 38.50
15403 06/20/2014 368 FERRARA, FIORENZA, LARRISON,
A 1420.400 CONTRACTUAL 6/5/14 292.50
STATEMENT
Check Total: 292.50
15404 06/20/2014 397 FRONTIER
A 5530.404 TELEPHONE 315896187912067 63.10
A 1620.404 TELEPHONE 2:1:5893187912067 315.48
Check Total: 378.58
15405 06/20/2014 431 GRAINGER INC
A 1621.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 9457979749 140336 95.94 95.94
A 1621.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 9466624039 140336 215.61 215.61
A 1620.200 EQUIPMENT 9464438572 140377 62.62 62.62
A 1620.200 EQUIPMENT 9457263060 140377 436.28 436.28
Check Total: 810.45
15406 06/20/2014 2304 HANNAFORD BROS.
A 2110.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 171214 61171214 140128 6.47 6.47
A 2110.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 073881 61073881 140128 36.16 54.72
Check Total: 42.63
15407 06/20/2014 2561 HERKIMER TOOL
A 1621.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 7979 140271 426.00 426.00
Check Total: 426.00
15408 06/20/2014 490 HILL & MARKES INC
A 1621.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 1405236-00 140340 2,465.49 2,465.49
06/20/2014 Page 37



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL B Y
MVISIO l‘l
Check Warrant Report For A - 49: WARRANT
Check # Check Date Vendor ID  Vendor Name Check Description
Account Account Description Invoice Number PO Number Check Amount Liquidated
Check Total: 2,465.49
15409 06/20/2014 522 HUMMEL'S OFFICE PLUS
A 2110.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 946507-0 140371 59.96 59.96
Check Total: 59.96
15410 06/20/2014 2473 INSECT LORE
A 2110.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 382083 140317 47.93 39.98
Check Total: 47.93
15411 06/20/2014 250 LEOTA JCRARY
A 2110.400 CONTRACTUAL 1209 1,625.00
Check Total: 1,625.00
15412 06/20/2014 650 **CONTINUED** MADISON ONEIDA Voided During Printing
BOCES
Check Total: 0.00
15413 06/20/2014 650 **CONTINUED** MADISON ONEIDA Voided During Printing
BOCES
Check Total: 0.00
15414 06/20/2014 650 MADISON ONEIDA BOCES
A 2110.480 TEXTBOOKS C0283-14 140258 4,140.31 4,140.31
A 1620.400 CONTRACTUAL C0283-14 140351 200.00 200.00
A 5510.490 BOCES SERVICES C0283-14 140126 1,366.94 0.00
A 2630.490 BOCES SERVICES C0283-14 140126 3,148.74 0.00
A 2630.460 STATE AIDED SOFTWARE C0283-14 140126 32.62 0.00
A 2330.491 BOCES - ALT HIGH SCHOOL C0283-14 140126 11,032.00 0.00
A 2330.490 BOCES - ACADEMIC SUMMER C0283-14 140126 4,873.37 0.00
SCHOOL
A 2110.491 BOCES SERVICES C0283-14 140126 1,075.78 0.00
A 2110.490 BOCES SERVICES C0283-14 140126 14,455.49 0.00
A 1680.490 BOCES SERVICES C0283-14 140126 1,871.09 0.00
A 1670.490 BOCES SERVICES C0283-14 140126 -1,110.39 0.00
06/20/2014 Page 4/7



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL |
VIS IIO%
Check Warrant Report For A - 49: WARRANT ‘\
Check # Check Date Vendor ID  Vendor Name Check Description
Account Account Description Invoice Number PO Number Check Amount Liquidated
A 1621.490 BOCES SERVICES C0283-14 140126 2,324.17
A 1620.490 BOCES SERVICES C0283-14 140126 1,263.60 0.00
A 1010.490 BOCES SERVICES C0283-14 140126 131.30 131.30
A 5510.400 CONTRACTUAL C0283-14 140126 11,500.00 11,500.00
A 2810.490 BOCES SERVICES C0283-14 140126 1,386.20 1,248.37
A 2805.490 BOCES SERVICES C0283-14 140126 998.43 498.43
A 2610.491 BOCES SERVICES - INTERNET C0283-14 140126 706.70 706.70
A 2610.490 BOCES SERVICES C0283-14 140126 2,107.14 1,653.86
A 2330.492 BOCES SERVICES C0283-14 140126 300.00 300.00
A 2280.490 BOCES SERVICES C0283-14 140126 20,348.40 20,092.40
A 2250.490 BOCES SERVICES C0283-14 140126 78,520.19 8,503.20
A 2070.490 BOCES SERVICES C0283-14 140126 12,689.59 12,121.69
A 2060.490 BOCES SERVICES C0283-14 140126 152.40 152.40
A 1983.490 BOCES SERVICES C0283-14 140126 4,343.50 4,343.50
A 1981.490 BOCES SERVICES C0283-14 140126 3,138.10 3,138.10
A 1430.490 BOCES SERVICES C0283-14 140126 -6,851.00 0.00
A 1345.490 BOCES SERVICES C0283-14 140126 343.60 343.60
A 1310.490 BOCES SERVICES C0283-14 140126 5,486.06 5,486.06
Check Total: 179,974.33
15415 06/20/2014 652 MADKA
A 2610.454 LIBRARY BOOKS 2013-14 50.00
YEARBOOK
Check Total: 50.00
15416 06/20/2014 1711 MICHAEL SCOTELLARO lII
A 2855.430 OFFICIAL FEES 5/27/14 BBALL VS 52.50
MCGRAW
Check Total: 52.50
15417 06/20/2014 826  ONEIDA DAILY DISPATCH
A 2610.451 PERIODICALS 2014 52 WK 211.65
1551005934
Check Total: 211.65
15418 06/20/2014 847 P JHUGHES DISTIBUTORS
A 1620.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 96498 140307 1.169.80 1,169.80
06/20/2014

Page 5/7



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL | eemmig,
RVISIOWN
Check Warrant Report For A - 49: WARRANT \
Check # Check Date VendorID Vendor Name Check Description
Account Account Description Invoice Number PO Number Check Amount Liquidated
Check Total: 1,169.80
15419 06/20/2014 854  PARRY'S(HARDWARE)
A 1621.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 10766296 140325 34.75 34.75
A 1621.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 10763798 140325 2.08 2.08
A 1621.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 70023290 140325 189.99 189.99
JA 1621.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 10766002 140325 122.72 122.72
A 1621.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 10766004 140325 216.93 216.93
A 1620.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 10768240 140392 141.10 141.10
A 1620.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 10767435 140392 33.28 33.28
Check Total: 740.85
15420 06/20/2014 384 PATRICIA H FLEMING
A 2110.420 TRAVEL,DUES,CONFERENCES 10057 18.00
Check Total: 18.00
15421 06/20/2014 2580 PERRY DEWEY
A 1240.420 TRAVEL,DUES,CONFERENCES 4/3/14-5/28/14 198.24
MILEAGE
Check Total: 198.24
15422 06/20/2014 139 ROBERT W BURDICK M.D.
A 5510.418 DRIVER PHYSICALS 6/15/14 140244 250.00 250.00
STATEMENT
A 2815.400 CONTRACTUAL 6/15/14 140244 1,750.00 1,750.00
STATEMENT
Check Total: 2,000.00
15423 06/20/2014 988 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC
A 2110.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 208112490088 140383 82.46 82.46
Check Total: 82.46
15424 06/20/2014 1061 STOCKBRIDGE VALLEY CENTRAL
SCH
A 2250.470 TUITION 060914-2 900.00
Check Total: 900.00
06/20/2014 Page 6/7



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL R
NVISI D‘“lﬁl
Check Warrant Report For A - 49: WARRANT
Check # Check Date VendorID Vendor Name Check Description
Account Account Description Invoice Number PO Number Check Amount Liquidated
156425 06/20/2014 2805 TEXTHELP INC.
A 2250.200 EQUIPMENT 14906 140335 325.00 325.00
Check Total: 325.00
15426 06/20/2014 1524 TRACEY L LEWIS
A 1325.420 TRAVEL,DUES,CONFERENCES 4/7/14-6/12/14 107.52
MILEAGE
Check Total: 107.52
15427 06/20/2014 1170 UTICA SPRAY & CHEMICAL CO INC
A 1620.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 68555 140030 222.71 222.71
Check Total: 222.71
15428 06/20/2014 1183 WALMART BUSINESS
A 2110.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 5/4/14 15.00
STATEMENT
A 2110.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 019594 140374 23.12 23.12
Check Total: 38.12
Number of Transactions: 41 Warrant Total: 200,629.12
Vendor Portion: 200,629.12
Certification of Warrant
To The District Treasurer: | hereby certify that | have verified the above claims, in number, in the total amount of
$ . You are hereby authorized and directed to pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim allowed

and charge each to the proper fund.

Date Signature Title

06/20/2014

~!

Page 7i



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL T
Check Warrant Report For A - 50: 2014 NON INSTRUCT PRESC REIMB '

Check # Check Date VendorID Vendor Name Check Description
Account Invoice Number PO Number Check Amount Liquidated
15429 06/23/2014 169 BETTY LOU CARROLL
A 9060.800-00-0002 2013-14 458.00
Check Total: 458.00
15430 06/23/2014 1329  FAY FORWARD
A 9060.800-00-0002 2013-14 45.00
Check Total: - 45.00
15431 06/23/2014 2547  JESSICA CLARK
A 9060.800-00-0002 2013-14 130.00
Check Total: 130.00
15432 06/23/2014 247 LEON E COWLES
A 9060.800-00-0002 2013-14 305.09
Check Total: 305.09
15433 06/23/2014 399 MARLYN FUESS
A 9060.800-00-0002 2013-14 375.77
Check Total: 375.77
15434 06/23/2014 2186 THOMAS PECKHAM
A 9060.800-00-0002 2013-14 319.09
Check Total: 319.09

06/24/2014 Page 12



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL

NVISI
Check Warrant Report For A - 50: 2014 NON INSTRUCT PRESC REIMB
Check # Check Date VendorID Vendor Name Check Description
Account Invoice Number PO Number Check Amount Liquidated
Number of Transactions: 6 Warrant Total: 1,632.95
Vendor Portion: 1,632.95
Certification of Warrant
To The District Treasurer: | hereby certify that | have verified the above claims, in number, in the total amount of
$ . You are hereby authorized and directed to pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim allowed
and charge each to the proper fund.
Date Signature Title

06/24/2014

Page

212



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL AT
Check Warrant Report For A - 51: 2014 INSTRUCT PRESC REIMB NVIS “l
Check # Check Date VendorID Vendor Name Check Description
Account PO Number Check Amount Liquidated
15435 06/25/2014 2292  ALAN L BROOKS
A 9060.800-00-0002 631.56
Check Total: 631.56
15436 06/25/2014 2036 AMBER NEISS
A 9060.800-00-0002 355.85
Check Total: 355.85
15437 06/25/2014 1681 ANTHONY SORBELLO
A 9060.800-00-0002 298.95
Check Total: 298.95
15438 06/25/2014 714 CHRISTINE MILLER
A 9060.800-00-0002 319.79
Check Total: 319.79
15439 06/25/2014 955 CLAIRE RROYCE
A 9060.800-00-0002 316.64
Check Total: 316.64
15440 06/25/2014 1142 DALE S TROYER
A 9060.800-00-0002 79.01
Check Total: 79.01
15441 06/25/2014 839 GLENN OSTERHOUT -
A 9060.800-00-0002 272.09
Check Total: 272.09
15442 06/25/2014 110 JO ANN BLUNT
A 9060.800-00-0002 193.35
Check Total: 193.35
16443 06/25/2014 250 LEOTA J CRARY

06/25/2014 Page 173



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL =N
Check Warrant Report For A - 51: 2014 INSTRUCT PRESC REIMB NVISI ‘
Check # Check Date Vendor ID  Vendor Name Check Description
Account PO Number Check Amount Liquidated
A 9060.800-00-0002 280.46
Check Total: 280.46
15444 06/25/2014 840 LINDA OSTERHOUT
A 9060.800-00-0002 299.09
Check Total: 299.09
15445 06/25/2014 680 MARILYN MCCREDY
A 9060.800-00-0002 946.92
Check Total: 946.92
15446 06/25/2014 608 MICHAEL E LEE
A 9060.800-00-0002 102.65
Check Total: 102.65
15447 06/25/2014 882 NANCY L PLATZ
A 9060.800-00-0002 486.69
Check Total: 486.69
15448 06/25/2014 1625 PATRICK HILL
A 9060.800-00-0002 123.26
Check Total: 123.26
15449 06/25/2014 2321 PENNY HAAGENSEN
A 9060.800-00-0002 122.47
Check Total: 122.47
15450 06/25/2014 1612  SALLY MOE
A 9060.800-00-0002 471.11
Check Total: 471.11
15451 06/25/2014 583 STELLAKING
A 9060.800-00-0002 119.77
06/25/2014 Page 2/3



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL
Check Warrant Report For A - 51: 2014 INSTRUCT PRESC REIMB

M\ﬁ%ﬁl

Check # Check Date VendorID Vendor Name Check Description .
Account PO Number Check Amount Liquidated
Check Total: 119.77
Number of Transactions: 17 Warrant Total: 5,419.66
Vendor Portion: 5,419.66
Certification of Warrant
To The District Treasurer: | hereby certify that | have verified the above claims, in number, in the total amount of
$ . You are hereby authorized and directed to pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim allowed
and charge each to the proper fund.
Date Signature Title
06/25/2014 Page 3/3



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL
Check Warrant Report For A - 52: WARRRANT

OET=IN

Check # Check Date Vendor ID  Vendor Name Check Description
Account Account Description Invoice Number PO Number Check Amount Liquidated
15452 06/30/2014 1 A&WEZMART
A 5510.453 GASOLINE 6/30/14 140091 1,196.02 1,937.24
STATEMENT
Check Total: 1,196.02
15453 06/30/2014 1596  ALL SEASONS TEXTILE SERVICES
A 1620.400 CONTRACTUAL 619165 140075 48.10 17.10
Check Total: 48.10
15454 06/30/2014 2849  AMY ANDRELLO
A 2690 COMPENSATION FOR LOSS RECEIPT 7204 12.95
REFUND
Check Total: 12.95
156455 06/30/2014 78 BARNES AND NOBLE
A 2610.460 AV/LIB. LOAN IN 2834582 140388 50.00 50.00
A 2610.460 AVILIB. LOAN IN 2834582 140356 50.00 50.00
A 2610.460 AV/LIB. LOAN IN 2834582 140341 50.00 50.00
A 2610.460 AVILIB. LOAN IN 2834582 140280 50.00 50.00
A 2610.460 AV/LIB. LOAN IN 2834582 140267 150.00 150.00
A 2610.460 AV/LIB. LOAN IN 2834582 140254 50.00 50.00
A 2610.460 AV/LIB. LOAN IN 2834582 140189 50.00 50.00
A 2610.460 AVILIB. LOAN IN 2834582 140402 33.01 35.00
Check Total: 483.01
15456 06/30/2014 2822 CARBONE AUTO GROUP INC.
A 5510.210 PURCHASE OF BUSES 45386 140386 20,999.00 20,999.00
Check Total: 20,999.00
15457 06/30/2014 168 CARQUEST BOUCKVILLE
A 5510.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 12224-54869 140269 16.85 16.85
Check Total: 16.85
15458 06/30/2014 2848 CHARLENE ZEGARELLI
A 5510.420 TRAVEL,DUES,CONFERENCES 5/15/14 MEAL 7.43
07/10/2014 Page 17



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL
Check Warrant Report For A - 52: WARRRANT

Check # Check Date VendorID Vendor Name Check Description
Account Account Description Invoice Number PO Number Check Amount Liquidated
REIMBURSMENT
A 5510.420 TRAVEL,DUES,CONFERENCES 5/2/14 MEAL 6.24
REIMBURSMENT
A 5510.420 TRAVEL,DUES,CONFERENCES 6/13/14 MEAL 6.97
REIMBURSMENT
A 5510.420 TRAVEL,DUES,CONFERENCES 5/14/14 MEAL 5.10
REIMBURSMENT
Check Total: 25.74
15459 06/30/2014 210 CLINTON TRACTOR & IMPLEMENT
CO
A 1621.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES IC50818 11.20
A 1621.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 1C47293 140397 480.20 500.00
Check Total: 491.40
15460 06/30/2014 1638 CURTIS LUMBER CO, INC
A 1621.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 1406-H99664 140277 184.57 184.57
A 1621.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 1406-H99664 140379 339.52 339.52
A 1620.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 1407-130786 140405 62.08 62.08
Check Total: 586.17
15461 06/30/2014 2656 DUANE WILLSEY
A 2110.420 TRAVEL,DUES,CONFERENCES HANNAFORD 40.99
017021
Check Total: 40.99
15462 06/30/2014 546 JW PEPPER & SON INC
A 2110.480 TEXTBOOKS 01N14417 140057 477.60 477.60
A 2110.480 TEXTBOOKS 01N02604 140057 2.95 2.95
A 2110.480 TEXTBOOKS 01N03879 140057 5.20 5.20
Check Total: 485.75
15463 06/30/2014 553 JAY-K LUMBER
A 1621.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES . 252994 140391 -27.96 0.00
A 1621.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 252998 140391 27.96 27.96
A 1621.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 253000 140391 -152.96 0.00
A 1621.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 252988 140391 805.37 805.37
07/10/2014 Page 217



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL P e Y
KVISIONRN
Check Warrant Report For A - 52: WARRRANT 3
Check # Check Date VendorID Vendor Name Check Description
Account Account Description Invoice Number PO Number Check Amount Liquidated
A 1621.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 80846111 140391 649.49 649.49
Check Total: 1,301.90
15464 06/30/2014 2722 IINEéACO WATER TREATMENT SER.
A 1621.400 CONTRACTUAL 32098 140143 500.00 500.00
Check Total: 500.00
15465 06/30/2014 2549 KEYLINE DISTRIBUTORS
A 1621.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 14-5424 140363 314.12 288.00
Check Total: 314.12
15466 06/30/2014 2736 LARRY NICHOLS
A 2020.420 TRAVEL,DUES,CONFERENCES 6/19/14-6/25/19 99.68
MILEAGE
Check Total: 99.68
15467 06/30/2014 626 LOUIS J GALE & SON INC
A 2280.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 332060 140396 12.75 30.00
Check Total: 12.75
15468 06/30/2014 126 MELANIE BROUILLETTE
A 1310.420 TRAVEL 4/24/14-6/30/14 180.32
MILEAGE
Check Total: 180.32
15469 06/30/2014 608 MICHAEL E LEE
A 2855.420 TRAVEL,DUES,CONFERENCES 4/10/14-6/23/14 423.36
MILEAGE
Check Total: 423.36
15470 06/30/2014 790  NYS UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE
A 9050.815 UNMPLYMNT INS - CLOSE TO 04-63028 7 2Q14 80.76
A815
Check Total: 80.76

07/10/2014

Page 37



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL I
MNVISI D‘I‘N
Check Warrant Report For A - 52: WARRRANT
Check # Check Date VendorID Vendor Name Check Description
Account Account Description Invoice Number PO Number Check Amount Liquidated
15471 06/30/2014 2410 ONEIDA FLOORING
A 1620.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 7375 140407 1,097.80 1,097.80
Check Total: 1,097.80
15472 06/30/2014 827 ONEIDA MUSIC CO
A 2280.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 079497 140398 90.15 90.15
SUPPLIES
Check Total: - 90.15
15473 06/30/2014 854 **CONTINUED** PARRY'S Voided During Printing
(HARDWARE)
Check Total: 0.00
15474 06/30/2014 854 PARRY'S(HARDWARE)
A 1620.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 10770385 140392 69.50 69.50
A 1620.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 10770148 140392 20.33 20.33
A 1620.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 10769804 140392 42.03 42.03
A 1620.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 10769803 140392 144.30 144.30
A 1620.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 10769304 140392 28.73 28.73
A 1620.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 10769552 140392 96.83 96.83
A 2855.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 10771518 695.73
A 1620.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 10771519 140392 64.26 64.26
A 1620.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 10772072 140392 26.99 26.99
A 1620.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 10772400 140392 221.62 221.62
A 1620.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 10773225 140392 112.41 112.41
A 1620.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 10773532 140392 45.64 45.64
A 1620.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 10773228 140392 69.20 69.20
Check Total: 1,637.57
15475 06/30/2014 2580 PERRY DEWEY
A 1620.404 TELEPHONE JUNE 2014 30.00
A 1620.404 TELEPHONE MAY 2014 30.00
A 1620.404 TELEPHONE APRIL 2014 30.00
Check Total: 90.00
15476 06/30/2014 960 S &S TV & APPLIANCES
07/10/2014 Page 47



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL P
Check Warrant Report For A - 52: WARRRANT NI ,‘}1‘
Check # Check Date Vendor ID Vendor Name Check Description
Account Account Description Invoice Number PO Number Check Amount Liquidated
A 1620.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 101849 140410 350.00 350.00
Check Total: 350.00
15477 06/30/2014 986 SCHOOL LUNCH FUND
A 2110.420 TRAVEL,DUES,CONFERENCES 2013/14-024 140.50
SCHOOL PICNIC
DAY
A 2110.420 TRAVEL,DUES,CONFERENCES 2013/14-023 PRE- 295.75
- KLUNCHES
Check Total: 436.25
15478 06/30/2014 987 SCHOOL SPECIALTY
A 2110.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 308101921586 140373 640.96 640.96
Check Total: 640.96
15479 06/30/2014 1042 SPEEDY AWARDS & ENGRAVING
A 1010.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 80379 10.10
Check Total: 10.10
15480 06/30/2014 2148 STANDARD STATIONERY SUPPLY
A 2110.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 969260 140370 15.02 15.02
Check Total: 15.02
15481 06/30/2014 1061 STOCKBRIDGE VALLEY CENTRAL
SCH
A 2250.470 TUITION 062014-1 900.00
A 2110.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 94 140381 4,733.40 4,733.40
Check Total: 5,633.40
15482 06/30/2014 2229 THE HI, NEIGHBOR
A 2280.400 CONTRACTUAL 30731 41.40
Check Total: 41.40
15483 06/30/2014 1524 TRACEY L LEWIS
A 2110.420 TRAVEL,DUES,CONFERENCES PC 09682B 140399 46.94 46.94
07/10/2014 Page 577



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL P
VIS CJ*!%I
Check Warrant Report For A - 52: WARRRANT
Check # Check Date VendorID Vendor Name Check Description
Account Account Description Invoice Number PO Number Check Amount Liquidated
A 2110.420 TRAVEL,DUES,CONFERENCES PC 02444Q 140399 73.98 73.98
A 2110.420 TRAVEL,DUES,CONFERENCES PC 02434Q 140399 24.99 24.99
A 1325.420 TRAVEL,DUES,CONFERENCES 6/16/14-6/25/14 26.88
MILEAGE
Check Total: 172.79
15484 06/30/2014 2847 TRICIA COON
A 1010.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES ONEIDA OFFICE 11.77
- DIPLOMA
SEALS
Check Total: 11.77
15485 06/30/2014 1171 UTICA VALLEY ELECTRIC SUPPLY C
A 1620.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 285585 140406 8.89 8.89
A 1620.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 285995 140406 730.32 730.32
Check Total: 739.21
15486 06/30/2014 2685 W.B. MASON CO., INC.
A 2110.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 118814588 3.82
A 2110.450 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 118882294 140372 37.92 37.92
A 1620.450 MAT<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>